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RNS 17th April 2001 02FEB 25 BH 8:25
THUS PLC RE DIRECTORATE

RNS Number:1425C Thus PLC 17 April 2001

17 April 2001
Thus plc ("Thus" or "the Company")
Board changes

Thus is pleased to announce the appointment of Charles Berry, currently a Non-executive Director
of the Company and an Executive Director of ScottishPower, as Chairman of Thus with effect from
23 May 2001.

Ian Russell, Thus' current Chairman, has decided to step down from the Board as a result of his
additional business commitments, following his appointment as Chief Executive of ScottishPower.

In addition, Thus is pleased to announce the appointment of David Nish, ScottishPower's Finance
Director, as a Non-executive Director of the Company with effect from 23 May 2001.

Commenting on the announcement, Charles Berry said:

"I am delighted to be succeeding Ian Russell. He successfully steered Thus through flotation and
has provided strong leadership over the last year at a difficult time for the sector. I am convinced
that Thus has enormous potential and look forward to working with Bill Allan and his team to build
Thus into a major UK telecommunications company. "

Bill Allan, Chief Executive, added:

"We are delighted to welcome Charles Berry as Chairman of our company and the appointment of
David Nish to our Board. These appointments strengthen our Board and reinforce the continuity and
commitment of ScottishPower to our business. My thanks to Ian Russell for his guidance and
support over the past two years. We wish Ian every success as CEO of ScottishPower. These
changes reflect ScottishPower's continuing confidence in our strategy to become one of the UK's
leading providers of innovative business data and telecommunication services. I am confident that

we have the right Board and shareholder support to succeed in that objective.”

Other than the companies and partnerships disclosed in this announcement, Mr Nish held no other
directorships in the previous five years and there are no matters requiring disclosure for him in
respect of the Listing Rules para.6.F.2, items (b) to (g).

For Further Information:

THUS

Kathryn Rhinds, Investor Relations 020 7613 6108
Deborah Rodger, Press Office 0141 567 1234
Smithfield Financial

Mark Woolfenden 020 7360 4900
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Biographical details:
Charles Berry:

Charles Berry, 47, Executive Director - Customer Sales & Services at ScottishPower, joined
ScottishPower in November 1991 as Director of Strategy and Development from the French group
Compagnie Generale des Eaux (now Vivendi).

He was named Human Resources Director in early 1996 and in July of the same year was appointed
Chief Executive of Manweb, the ScottishPower subsidiary supplying electricity to Merseyside,
Cheshire and North Wales.

In April 1998 Charles Berry became Managing Director of Energy Supply for ScottishPower,
continuing to be a member of the Boards of Manweb and Southern Water. In April 1999 he took up
his present Board position with responsibility for the Energy Supply and Retail businesses,
Electricity Trading and Regulation.

Charles Berry was educated at Kelvinside Academy, Glasgow, and the University of Glasgow
where he graduated in 1974 with a first class Honours Degree in Electronics and Electrical
Engineering. He graduated MS at the Sloan School of Management, Massachusetts Institute of
Technology, in 1983.

Between 1974 and 1982 he held various engineering, project management and marketing positions
within Pilkington before attending MIT under full sponsorship. After returning from the US in
1983, he worked in a number of Pilkington subsidiaries serving UK and international markets as
Technical Director, Business Development Director and Marketing Director.

In 1990 Charles Berry was appointed Group Development Director of Norwest Holst Holdings, a
subsidiary of Compagnie Generale des Eaux, before joining ScottishPower the following year.

David Nish:

David Nish, 40, was appointed Deputy Finance Director of ScottishPower in 1997 and became
Finance Director in December 1999.

Prior to joining ScottishPower, David was a partner at Price Waterhouse with responsibility for
three specific areas: a portfolio of substantial audit assignments, principal partner leading a
Transaction Support Group and staff partner for the Scottish audit practice. David also has
experience of working in North America, spending two years in the Toronto office of Price
Waterhouse.

Educated at Paisley Grammar School, David graduated in 1981 from Glasgow University with a
Bachelor of Accountancy, and is a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Scotland.
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1 May 2001
THUS PLC
PRELIMINARY RESULTS
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2001

Highlights
* Revenue up 8% to £233.8 million year on year

» Revenue accelerating - up 25% to £129.9 million second half on first half and 17% to £70.0 million
quarter four on quarter three

s Core business service revenues lead growth - up 31% to £160.1 million year on year, up 39% to
£93.0 million second half on first half and 14% quarter four on quarter three

e Growth accompanied by cost control — second half EBITDA reduced to negative £4.1 million from
negative £17.3 million in the first half

¢ Geocgraphic expansion of national network complete

+ Demon receives further award for quality and service

Commenting on the results, William Allan, Chief Executive said:

‘Over the past year we concentrated on building a sustainable business based on the provision of quality
services to the corporate and SME markets. That focus is now yielding results as reflected in
accelerating sales growth and reducing losses, particularly in the fourth quarter with revenues up 17% on
the previous quarter.

‘Our improving performance demonstrates a successful strategy to move our Company from a regional
to a national, business focused, service provider. The service integration, network reach and quality
provided by Thus has already attracted a portfolio of large scale, national corporate and SME accounts.

The latest in a growing list of quality awards is announced in the June edition of The Net magazine in
which Demon is nominated as the best overall Internet Service Provider for service and quality.

‘Over the year we have launched nine new services, each of which is now contributing revenue, and we
enter the current year with confidence in our strategy and prospects. Our national network is complete
and generating revenue across the UK. We have established an enviable reputation amongst our
customer base for quality innovative services. As well as integrating our core businesses and developing
a broad product set, the disposal of non-core assets is well advanced.
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‘Assuming no material change in the current economic climate, the Board remains confident that
underlying growth in business services will be maintained in this financial year. Excluding the Interactive
services division, revenue growth is expected to be in excess of 20% and EBITDA positive over the year
as a whole.’

For further information please contact:

Thus plc

Bill Allan — Chief Executive 0207 613 6000
John Maguire — Chief Financial Officer 0207 613 6000
Archi Quddus - Investor Relations 0845 276 6115

Smithfield Financial
John Antcliffe / Mark Woolfenden 020 7360 4900

An analysts’ conference will be held this morning at 9.00am for 9.30am at Grocers’ Hall, Princes’ Street,
London EC2R 8AD. A simultaneous webcast of the conference will be available to view at

: www.thus.net. Those wishing to participate in the webcast are recommended to visit www.thus.netat

j least 15 minutes before the start time to ensure they have ail necessary software.
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Financial Review

Overview

The results for the year ended 31 March 2001 demonstrate a strong acceleration in performance in the
second half of the year as the Company’s transition from a regional to a national, business focused data
and telecommunications services provider began to take effect with larger scale, business contracts
driving faster revenue growth and tighter control of operating costs reducing losses.

Full year sales were £233.8 million, up 8% on the previous year. Within this, second half sales grew by
25% to £129.9 million compared with the first half and by 12% year on year. Excluding the
ScottishPower facilities management contract, full year sales grew 10% to £209.8 million, with second
half sales up 26% to £117.1 million over the first half and up 18% year on year. Moreover, excluding
sales from consumer facing operations, business service sales grew 31% to £160.1 million year on year,
with second half sales up 39% to £93.0 million over the first half and by 37% year on year.

The Company’s profitability for the year was, as expected, affected by our continued heavy investment in
network infrastructure and service expansion with gross profit for the year falling from £89.9 million to
£60.5 million. In line with this investment, EBITDA for the full year was negative £21.4 million, showing
strong improvement in the second half — reducing from negative £17.3 million to negative £4.1 million.

Cash inflow from operations was £2.5 million compared with an outflow of £2.3 million in the previous
year.

As this was the last year of major UK geographic expansion of the network, capital investment totalled
£158.9 million, down slightly from £160.9 million in the previous year. Net debt at the year-end was
£167.8 million, compared with net cash of £24.5 million last year, and gearing was 37%".

Segmental analysis of turnover

Data and telecoms

Data and telecoms demonstrated the fastest overall growth, with full year sales up 37% to £107.5 million
accelerating in the second half to £65.6 miltion, a 57% improvement on the first half. Business service
sales grew by 67% to £81.0 million, once again accelerating in the second half - up 76% to £51.7 million
on first half performance.

The maijority of the new corporate wins fell into the data and telecoms segment and the year saw strong
growth from customers requiring national service. Total traffic over the network increased by 81% to 1.8
billion minutes.

Turnover from the ScottishPower facilities management contract fell 8% to £24.0 million. Revenue from
consumer sales, fell 38% to £2.5 million, as a result of our reduced focus in this area.

Internet

In line with our strategy and focus on the corporate and SME markets, the Internet sales mix moved
away from traditional dial up subscription and termination revenues towards more focused business
oriented services, such as direct access services, virtual services, commercial web hosting, e-commerce
and streaming media.

! Gearing is defined as net debt divided by net debt plus capital employed
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Although full year Internet sales increased 2% overall to £76.1 miltion, sales from business oriented
services increased by 60% to £27.6 million. Second half sales from business services increased 22% to
£15.1 million compared with the first half and by 87% year on year. Traditional dial up subscription and
termination revenues fell 16% year on year to £48.5 million.

Volume growth of SME services was strong, with leased line Internet customers up 52% year on year
and commercial web hosting customers up 29%. ADSL paying customers at the year-end totalied 1,226.
Demon maintained its position as the UK's largest commercial web hosting business.

Including the proportion of dial-up revenues attributable to business customers, it is estimated that 68%
of full year Internet revenues were generated from business sources compared with 60% for the
previous year.

Contact centre

Contact centre sales contracted during the first half and totalled £27.5 million for the full year. However,
our focus on outsourced services for premium customers, coupled with our investment in new '
technologies led to a sales recovery in the second half, with revenue growing 10% to £14.4 million over
the first half.

Interactive

As previously stated the Interactive services division performed poorly with sales falling 34% to £22.7
million compared with last year, reflecting increased competition from Internet based information sources
in branded, sporting and weather based content and a less successful year in telephone supported
competitions. After a rapid fall in first quarter sales, management stabilised the consecutive quarter on
quarter performance but, as previously highlighted, we are proceeding with the sale of this business.

Infrastructure

Completion of the geographic expansion of our national network marks what we believe is the fastest
ever provision of a national network and advanced services platform in UK telecommunications history.
We have increased the fibre length of the network by 100% to 5,779 km, expanded our points of
presence from 88 to 1086, taking service to 20 key business centres across the country, and increased
our metropolitan area networks to 15 from 8.

In addition, we have expanded our web hosting capacity to 35,000 square feet with the addition of a new
facility in West London, enhanced our Internet connectivity into the London Internet Exchange and
increased our Internet infrastructure and peering capacity into and across the United States of America,
maintaining our Tier 1 ISP status.

New services
Over the past year we have introduced nine new services in the following areas: media streaming, WAP,

ADSL, hosting, network performance monitoring, dial-up Internet access and multi-service customer
premise equipment.

Significant new business

During the current year, the addition of new business from national corporates, including BSkyB, GE
Capital, Scottish Provident, Intelligent Finance, Royal Bank of Scotland, Broadsystem Ventures Limited,
Wincanton Logistics, Virgin Cars, Bootsphoto.com and London Electricity, has been a major contributor
to growth.
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During the fourth quarter, Thus was pleased to extend this success to the public sector, announcing a
new 3 year contract for the provision of high speed, data network services to link three of London’s
premier University Colleges with the potential to interlink 100 further and higher education
establishments around the capital.

Board Changes

John Maguire joined the Board as Chief Financial Officer in December 2000. John has extensive
financial and international telecommunications experience gained latterly as Vice President (Finance) for
Cable & Wireless Global (Japan & Asia).

Jim Reid joined the Board as Executive Director, Sales and Marketing in April 2001. He was previously
with Trinity Horne Consulting, a specialist Management Consultancy practice, where he was Business
Development Director.

in April 2001, lan Russell was appointed Chief Executive of Scottish Power plc and, as a consequence,
is leaving the Thus Board. Charles Berry is appointed Non-executive Chairman and David Nish,
ScottishPower’s Finance Director, is appointed a Non-executive Director, both with effect from 23 May
2001.

Outiook and Financing

Assuming no material change in the current economic climate, the Board remains confident that
underlying growth in business services will be maintained in this financial year. Excluding the Interactive
services division, revenue growth is expected to be in excess of 20% and EBITDA positive over the year
as a whole. Due to increased network operating costs in quarter one, EBITDA will be negative in the first
half of the current financial year, but recover strongly in the second half as the full scale and efficiency
benefits of the network flow through.

Capital expenditure has now peaked and is expected to be in the region of £110 million in the current
year. The Company remains fully funded well into the next financial year.
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Thus plc

Group Profit and Loss Account
for the year ended 31 March 2001

2001 2000
Notes £'000 £'000
Turnover from continuing operations 2 233,842 216,903
Cost of sales {173,318} (126,994)
Gross profit from continuing operations 60,524 89,909
Selling and distribution (38,406) (38,894)
Administration expenses (80,074) (59,973)
Operating loss from continuing operations {57,956) (8,958)
Exceptional item
- Loss on termination of an operation 3 - {43,467)
Loss on ordinary activities before interest (57,956) (62,425)
Net interest charge (8,987) (10,688)
Loss on ordinary activities before taxation {66,943) (63,113)
Taxation on loss on ordinary activities 292 6,387
Loss after taxation (66,651) (56,726)
Minority interest 1,073 30
Loss for the financial year (65,578) (56,696)
Appropriations — non equity 5 (2,500) (1,127)
Loss retained before transfer to balance with ScottishPower (68,078) (57,823)
Transfer to balance with ScottishPower - 55,192
Loss retained 6 (68,078) (2,631)
Loss per ordinary share (pence) (9.79) (9.02)
Adjusting item — exceptional item (pence) - 6.78
Loss per ordinary share before exceptional item (pence) 4 (9.79) (2.24)
Diluted loss per ordinary share (pence) (9.79) (9.02)
Adjusting item — exceptional item {pence) - 6.78
Diluted loss per ordinary share before exceptional item (pence) 4 (9.79) (2.24)
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Thus plc

Statement of Total Recognised Gains and Losses
| for the year ended 31 March 2001

2001 2000
, Note £000 £000
; Loss for the financial year (65,578) (56,696)
| Currency translation differences on overseas net assets 6 394 13
i Total recognised losses for the financial year (65,184) (56,683)
| Reconciliation of Movements in Shareholders’ Funds
; for the year ended 31 March 2001
2001 2000
£000 £'000
Loss for the financial year (65,578) (56,696)
Appropriations — non equity 5 (2,500) (1,127)
Loss retained (68,078) (57,823)
! Currency translation differences on overseas net assets 6 394 13
| Transfer from ScottishPower loan account - 55,192
Reversal of appropriations — non equity 5 2,500 1,127
Share capital issued - 334,937
L Net movement in shareholders’ funds (65,184) 333,446
g Opening shareholders’ funds . 348,148 14,702
: Closing shareholders’ funds 282,964 348,148
|
|
| Analysis of Consolidated Loss
| for the year ended 31 March 2001
|
2001 2000
' £'000 £000
: Pre merger period to 30 September 1999
Company (from date of incorporation) - -
Businesses acquired by the Company on 30 September 1999 - (55,192)
; Subsidiaries - 109
- (65,083)
; Post merger period to 31 March 2001
! Company (64,832) (1,697)
Subsidiaries (746) 84
(65,578) (1,613)
Total (65,578) (56,696)
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Thus plc

Group Balance Sheet
as at 31 March 2001

2001 2000
Note £000 £000
Fixed assets
Intangible assets 486 1,654
Tangible assets 467,500 346,837
investments 24,250 -
492,236 348,491
Current assets
Stocks 10,741 8,680
Debtors:
- Other debtors 92,480 74,736
- Funds deposited with ScottishPower 17,550 29,533
. 110,030 104,269
Cash at bank and in hand 3,484 1,524
Total current assets 124,255 114,473
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
Other creditors (145,798) (107,751)
Loans and other borrowings (3,900) (2,153)
Tota! creditors falling due within one year (149,698) (109,904)
Net current (liabilities) / assets (25,443) 4,569
Total assets less current liabilities 466,793 353,060
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year
Loans and other borrowings:
- ScottishPower loan account (180,600) -
- Loans and other borrowings (4,306) (4,402)
Total creditors falling due after more than one year {184,906) (4,402)
Provisions for liabilities and charges (195) (680)
Deferred income (13) (42)
Net assets 281,679 347,936
Capital and reserves
Called-up share capital 6 42,637 42,637
Share premium 6 307,933 307,933
Profit and loss account 6 (67,606) (2,422)
Shareholders’ funds 6 282,964 348,148
Equity minority interest (1,285) (212)
Capital employed 281,679 347,936
Equity Shareholders’ funds 254,337 322,021
Non equity Shareholders’ funds 28,627 26,127
Total Shareholders’ funds 282,964 348,148
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Thus plc

Group Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended 31 March 2001

- : 2001 2000

! £'000 £'000
Notes

8 2,468 (2,331)
g Net cash inflow / (outfiow) from continuing operating activities
| 7{a) (8,373) (10,357)
i Returns on investments and servicing of finance
6,597 6,225
! Taxation — group relief received

692 (6,463)

Free cash flow
7(b) (191,966) (124,481)
i Capital expenditure and financial investment

(191,274) (130,944)
Cash flow before acquisitions
7(c) (1,000) (1,000)

|
!
g Acquisitions
j (192,274) (131,944)
! Cash flow before management of liquid resources

7(d) 11,983 (29,533)
Management of liquid resources

(180,291) (161,477)
Cash outflow before financing
7(e) 182,563 163,420
Financing

10 2,272 1,943
Increase in cash in the year

Free cash flow represents cash flow from continuing operating activities after adjusting for returns
on investments and servicing of finance and taxation.

r Reconciliation of Net Cash Flow to Movement in Net (Debt) / Funds
g for the year ended 31 March 2001

2001 2000
Notes £°000 £000
10 2,272 1,943

!

I Increase in cash in the year
; 10 (182,563) 171,517
i Cash (inflow) / outflow from (increase) / reduction in debt

i 10 (11,983) 29,533
Cash (inflow) / outflow from (decrease) / increase in liquid resources

. 10 (192,274) 202,993
Change in net {debt) / funds resulting from cash flows

- 55,192

i Other non-cash movements
f (192,274) 258,185
Movement in net (debt) / funds in the year

10 24,502  (233,683)
Net funds / (debt) at beginning of the year

10 (167,772) 24,502
Net (debt) / funds at end of the year
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Thus plc

Notes to the Preliminary Statement
for the year ended 31 March 2001

Basis of preparation

The financial information included within this Prefiminary Statement has been prepared on the basis of
accounting policies consistent with those set out in the Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 31
March 2000.

The information shown for the years ended 31 March 2001 and 31 March 2000 does not constitute statutory
Accounts within the meaning of Section 240 of the Companies Act 1985 and has been extracted from the full
Accounts for the year ended 31 March 2001. The report of the auditors on those Accounts was ungualified and
did not contain a statement under either Section 237 (2) or Section 237 (3) of the Companies Act 1985. The
Accounts for the year ended 31 March 2001 will be delivered to the Registrar of Companies in due course.

The financial information on pages 6 to 13 was approved by the Board on 30 April 2001.

Segmental reporting

Turnover has been analysed below between Internet services, interactive services, data & telecom services, and
contact centre services. The Directors consider these to be the same class of business and accordingly no
segmental analysis of operating loss or net assets has been given.

2001 2000
£'000 £000
Turnover analysis
Internet services 76,103 74,866
Interactive services 22,734 34,233
Data & telecom services - 107,486 78,664
Contact centre services 27,519 29,140

233,842 216,903

Turnover by origin
United Kingdom 228,590 212,419
Europe 5,252 4,484

233,842 216,903
Turnover by destination
United Kingdom 227,795 211,609
Europe 6,047 5,294

233,842 216,903

Exceptional item

The exceptional charge, that arose in the six months to September 1999, of £43,467,000, related to the costs
arising as a result of the Company’s decision to withdraw from the use of fixed radio access technology,
including a provision for impairment of assets of £40,467,000.
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Thus plc

Notes to the Preliminary Statement
for the year ended 31 March 2001

Loss per ordinary share

Loss per ordinary share has been calculated in accordance with FRS 14 “Earnings per Share” for both years
by dividing the loss for the financial year, after non equity appropriations, by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares in issue during the financial year, based on the following information:-

2001 2000

£'000 £'000
Loss for the financial year after non equity appropriations (68,078) (57,823)
Basic weighted average share capital (number of shares, thousands) 695,353 640,951
Diluted weighted average share capital (number of shares, thousands) 695,353 640,951

The basic weighted average share capital excludes shares held by the Company under Trust in connection
with the Employee Share Schemes. The impact of the share options is antidilutive and has therefore been
excluded from the calculation of diluted weighted average share capital.

The calculation of loss per ordinary share, on a basis which excludes the exceptional item, is based on the
following adjusted losses:- :
2001 2000
£'000 £'000
Loss for the financial year after non equity appropriations (68,078) (57,823)
Adjusting item — exceptional item 3 - 43,467
Adjusted loss (68,078) (14,356)

Adjusted loss per ordinary share has been presented in addition to loss per ordinary share calculated in
accordance with FRS 14 in order that more meaningful comparisons of financial performance can be made.

Appropriations — non equity

2001 2000
Note £'000 £000
Appropriations:-
Cumulative participating non redeemable preference shares ,
6 2,500 1,127

10% Cumulative preferential appropriation

In accordance with the provisions of FRS 4 “Capital Instruments”, the cumulative participating non redeemable
preference shares have been classified as non equity and the Company has therefore, appropriated through
the profit and loss account an amount equal to the preference share dividends for the year. As the Company
did not have sufficient distributable reserves in order to pay such preference share dividends, the amount was
credited back in the profit and loss account reserve. This amount has been included in the balance of non
equity interests on the face of the Balance Sheet.
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Thus plc

\ Notes to the Preliminary Statement
i for the year ended 31 March 2001

6 Analysis of movements in shareholders’ funds
Number Share Share Profit Total
of capital premium and loss
Shares account
Note 000’s £000 £'000 £000 £000
At 1 April 2000 730,484 42,637 307,933 (2,422) 348,148
Retained loss for the year - - - (68,078) (68,078)
Reversal of appropriation of 5 - - - 2,500 2,500
Preference share dividends
Currency translation - - - 394 394
differences on overseas net
i assets
. At 31 March 2001 730,484 42,637 307,933 (67,606) 282,964
|
‘ 7 Analysis of cash flows
2001 2000
] Notes £000 £000
i (a) Returns on investments and servicing of finance
: Interest received 394 1,385
: Interest paid (8,366) (11,130)
i interest element of finance lease rental payments (401) (612)
Net cash outflow for returns on investments and servicing of finance (8,373) (10,357)

(b) Capital expenditure and financial investment

Purchase of tangible and intangible fixed assets (170,176) (129,463)
Purchase of fixed asset investments (24,250) -
Sale of tangible fixed assets 2,460 4,982
i Net cash outflow for capital expenditure and financial investment (191,966) (124,481)

{c) Acquisitions :
Acquisitions 9 {(1,000) (1,000)

Net cash outflow from acquisitions (1,000) (1,000)
(d) Management of liquid resources *

Funds deposited with ScottishPower 11,983 (29,533)

Net cash inflow / (outflow) from management of liquid resources 11,983 (29,533)

| *Liquid resources comprise funds on deposit with ScottishPower which are repayable on demand.

(e) Financing

Issue of ordinary share capital - 327,000

Expenses paid in connection with issue of ordinary share capital - (17,063)
Issue of preference share capital - 25,000

\ - 334,937

ScottishPower loan account 10 180,600 (169,828)

Loan notes 10 2,175 385

Capital element of finance lease rental payments 10 (212) (2,074)

Increase / (reduction) of debt 10 182,563 (171,517)

Net cash inflow from financing 182,563 163,420
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Thus plc

Notes to the Preliminary Statement
for the year ended 31 March 2001

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash inflow / (outflow) from continuing operating

activities

2001 2000

£'000 £000
Operating loss {57,956) (8,958)
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets 35,359 21,968
Amortisation of intangible fixed assets : 1,182 1,247
Loss on disposal of tangible fixed assets 438 71
Release of government grant deferred income (29) (29)
Movements in provisions for liabilities and charges (485) (781)
(Increase) / decrease in stocks (2,061} 793
Increase in debtors (23,960) (17,520)
Increase in creditors 49,980 878
Net cash inflow / (outflow) from continuing operating 2,468 (2,331)
activities

In the prior year the operating cash flow included an outflow of £4,043,000 which related to one off costs for

year 2000 compliance.

Analysis of cash flows in respect of acquisitions

2001 2000

Note £°000 £'000

Deferred consideration 7(c) (1,000) (1,000)
There were no acquisitions in any of these periods.

Analysis of net (debt) / funds

: At At

1 April 31 March

2000  Cashflow 2001

£'000 £'000 £'000

Cash at bank and in hand 1,524 1,960 3,484

Overdrafts (556) 312 {244)

968 2,272 3,240

Loan notes - due within one year (1,385) (2,175) (3,560)

ScottishPower loan account — due after one year - (180,600) (180,600)

Finance leases (4,614) 212 (4,402)

(5,999) (182,563) (188,562)

Funds deposited with ScottishPower 29,533 (11,983) 17,550

Total 24,502 (192,274) (167,772)
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RNS Number:3965E Thus PLC 30 May 2001

30 May 2001

APPLE PICKS DEMON FOR EXCLUSIVE ISP DEAL

strategic alliance guarantees Apple customers' access to award-winning Internet services

Apple and Thus have announced a multi-year alliance, which will make Thus' Demon Internet brand the exclusive
ISP in Apple's Internet Setup Software included with all Apple Macintosh computers sold in the UK.

The strategic alliance means that Apple's customer base will have access to Demon's dial-up service when they buy
anew Mac or update to a new version of the Mac OS operating system and access the Internet from their desktops.
When they first set up their machines for Internet use UK Mac users will also be offered 30 days of dial-up access
free of charge from Demon. The Intemnet account will provide speeds of up to 56k for modem users or 64k for
ISDN users, as well as 24x7 support. After the 30 days, users can pay the standard charge of £11.75 or upgrade to a
Premier Connect Plus for an additional £8.24. Existing Mac customers can also register for the Demon service
immediately by visiting www.apple.com/uk/demon.

The agreement will increase Demon's subscriber base and open up opportunities in the SME business, media,
design and education spaces, where Apple already has a strong client base. Services include leased lines and ISDN,
as well as its Web development packages, e-commerce products and hosting facilities. ADSL for Mac via ethernet
is also available now. Demon's Web streaming services will also support Apple's QuickTime streaming technology,
allowing customers to host audio and video content on their Web site.

"With the launch of the iMac and subsequent products, Apple has redefined Internet computing through speed,
style and simplicity. To complement this, we want our customers to have access to the best ISP services," said
Pascal Cagni, vice-president and general manager, Apple Europe. "Today, we are announcing our first ISP alliance
in Europe who will work with us to further enhance our customers' Internet experience.”

"Apple is one of the strongest brands in the IT market. Its products epitomise style and ease-of-use, giving them

_universal appeal,” said Bill Allan, chief executive at Thus. "There is a strong synergy between the Apple and

Demon brands - both are recognised as innovators in their fields. Teaming up with Demon will allow Apple's UK
customers to get the most from their Macs, whether for personal Web browsing or running their businesses."
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Press contacts - Thus:
; For further press information or photography, please contact:
Deborah Rodger or Lucy Robb, Thus Press Ofﬁc_e:
Tel: + 44 (0) 141 566 3167 Fax: + 44 (0) 141 566 3035

Email: deborah.rodger@thus.net lucy.robb@thus.net

Mark Woolfenden, Smithfield Financial
Tel: + 44 (0) 20 7360 4900
Press contacts - Apple:
For further press information or photography, please contact:
David Millar
i Public Relations Manager, Apple UK
Tel: 020 8218 1486
4 millar.d@euro.apple.com
Apple Team
Bite Communications
Tel: 020 8741 1123
| apple@bitecomm.co.uk
Notes to editors
About Thus
Thus plc is one of the UK's leading providers of voice, data, Internet and call centre sérvices. The company offers
businesses throughout the UK a full range of communication solutions which can be integrated, or bespoke, to suit
individual customers' needs.
Thus offers a wide range of data and telecommunication services, primarily to the UK business market. Customers
can take advantage of its comprehensive national network, advanced data and service strategy, and leading quality
of service. Thus's National Network is one of the most technologically advanced networks in the UK and has
recently been extended to more than 5,779%m.
The company offers a variety of Internet services, mainly under the Demon brand, in the UK and in the

Netherlands. It is one of the UK's largest Internet Service Providers (ISPs), serving both the residential and
business markets.
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Thus is also a leading provider in the call centre services market, delivering tailored solutions that enable
businesses to maximise their customer relationship management and profitability. The company's portfolio of call
centre clients, including Compag, Microsoft, Toyota and the US Embassy, 1}lustrates its reputation for providing
quality, specialist call centre solutions.

Thus has won a number of awards that illustrate its commitment to providing excellent levels of customer service
and technology to customers, including:

* Best Overall ISP, in The Net Magazine, June 2001, ISP survey

* voted 'Best ISP on the Planet' in the December 2000 survey by Internet Magazine

* Blauw Research has found Demon NL to be the best valued provider in the Netherlands

* topped a recent J.D. Power and Associates UK ISP customer satisfaction study

* most popular ISP amongst medium sized businesses in a recent Oftel SME survey

About Apple

Apple ignited the personal computer revolution in the 1970s with the Apple II and reinvented the personal
computer in the 1980s with the Macintosh. Apple is committed to bringing the best personal computing experience

to students, educators, creative professionals and consumers around the world through its innovative hardware,
software and Internet offerings.
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RNS 30th May 2001
THUS PLC DIRECTOR SHAREHOLDING

RNS Number:4192E Thus PLC 30 May 2001

30 May 2001

Thus ple
Directors' dealings in shares

On 30 May 2001, Charles Berry, Non-Executive Chairman of Thus plc purchased 9,000 ordinary shares of the
company at a price of 63p per share. Following the purchase, the interests of Charles Berry in the share capital of
the company, all of which are beneficial, comprise a total holding of 10,000 ordinary shares.

Enquiries:

Thus plc

i
{
i
i
i

Deborah Rodger 0141 566 3167
Head of Corporate Communications

Smithfield Financial
Mark Woolfenden 0207 360 4900
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RNS 6th June 2001 A8 g
k THUS PLC DIRECTOR SHAREHOLDING
RNS Number:8152E Thus PLC 6 June 2001
THUS PLC
6 June 2001
Thus ple

Directors' dealings in shares

On 5 June 2001, the Board of Thus plc, under the Thus Discretionary Share Option Scheme (2000), granted options
to acquire 500,000 ordinary shares in Thus plc at an exercise price of 60 pence per share to Jim Reid, the
Company's Executive Director, Sales and Marketing who was appointed to the Board of the Company on 2 April
2001. The options are exercisable during the period from June 2004 to June 2011.

The options are exercisable subject to the performance criteria and other conditions specified in the Scheme rules
being satisfied and represent the total number of shares over which Jim Reid holds options under the Scheme
following this notification.

Enquiries:

Thus plc _

Deborah Rodger 0141 566 3167

Smithfield Financial
Mark Woolfenden 0207 360 49500
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RNS 6th July 2001
THUS PLC NOTICE OF RESULTS

RNS Number:5307G Thus PLC 6 July 2001

6 July 2001

THUS PLC

Thus plc announced today that in light of recent share price volatility the Company intends to bring forward the
date of its quarter one financial results to coincide with its Annual General Meeting to be held on the 11th July
2001. This will allow the Company to give investors an early update on the current trading position and the
Company's confidence in its future trading prospects.

For Further Information:

John Maguire Chief Financial Officer 020 7613 6000
Ian Hood Investor Relations 07970 766 169
John Antcliffe Smithfield Financial 020 7360 4900
Mark Woolfenden
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RNS 11th July 2001
THUS PLC 1ST QUARTER RESULTS

RNS Number:7132G Thus PLC 11 July 2001

11 JULY 2001
THUS PLC
SUMMARY RESULTS AND TRADING UPDATE
QUARTER ENDED 30 JUNE 2001
Highlights

s First quarter turnover up 32.4% year on year to £67.0 million

o First quarter core business services revenue up 56.4% year on year to £ 51.3 million - data and telecoms
and Internet element up 73.9%

¢ EBITDA negative £2.4 million compared to negative £8.7 million in first quarter last year - on track for
positive EBITDA in second half

Commenting on the results, William Allan, Chief Executive said:

"The first quarter of each year is traditionally our toughest quarter with a seasonal decline in revenue from
ScottishPower and our Scottish corporate customers. Excluding the ScottishPower contract, this year we have
reversed that decline through strong underlying growth from business sales to major corporate and small and
medium sized enterprise customers. Though market conditions remain difficult in the sector, our focus on quality
service is now reaping rewards resulting in improved revenue and EBITDA performance, compared to last year,
and a stronger order book for the year ahead.

"In addition to a number of new customers, details of which will be announced over the coming weeks, we have
expanded contracts with BBC, Torex, Royal Bank of Scotland and London Electricity. Our future prospects with
Demon have also been significantly enhanced by our agreement with Apple to be their exclusive Internet service
provider for the UK market.

"As we said at the time of our preliminary results, our concentration has moved from building infrastructure to
exploiting the assets we have available through highly focussed sales and marketing activity. This approach is now
producing results. The deal flow and improved order book in the business gives the Board confidence that the
Company will continue to deliver on its strategy and meet expectations for the full year."

Financial Review

Overview

The Company has previously referred to the seasonality of certain parts of the business, particularly the
ScottishPower Facilities Management (SP FM) contract and certain Scottish public sector business, especially in
the first quarter of the financial year.

Total revenues for the current quarter were 32.4% higher than the corresponding quarter in the last financial year

(35.4% excluding the SP FM contract). This compares to growth last quarter of 13.1% on the corresponding quarter
in 2000 (18.9% excluding the SP FM contract).
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The Company's strategy to focus on sales to corporate and SME customers resulted in year on year growth in core
business services of 56.4% in the first quarter to £51.3 million and an increasingly strong order book for the
remainder of the year.

Capital expenditure for the quarter was £10.7 million. This was lower than expected after the identification of non-
essential expenditure originally proposed for the year. Full year capital expenditure is now not expected to exceed
£100 million.

EBITDA was negative £2.4 million for the first quarter. The temporary transition to negative EBITDA was
highlighted at the time of our preliminary results and is associated with the costs of parallel running of two
networks as traffic is transitioned from capacity sharing agreements with other carriers to our own network.
Selling, general and administration costs, excluding depreciation, decreased by 16.4% to £23.5 million, compared
to the same period last year, or 4.5% down on the last quarter, maintaining the trend showing good control of
operating costs.

Segmental analysis of turnover

Data and telecoms

Data and telecoms, excluding the SP FM contract, grew by 4.3% from £30.3 million to £31.6 million on the
previous quarter and by 127.3% on quarter one last year. Within this sector business service sales now account for
98.4% of all sales.

Turmover from the SP FM contract at £4.6 million was stable compared to the corresponding period last year.

Internet

Revenues for the quarter totalled £18.5 million. Within the total core business services Internet revenues grew by
14.3% to £8.0 million on the previous quarter and 33.3% on the corresponding period last year.

As expected ingress revenues fell by 3.7% on the previous quarter and by 20.0% on the corresponding period last
year.

Interactive

Interactive services revenues grew 9.6% to £5.7 million on the previous quarter, down slightly from £5.8 million
compared to the corresponding period last year. Negotiations for the disposal of the Interactive services division
continue and the Company expects to make an announcement prior to the release of Interim results.

Contact centre

Revenue from contact centres fell by 7.0% to £6.6 million on the previous quarter reflecting a contraction in our

customers' own activity and the Company's focus on the premium end of this market where we believe margins can
be maintained.
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Outlook

Assuming no material change in the current economic climate, the Board remains confident that underlying growth
in business services wjll be maintained this financial year and, excluding the Interactive services division, revenue
growth for the full year is expected to be in excess of 20% and EBITDA positive over the year as a whole.

The Company remains fully funded into the second half of the next calendar year and, as stated at the full year
results, we will make clear the future capital structure for the business before the close of this financial year.

As stated in our Annual Report, EBITDA will be negative in the first half of the current financial year due to
increased network operating costs, but is expected to recover in the second half as the full scale and efficiency
benefits of the network flow through.

For further information:

Thus ple

William Allan - Chief Executive 020 7613 6000

John Maguire - Chief Financial Officer 020 7613 6000

Ian Hood - Investor Relations 07970 766 169

Smithfield Financial

John Antcliffe 07785 391060 Mark Woolfenden 020 7360 4900
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RNS 11th July 2001 02 Frp
THUS PLC FTHR RE AGM AN G o

RNS Number:7422G Thus PLC 11 July 2001

11 July 2001
RESULT OF AGM

Thus plc confirms that all resolutions proposed at the Annual General Meeting held today, 11 July 2001, were duly
passed by shareholders, including the item of special business relating to the adoption of new Articles of
Association,

For further information:

Thus plc

William Allan - Chief Executive 020 7613 6000

John Maguire - Chief Financial Officer 020 7613 6000

Ian Hood - Investor Relations 07970 766 169

Smithfield Financial

John Antcliffe 07785 391060
Mark Woolfenden 020 7360 4900
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RNS 12th July 2001
THUS PLC DIRECTOR SHAREHOLDING

RNS Number:8261G Thus PLC 12 July 2001

12 July 2001
Thus ple
Directors' dealings in shares

Bill Allan, Chief Executive of Thus plc today purchased 5,000 ordinary shares of the company at a price of 36p per
share. His total holding in Thus plc is now 59,608 shares all of which is beneficial.

For Further Information:

Thus ple

Tan Hood 07970 766 169
Smithfield Financial

Mark Woolfenden 020 7360 4900
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Thus PLC

THUS

Director Shareholding
14:11 29 Aug 2001
1569J

Thus ple

Directors' dealings in shares

A- ]
,_C!ose»

On 29 August 2001, Roy Brown, Non- executive Director of Thus ple, purchased 4,500 ordinary shares of the company
at a price of 43.75p per share. This beneficial interest represents Roy Brown's total holding in the share capital of the

company.

For Further Information:

Smithfield Financial

Mark Woolfenden

Back o

020 7360 4900

Company website
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Company Thus PLC
TIDM THUS
Headline Re: Contract
Released 12:51 24 Oct 2001
RNS Number 0825M
For Immediate Release 24 October 2001

THUS TO PROVIDE BROADBAND LINKS FOR INNOVATIVE PAN-
LONDON EDUCATION NETWORK

London Grid for Learning awards contract for managed high-speed infrastructure

THUS plc, one of the UK's leading providers of voice, data, Internet and contact centre services, has won a
contract to provide a range of broadband core and access circuits for the London Grid for Learning (LGfL) —
the London arm of the UK Government's National Grid for Learning initiative to provide Internet access to
schools.

THUS plc is part of a major consortium that will provide access to up to 2,700 schools in the 33 Local
Education Authorities (LEAs) that make up the LGfL. Access speeds for schools will be between 2Mbps and
100Mbps across a 10Gbps Metropolitan Area Network (MAN), facilitating collaborative working and
interactive teaching across the network.

Bill Allan, Chief Executive of THUS plc said, "We have recently completed the roll-out of our UK wide state-
of-the-art fibre-optic network and we are delighted that LGfL is able to take advantage of this robust and
resilient infrastructure. Providing high-speed Internet links to schools is key to the aim of the Government’s
‘Broadband Britain” initiative and this project will place London at the forefront of the world’s leamning
networks. THUS is delighted with the opportunity to be working with the consortium to achieve this goal,
continuing our close links with London’s educational community.”

THUS is working with the constortium to deliver the service, as part of a multi-million pound, three-year
contract. Not only is THUS providing physical links to schools from the LGfL core and LEA network locations,
but also circuits linking LEAs into the two central LGfL core nodes.

These two core nodes are themselves linked by 10Gbps circuits from THUS, which is also providing hosting
at Park Royal and links to the LINX Internet exchange and the SuperJANET4 UK academic network for
education and research through gigabit circuits and providing 155Mbps links to Europe and the US.

The network — comprising 19.2Gbps in the core between the two core nodes, each configured to 160Gbps
switching capacity - will be fully resilient with no single point of failure. The highest levels of security will be
delivered through advanced virtual networking, firewalls, content control and virus protection, including
secure remote access to enable teachers and LEA users to access their IT systems remotely.

Scheduled to be operational with the first 500 schools connected at broadband speed by March 2002 , the
network is anticipated to be one of the largest Education Grids for Learning in the world. By collaborating in
this way, the LEAs will have access to substantially cheaper connections to the Internet for schools, higher-
capacity links for learning such as videoconferencing, higher quality teaching materials and training materials
for school staff, access to education outside school hours and access to resources that better meet the
needs of London’s diverse population, including minority or dispersed communities.

Brian Durrant, Chief Executive of LGfL said: "The realisation of capital-wide Grid for Learning is an
unprecedented collaborative achievement by the 33 LEAs. By working together to provide high-speed
Internet links for the capital’s schools, they have achieved a much more powerful network plus massive
savings through economies of scale.”
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For Further Information:

lan Hood THUS 07970 766169

Mark Woolfenden Smithfield Financial 020 7360 4900

Note to Editors
About THUS

THUS plc is one of the UK's leading providers of voice, data, Internet and call centre services. The company
offers businesses throughout the UK a full range of communication solutions that can be integrated, or
bespoke, to suit individual customers’ needs.

THUS offers a wide range of data and telecommunication services, primarily to the UK business market.
Customers can take advantage of its comprehensive national network, advanced data and service strategy,
and leading quality of service. THUS’s National

Network is one of the most technologically advanced networks in the UK and has recently been extended to
more than 5,779km. .

The company offers a variety of Internet services, mainly under the Demon brand, in the UK and in the
Netherlands. It is one of the UK's largest Internet Service Providers (ISPs), serving primarily business and
professional customers.

THUS is also a leading provider in the call centre services market, delivering tailored solutions that enable
businesses to maximise their customer relationship management and profitability. The company’s portfolio of
call centre clients, including Compag, Microsoft and the US Embassy, illustrates its reputation for providing
quality, specialist call centre solutions.

THUS has won a number of awards that illustrate its commitment to providing excellent levels of customer
service and technology to customers, including:

Best ISP Award - June 2001

Best Overall ISP — June 2001

Best ISP on the Planet — June 2001

Demon: Rated the most popular ISP amongst medium sized enterprises — December 2001
Best Quality Provider — July 2001

Consumentengids Award — July 2001

® & ¢ & o o

About LGfL

The London Grid for Learning Trust has been established by the 33 London Local Education Authorities to
foster and project manage the establishment and development of a pan-London broadband leaming grid
which will connect and serve all London schools.

The project aims to connect 2,700 schools and the 33 LEAs to the Internet and to one another. LGfL is the
London part of the Government's National Grid for Learning, whose goal is to provide Internet access to
schools as part of the Government’s guarantee to have Intemet access for every pupil in every school in
Britain. :
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Company Thus PLC
TIDM THUS
Headline Disposal
Released 07:00 26 Oct 2001
RNS Number 1832M
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For Immediate Release 26 October 2001

|
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THUS Plc ("THUS")
THUS completes sale of Interactive Division assets

THUS plc today announced that it has reached agreement with iTouch plc, a leading international provider of

value-added mobile technology services, for the sale of the business and assets of the Branded and Media
Sales activities of its Interactive, Media and Content Division for £3.5 miilion in cash.

Included in the sale is the transfer of the Interactive Division's Branded Services operations, comprising
principally of information and content based interactive services including its ClubCall, RaceCall,

WeatherCall, TeleShare and associated brands. The media sales team has also been acquired by iTouch as
part of the sale.

In addition, THUS and iTouch have entered into a joint sales and marketing agreement, working together on

a range of sales and marketing initiatives in the future, ensuring that customers of THUS gain access to the
wide range of iTouch on-demand mobile information services.

As part of the sale, THUS has also entered into an agreement with iTouch for the disposal of cne of its
central London offices, assigning the remaining 14 years lease on the property to iTouch.

Commenting on the announcement, Bill Allan, Chief Executive said:

"As specialists in the provision of information services, iTouch are extremely well placed to drive the Branded
and Media Sales business forward and we look forward to continuing to work with them on a range of sales
and marketing initiatives.”

"The sale of the majority of the interactive division's operations reflects our commitment to focus on our core
business of Internet, Data and Telecoms service provision to business customers and assignment of the
lease on the London office, now surplus to requirements, provides us with significant annual savings.”

For Further Information:

lan Hood THUS 07785 391060

John Antcliffe/ Smithfield Financial 020 7360 4900
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TIDM THUS
Headline Interim Results
Released 07:00 5 Nov 2001
RNS Number 5924M
5 November 2001
THUS PLC
INTERIM RESULTS
SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2001
THUS continues to deliver
Highlights

« Turnover of £140.8 million, up 36% year on year and 10% quarter one on quarter two.

« Core business service revenues lead growth, up 62% year on year and 12% quarter oneon
quarter two.

« Strong EBITDA improvement to negative £1.8 million for the first half, up from negative £17.3
million in the first half of the previous financial year. Second quarter EBITDA positive at £0.6
million.

« Consumer focussed Branded and Media Sales divisions sold to iTouch plc (announced 26
October).

« Major new contracts with BT Ignite, Amserve and the London Grid for Learning.

« Demon again voted 'Best ISP' and 'Best Overall ISP".




Commenting on the results, William Allan, Chief Executive said:

"THUS continues to deliver on its promises. The first half of this financial year was marked by strong
growth generated by our core business services where revenues increased by 62% on the
corresponding period in the last financial year. Our strategy, outlined at the time of flotation, to focus on
delivering high quality reliable services to corporate and small-to-medium enterprise (SME) customers,
is delivering results. Overall turnover grew to £140.8 million, up 36% on the corresponding period in the
last financial year.

"During the year, we have successfully managed our transition from UK-wide geographic expansion to
a more sharply focused sales and marketing led business. Our advanced services, network coverage
and quality is yielding significant benefits to both top and bottom line performance. Over the past six
months our EBITDA loss has improved over the prior year by 90%, including a positive EBITDA for the
second quarter of this year.

"With our core network complete, we have enhanced our sales and marketing and service development
__ capabilities, winning new customers nationwide and strengthening our relationships with increased
o1 sales to many of our existing customers.

"Significant new contracts include a contract with BT Ignite to provide UK-wide voice and data services,
an agreement with Amserve to provide the service and technology platform behind the next version of
Amstrad's e-m@iler all-in-one personal communication centre and an agreement to provide up to 2,700
schools with broadband access as part of the London Grid for Learning project. In addition, we have
developed a new co-operative business relationship with Sento Corporation, a US provider of contact
centre solutions, which has already resulted in a contract to serve the European customer base of a

! major manufacturer of PC security software.

"Our focus on new revenue has been complemented by a corresponding control on costs and
rationalisation of activities. We have largely completed the disposal of non-core activities including the
sale of our Branded and Media Sales businesses to iTouch plc on 26 October and the cessation of a
residential telephone service in Scotland with effect from 30 November 2001. These disposals allow us
. to concentrate management attention on our key products and services and on delivering additional
efficiency throughout the business as already evidenced by the continued reduction in selling,

" distribution and administration expenses, excluding depreciation, as a percentage of revenue.

. "Throughout this period of change we continued to deliver industry leading. service, a key differentiator
g for THUS. Our Demon brand was again recognised as 'Best ISP' and '‘Best Overall ISP' by PC Pro and
! The Net magazine, respectively.
i

"We have previously advised shareholders of our intention to seek additional funds to see the Company
through to an expected cash flow positive position in 2004/5. Additional synergies identified in the
o integration of the three core business units coupled with more efficient use and management of the
...t national network and the re-phasing of capital projects not directly tied to revenue generation, has
reduced the Company’s funding requirement to lower than previously forecast.

3 "From our existing £320 million facility from ScottishPower the Company remains fully funded well into
! the second half of the next financial year. ScottishPower continues to believe in the strategy and is
| pleased with the Company’s continued success in delivering against its business plan. Discussions are
! ongoing to introduce third party funding into the Company to bridge the gap to "cash flow positive" and,
as previously indicated, we expect to announce this arrangement to the market by the end of the
Company’s current financial year.

"These are strong results produced during a particularly difficult trading period. Nevertheless, during
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- this period we have continued to add strength to our Company and maintain our focus on our

customers and our strategy to maintain our quality position in the UK telecommunication and Internet
markets, which is a tribute to the strength of our management team and the high quality of our staff. We
have the right products and services now delivered to a national market. We are increasingly well
positioned to continue our strong growth trajectory in the current market and take immediate advantage
of any improvement in market conditions in the year ahead.”

For further information please contact:

Thus plc

John Maguire, Chief Financial Officer 0141 567 1234
Archi Quddus, Investor Relations 020 7763 3123
lan Hood, Director of Corporate 07970 766 169

Communications

Smithfield Financial

John Antcliffe / Mark Woolfenden 020 7360 4900

An analysts’ conference will be held this morning at 9.00am for 9.30am at Grocers' Hall, Princes’
Street, London EC2R 8AD. A simultaneous webcast of the conference will be available to view at
www.thus.net. Those wishing to participate in the webcast are recommended to visit www.thus.net at
least 15 minutes before the start time to ensure they have all necessary software.

Financial and Operating Review
Overview

The results for the six months ended 30 September 2001 demonstrate both faster revenue growth
driven by business contracts from new and existing customers and the tightening of operating costs to
reduce losses.

First half sales were £140.8 million, up 36% on the first half of the previous year. Within this, second
quarter sales grew by 10% to £73.8 million compared with the first quarter and by 38% year on year.
Excluding the ScottishPower Facilities Management (SP FM) contract, first half sales grew 41% to
£131.0 million, with second quarter sales up 47% year on year.

in line with the Company strategy to focus on Corporate Sales and SME customers, core business
revenues for the first half were up 62% year on year to £108.7 million. Turnover for the second quarter
was up 12% on the previous quarter and 67% year on year to £57.4 million.

Capital expenditure has declined significantly with the majority focused on customer connections and
the completion of the remaining sections of the metropolitan area networks. First half capital
expenditure was £37.6 million, 50% below the corresponding figure in the previous year. It is expected
that capital expenditure for the full year will not exceed £80.0 million.
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The Company delivered positive EBITDA of £0.6 million in the second quarter compared to negative
£2.4 million in the first quarter. This was accomplished despite additional costs of running two parallel
networks until full traffic migration onto THUS’s network is completed in the second half of the financial
year. First half EBITDA was negative £1.8 million, representing a 90% year on year improvement.

’ Selling, distribution and administration expenses, excluding depreciation, for the second quarter were
£25.2 million, representing 34% of revenue.

i Segmental analysis of turnover

Data and telecoms

: Data and telecoms turnover for the second quarter, excluding the SP FM contract, increased by 16%

i on quarter one to £36.7 million. Turnover for the first half increased 122% year on year to £68.3 million.

:  The number of directly switched business lines grew by 11% over the previous quarter and 27% year
on year.

Second quarter turnover from the SP FM contract was up 13% on the previous quarter but at £5.2
million was down 21% year on year. First half turnover was down 12% on the previous year at £9.8
million.

Internet

Total Internet revenues for the half year grew by 2% year on year to £38.0 million with second quarter

\ sales growing by 9% year on year to £19.5 million and by 5% quarter on quarter. Overall growth has

! been affected by the expected decrease in ingress receipts, which is now stable and is expected to

| increase in quarter three, and a decline in the dial up subscriber base, both of which impact on

i revenues primarily associated with the non-core residential user base. An expected reversal in decline
of the Demon dial up subscriber base, as a result of an alliance with Apple announced on 30 May 2001,
is not expected now until the third quarter of this financial year. Apple has advised the Company that
new software, which will make THUS's Demon Internet brand the exclusive ISP in Apple's Internet
Setup Software, will not be implemented before January 2002.

Business orientated Internet services continued to grow strongly, exhibiting a 38% year on year
i increase in the half year to £17.2 million and quarter one on quarter two growth of 15%. Including the
; proportion of dial up and ingress revenues attributable to business customers, it is estimated that 75%
.1 of second quarter Internet revenues were generated from business sources, compared with 67% a year
an ago.

- Asymmetric Digital Subscriber Line (ADSL) subscriptions show encouraging growth, up 49% on the
previous quarter, to just under 2,700. Leased line customers grew 31% on the corresponding half in the
last financial year and 2%, to 1,812, on the previous quarter. Additionally, Internet usage per month
grew in the quarter to 40.9 hours per user, an increase of 10% on the previous quarter and 86% year
on year.

Contact Centre

Following a programme of rationalisation in our Contact Centre business we have strengthened the
relationship with key customers and terminated low margin contracts to focus activity on the premium
contact centre market. As a result, Contact Centre sales in the first half at £13.0 million, split evenly
between quarters one and two, do not reflect the growth experienced in key accounts. We look forward
to further progress with key and new accounts as the refined strategy takes effect.

Interactive

On 26 October 2001, we announced the sale of the Branded and Media Sales trade and trading assets
of our Interactive Services Division for £3.5 million in cash. In addition to the cash consideration, THUS
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| - also entered into an agreement with iTouch plc for the disposal of one of its central London offices,
| assigning the remaining 14 year lease on the property to iTouch avoiding an annual charge of £0.4
i million. Negotiations are ongoing for the remaining assets, Creative, and we expect to reach a
successful conclusion in the near term.

Infrastructure

Full migration of traffic to the new network is on track. During the quarter, the percentage of dial up
traffic terminated on the network was 78%, compared to 70% in the previous quarter and 53% a year
ago. '

New services

During the period THUS introduced three new services designed to fill the remaining gaps in its service
portfolio:

« ultra-high speed Internet access services. This is a new service targeted at larger SMEs, large
business enterprises and non-commercial organisations. The nationwide service initially provides
bandwidth options of 34 Mbps and 45 Mbps over permanent, un-metered optical fibre
connections. An option running at 155 Mbps is also in development.

« Demon Express portfolio of ADSL Internet access services. These are specifically tailored to the
i needs of SMEs and small office/home office (SOHO) businesses.

« a new portfolio of off-the-shelf web hosting services aimed at meeting the Internet and e-business
needs of corporates and SMEs and designed to expand the market for hosting solutions by
proving more cost effective alternatives.

Significant new business
" In addition to the expanded and renewed contracts with the BBC, Torex, Royal Bank of Scotland,
Compaq and the US Embassy announced previously, new contracts include:

+ BT Ignite - provision of UK-wide voice and data services;
+« Amserve - an agreement to provide the service and technology platform behind Amstrad's e-
_ m@iler all-in-one personal communication centre;
ol « London Grid for Learning - a range of broadband core and access circuits to provide links for up
to 2,700 schools as part of the project;

: « London Internet Exchange (LINX) - additional dedicated optical fibre for LINX which handles 90%

of UK Internet traffic, connecting its facilities at several London-based telehotels;
« West Sussex County Council — indirect access to council sites;
i » Sento - a contract to serve the European customer base of a major manufacturer of PC security
] software.

Deferred Tax

The comparative results for the six months ended 30 September 2000 and the year ended 31 March
2001, on page 6, have been adjusted to reflect the revision to accounting standards in respect of
deferred tax, effective for this financial year.

Previously provision for deferred tax was made only where there was a likelihood a future cash tax
liability would arise. With effect from 1 April 2001, full provision for deferred tax must be made. The
adjustment does not impact current period results or cash flow or prior period operating results.

Depreciation

The increase in depreciation charge between the six months ended 30 September 2001 and the
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- comparative period reflecting the charge for the national network and accelerated write down of non-

core assets where value exceeds future revenue streams.
Financing and Outlook

From our existing £320 million facility from ScottishPower the Company remains fully funded well into
the second half of the next financial year. ScottishPower continues to believe in the strategy and is
pleased with the Company’s continued success in delivering against its business plan. Discussions are
ongoing to introduce third party funding into the Company to bridge the gap to "cash flow positive” and,
as previously indicated, we expect to announce this arrangement to the market by the end of the
Company’s current financial year.

Over the last quarter we have experienced a change in emphasis from some new and existing
customers with greater focus now placed on projects that can drive cost and efficiency benefits in their
own businesses.

The Company believes that with its expanded portfolio and development expertise it is well placed to
address changing market conditions. Accordingly, despite the current trading environment, the Board
believes the Company is well placed to deliver the solutions now in demand and expects to report
strong revenue growth for the full year and positive EBITDA for the year as a whole.

Thus pic

Group Profit and Loss Account

for the six months ended 30 September 2001

First half First half Full year

2001-02 2000-01 2000-01

Restated Restated

(Note 3) (Note 3)

Notes £000 £000 £'000

Turnover from continuing operations 2 140,790 103,865 233,842
Cost of sales (113,012) (77,489) (173,318)
Gross profit from continuing operations 27,778 26,376 60,524
Selling and distribution (17,856) (21,231) (38,406)
Administration expenses {42,706) (40,774) (80,074)
Operating loss on ordinary activities before interest {32,784) (35,629) (57,956)
Net interest charge (9,970) (1,641) (8,987)
Loss on ordinary activities before taxation (42,754) (37,270) (66,943)
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Taxation on loss on ordinary activities 4 - 13,535 13,827
Loss after taxation (42,754) (23,735) (53,116)
Minority interest 599 404 1,073
Loss for the period {42,155) {23,331) (52,043)
Appropriations — non equity 6 (1,250) (1,250) (2,500)
Loss retained (43,405) (24,581) (54,543)
Loss per ordinary share (pence) 5 (6.33) (3.50) (7.84)
Diluted loss per ordinary share (pence) 5 (6.33) (3.50) (7.84)
The Notes on pages 10 to 13 form part of these Accounts.
Thus plc
Statement of Total Recognised Gains and Losses
for the six months ended 30 September 2001
First half First half Full year
2001-02 2000-01 2000-01
Restated Restated
{Note 3) (Note 3)
Note £000 £000 £000
Loss for the period (42,155) (23,331) (52,043)
Currency translation differences on overseas net assets {71) 76 394
Total recognised losses for the period (42,226) (23,255) (51,649)
Prior period adjustment 3 13,535 - -
Total losses recognised since the last annual report (28,691) (23,255) (51,649)
LIY Y SOy i AEDE N [PUR DRI (S TR U ST SRR SRR 3 T ST & i S Vs Yo ko XaY VEINSIN




for the six months ended 30 September 2001

Reconciliation of Movements in Shareholders’ Funds

First half First half Full year
2001-02 2000-01 2000-01
Restated Restated
(Note 3) (Note 3)
Notes £000 £000 £'000
Loss for the period (42,155) (23,331) (52,043)
Appropriations — non equity 6 (1,250) (1,250) (2,500)
Loss retained (43,405) (24,581) (54,543)
Currency translation differences on overseas net assets (71) 76 394
Reversal of appropriations — non equity 6 1,250 1,250 2,500
Net movement in shareholders’ funds (42,226) (23,255) (51,649)
Opening shareholders’ funds (prior period restated) 3 282,964 334,613 334,613
Closing shareholders’ funds 240,738 311,358 282,964
The Notes on pages 10 to 13 form part of these Accounts.
Thus plc
Group Balance Sheet
as at 30 September 2001
30 September 30 September 31 March
2001 2000 2001
£°000 £°000 £000
Fixed assets
Intangible assets 538 1,016 486
Tangible assets 471,763 403,178 467,500
Investments 24,250 14,781 24,250

Lttt/ hanenar Tamdanatanl-avnhanca cnmlenc/anmnannaamant asn? A wnTN=24ANQ2N

18/0nNIiN



-

: 496,551 418,975 492,236
Current assets
Stocks 10,269 9,270 10,741
Debtors:
| - Other debtors 95,565 66,267 92,480
A ; - Funds deposited with ScottishPower 3,800 4,602 17,550
| 99,365 70,869 110,030
§ Cash at bank and in hand 2,589 2,192 3,484
; Total current assets 112,223 82,331 124,255
' Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
Other creditors (121,105) (102,411) (145,798)
Loans and other borrowings (3,834) (2,902) (3,900)
Total creditors failing due within one year (124,939) (105,313) (149,698)
Net current liabilities (12,716) (22,982) (25,443)
Total assets less current liabilities 483,835 395,993 466,793
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year
Loans and other borrowings:
- ScottishPower loan account (240,600) (80,600) (180,600)
1 |- Loans and other borrowings (4,253) (4,354) (4,306)
Total creditors falling due after more than one year (244,853) (84,954) (184,906)
Provisions for liabilities and charges (127) (270) {195)
: Deferred income (1 (27) (13)
Net assets 238,854 310,742 281,679
Capital and reserves
Called-up share capital 42,637 42,637 42.637
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Share premium 307,933 307,933 307,933

Profit and loss account (109,832) (39,212) (67,606)

Shareholders’ funds 240,738 311,358 282,964
Equity minority interest (1,884) (616) (1,285)
J Capital employed - 238,854 310,742 281,679
| Equity Shareholders’ funds , 210,861 283,981 254,337
l Non equity Shareholders’ funds 29,877 27,377 28,627
, Total Shareholders’ funds 240,738 311,358 282,964

The Notes on pages 10 to 13 form part of these Accounts.

Approved by the Board on 2 November 2001 and signed on its behalf by

William Allan John Maguire

Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer

Thus plc

|
|
|
|
)
!
!
!

Group Cash Flow Statement

for the six months ended 30 September 2001

First half First half Full year
: 2001-02 2000-01 2000-01
Notes £2000 £000 £000
Cash (outflow) / inflow from continuing operating
' Activities 7 (16,140) 10,677 2,468
' Returns on investments and servicing of finance (9,415) (1,448) (8,373)
Taxation — group relief received - - 6,597
! Free cash flow (25,555) 9,229 692
: Capital expenditure and financial investment (48,971) (113,793) (191,966)
‘ Cash flow before acquisitions (74,526) (104,564) (191,274)
: Acquisitions * - (1,000) {1,000)
Cash flow before management of liquid resources (74,526) (105,564) (192,274)
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Management of liquid resources 13,750 24,931 11,983
Cash outflow before ﬁnancing (60,776) (80,633) (180,291)
Financing 59,952 81,857 182,563
(Decrease) / increase in cash in the period 8 (824) 1,224 2,272

Free cash flow represents cash flow from continuing operating activities after adjusting for returns on investments and
servicing of finance and taxation.

* There were no acquisitions in any of these periods. The cash outflow in respect of acquisitions represents payments of
deferred considerations. '

Reconciliation of Net Cash Flow to Movement in Net Debt

for the six months ended 30 September 2001

First half First half Full year
2001-02 2000-01 2000-01
Note £000 £:000 £'000
(Decrease) / increase in cash in the period 8 (824) 1,224 2,272
Cash inflow from increase in debt 8 (59,952) (81,857) (182,563)
Cash inflow from decrease in liquid resources 8 (13,750) (24,931) (11,983)
Movement in net debt in the period 8 (74,526) (105,564) (192,274)
Net (debt) / funds at the beginning of the period 8 (167,772) 24,502 24,502
Net debt at the end of the period 8 (242,298) (81,062) (167,772)
The Notes on pages 10 to 13 form part of these Accounts.
Thus plc
Notes to the Accounts

.......

i for the six months ended 30 September 2001
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1 | Basis of preparation

|
i
i These interim Accounts have been prepared on the basis of accounting policies consistent with those set out in the
‘ Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 31 March 2001, except for the adoption of FRS 19 "Deferred Tax".
| FRS 19 has been adopted with effect from 1 April 2001. As a result of applying FRS 18 a prior period adjustment

i has been recognised as disclosed in Note 3 to the Accounts.

The interim Accounts are unaudited but have been formally reviewed by the auditors and their report to the
Company is set out on page 14.

The information shown for the year ended 31 March 2001 does not constitute statutory Accounts within the
meaning of Section 240 of the Companies Act 1985 and has been extracted from the full Accounts for the year
ended 31 March 2001 filed with the Registrar of Companies. The report of the auditors on those Accounts was
unqualified and did not contain a statement under either Section 237 (2) or Section 237 (3) of the Companies Act
1985.

2 | Segmental reporting

Turnover has been analysed below between Internet services, interactive services, data and telecom services, and
contact centre services. The Directors consider these to be the same class of business and accordingly no
segmental analysis of operating loss or net assets has been given.

First First half Full year
half

= j 2001-02 2000-01 2000-01

i £2000 £000 £1000
Turnover analysis

Internet services ' 37,941 37,261 76,103

. Interactive services 11,696 11,581 22,734

g Data and telecom services . 78,120 41,893 107,486

: Contact centre services 13,033 13,130 27,519

140,790 103,865 233,842
Turnover by origin
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United Kingdom 138,123 101,154 228,590

Europe 2,667 2,711 5,252
140,790 103,865 233,842

Turnover by destination

United Kingdom 137,934 100,917 227,795

Europe 2,856 2,948 6,047
140,790 103,865 233,842

Thus plc

Notes to the Accounts

for the six months ended 30 September 2001

3 || Prior period adjustment

The group has changed its accounting policy for deferred tax following the adoption of FRS 19 "Deferred Tax".

30 September 2000 respectively.

In prior periods provision for deferred tax was only made where there was a probability that a liability would
crystallise in the foreseeable future, in accordance with accounting standards in force at that time. The prior period
adjustment reflects the impact of restating the provision, which gave rise to a provision of £13,535,000 at 1 April
2000, and movements thereon in accordance with FRS 19. The effect of the adjustment was to reduce the basic
and diluted loss per ordinary share by 1.95p and 1.93p for the year ended 31 March 2001 and for the period ended

The effect of this adjustment on the 2000-01 group profit and loss accounts is summarised below:

First half Full year

2000-01 2000-01

£000 £'000

Increase in tax credit 13,535 13,635
Decrease in loss for the period / year 13,835 13,535
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There has been no effect on the group balance sheet at 30 September 2000 and 31 March 2001 following this
adjustment.

4 | Taxation

First First half Full year

{ half
) 2001-02 2000-01 2000-01
Restated Restated
(Note 3) (Note 3)
Taxation on the loss for the period / year: Note £'000 £000 £'000
Adjustments in respect of prior year - - 292
Deferred taxation 3 - 13,535 13,635
- 13,535 13,827

No taxation charge is required for the period due to the availability of taxation losses. No provision for deferred
taxation is considered necessary at 30 September 2001, since accumulated taxation losses are expected to offset
; any reversal of accelerated capital allowances.

Thus plc

Notes to the Accounts

for the six months ended 30 September 2001

5 | Loss per ordinary share

Loss per ordinary share has been calculated in accordance with FRS 14 "Earnings per Share” for all periods by
dividing the loss for the period, after non equity appropriations, by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue during the period, based on the following information:

First half First half Full year
2001-02 2000-01 2000-
01

' Restated Restated
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[ (Note 3) (Note 3)
“
£000 £000 £000
Loss for the period after non (43,405) (24,581) (54,543)
equity appropriations
Basic weighted average 685,604 701,315 695,353
share capital (number of
shares, thousands)
Diluted weighted average 685,604 701,315 695,353
share capital (number of :
shares, thousands)

The basic weighted average share capital excludes shares held by the Company under Trust in connection with
the Employee Share Schemes. The impact of the share options is antidilutive and has therefore been excluded
from the calculation of diluted weighted average share capital.

| 6 | Appropriations — non equity
First half First half Full year
2001-02 2000-01 2000-01
£'000 £'000 £000
Appropriations:
Cumulative participating non-
redeemable preference
shares
10% Cumulative preferential 1,250 . 1,250 2,500
appropriation

In accordance with the provisions of FRS 4 "Capital Instruments”, the cumulative participating non-redeemable
preference shares have been classified as non equity and the Company has, therefore, appropriated through the
profit and loss account an amount equal to the preference share dividends for the period. As the Company did not
have sufficient distributable reserves in order to pay such preference share dividends, the amount was credited
: back in the profit and loss account reserve. This amount has been included in the balance of non equity interests
i on the face of the Balance Sheet.

7 | Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash (outflow) / inflow from continuing operating
activities
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First half 2001-02 First half 2000-01 £'000 Full year
£'000 2000-01
£000
Operating loss (32,784) (35,629) (57,956)
Depreciation of tangible fixed 30,924 17,696 35,359
assets
Amortisation of intangible 72 653 1,182
fixed assets
Loss on disposal of tangible - 438 438
fixed assets
Release of government grant (12) (15) (29)
deferred income
Movements in provisions for (68) (410) (485)
liabilities and charges
Decrease / (increase) in 472 (590) (2,081)
stocks
(Increase) / decrease in (3,111) 8,551 (23,960)
debtors
(Decrease) / increase in (11,633) 19,983 49,980
creditors
Net cash (outflow) / inflow (16,140) 10,677 2,468
from continuing operating
activities
- Thus plc
Notes to the Accounts
for the six months ended 30 September 2001
8 | Analysis of net debt
At 30
At 1 April September
2001 Cashflow 2001
£000 £000 £'000
Cash at bank and in hand 3,484 (895) 2,589
Overdrafts (244) 71 (173)
3,240 (824) 2,416
Loan notes - due within one year (3,560) - (3,560)
ScottishPower loan account — due after one year (180,600) {(60,000) (240,600)
Finance leases (4,402) 48 (4,354)




(188,562) (59,952) (248,514)

Funds deposited with ScottishPower 17,650 (13,750) 3,800
Total (167,772) (74,526) (242,298)

9 | Contingent liabilities

There have been no material changes to the Group’s contingent liabilities disclosed in the Annual Report and
Accounts for the year ended 31 March 2001.

10 | Ultimate holding company

Thus plc is a majority owned subsidiary of Scottish Power UK plc which is, in turn, a wholly owned subsidiary of
Scottish Power plc.

Copies of the ultimate holding company’s consolidated Interim Report and Accounts may be obtained from The
Secretary, Scottish Power plc, 1 Atlantic Quay, Glasgow, G2 8SP.

L

Independent Review Report to Thus plc

Introduction

We have been instructed by the Company to review the financial information set out on pages 6 to 13
and we have read the other information contained in the interim report and considered whether it
contains any apparent misstatements or material inconsistencies with the financial information.

Directors' Responsibilities

The interim report, including the financial information contained therein, is the responsibility of, and has
been approved by the Directors. The Directors are responsible for preparing the interim report in
accordance with the Listing Rules of the Financial Services Authority which require that the accounting
policies and presentation applied to the interim figures should be consistent with those applied in
preparing the preceding Annual Accounts except where any changes, and the reasons for them, are
disclosed. '

‘Review Work Performed

We conducted our review in accordance with guidance contained in Bulletin 1999/4 issued by the
Auditing Practices Board for use in the United Kingdom. A review consists principally of making
enquiries of group management and applying analytical procedures to the financial information and
underlying financial data and, based thereon, assessing whether the accounting policies and
presentation have been consistently applied unless otherwise disclosed. A review excludes audit
procedures such as tests of controls and verification of assets, liabilities and transactions. It is
substantially less in scope than an audit performed in accordance with United Kingdom Auditing
Standards and therefore provides a lower level of assurance than an audit. Accordingly we do not
express an audit opinion on the financial information.
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Review Conclusion

On the basis of our review we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
financial information as presented for the six months ended 30 September 2001.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Chartered Accountants

Glasgow

2 November 2001

Company website
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Company Thus PLC
TIiDM THUS
Headline Open offer &proposed demerger
Released 07:30 19 Dec 2001
RNS Number 92580

Not for release, publication or distribution in or into the United States, Canada, Australia, Japan or the Republic of Ireland
THUS plc ("Thus")

Agreement in principle for a fully underwritten £275 million open offer by Thus, introduction of £90 million bank
financing and proposed demerger by Scottish Power plc ("ScottishPower") of its Thus shareholding

Thus announces:

s A proposed fully underwritten open offer of £275 million of new ordinary shares in Thus at 48p per share

o ScottishPower has agreed in principle to subscribe for up to £275 million of Thus shares under the open offer, subject to
clawback by independent shareholders for up to 20.6% of the new shares

¢ ScottishPower loan facility to be repaid and cagcelled following the proposed open offer

e Thus has agreed the terms of an underwritten third party £90 million bank facility

o Thus believes it would be able to fully finance its business plan to cashflow positive following this refinancing
. o ScottishPower board to consider demerger of its shareholding in Thus to ScottishPower shareholders

Commenting on the refinancing of the Company, Thus’s Chairman, Charles Berry, said:

“I am delighted to announce that we have reached agreement in principle regarding the future capital structure of Thus. Thus has
developed a track record for delivering good results in a difficult market. The proposals announced today will address any
concerns with the Company’s ongoing funding situation that may have affected market and customer perceptions about the
Company. Following the introduction of the bank facility and the completion of the open offer Thus woulnf have a strong balance
sheet relative to its competitors and Thus believes that it would be fully funded through to cashflow positive.”

Chief Executive, William Allan, continued:

5 "Thus has produced five consecutive quarters of strong growth, meeting or exceeding market expectations. Our core infrastructure
] is complete, we have a strong management team ang our services continue to be well received in our targer markets. Today’s
: announcements are designed to position us strongly for further growth and to deliver on our strategy of maximising shareholder
value through the provision of voice, data, Internet and contact centre services throughout the UK."

Thus today announces that Thus and ScottishPower have reached agreement in principle for ScottishPower to exchange its
‘ current loan to Thus for additional equity in Thus. In addition, Thus announces that it has agreed the terms of an underwritten
: £90 million bank facility with The Royal Bank of Scotland plc, TD Securities and Société Générale.

Subject to final agreement, Thus proposes to announce an open offer of new ordinary shares in Thus to raise £275 million before

| e);Fenses at 48p per share. All drawings by Thus (expected to amount to ?groximately £260 million by completion of the open
i ofter) ux(ljder ScottishPower’s £320 million loan facility would then be repaid by Thus and the ScottishPower loan facility would be
cancelled.

In connection with the issue of new ordinary shares, Thus’s shareholders would be able to subscribe for new ordinary shares under
an open offer. ScottishPower currently holds 353,396,513 ordinary shares of 2.5p each, and all the 25,000,000 participating
preference shares of £1 each in Thus. Accordingly, ScottishPower currently owns approximately 79.4% of Thus’s share capital by
nominal value and Thus’s independent shareholders would be able to subscribe for up to approximately 20.6% of the new
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ordinary shares available under the proposed open offer, which is the percentage to which they are entitled under statutory pre-
emption provisions. The open offer would be fully underwritten to a value of £275 million by ScottishPower, and ScottishPower
would subscribe for £275 mullion of new ordinary shares in Thus less any new ordinary shares otherwise subscribed for in
connection with the open offer. It is anticipated that Thus will post documents to its shareholders setting out the details of the
financing and the oEen offer by 16 January 2002. These will include a proposal for the creation of a new holding company for
Thus by way of a scheme of arrangement, which is a requirement under the terms of the new bank facility.

Immediately following completion of the open offer, Thus would be debt free prior to any drawdowns from the new bank
facility. Thus believes that with the availability of the proceeds from the open offer (after allowing for the repayment of the
ScottishPower loan facility) and the new bank facility in place, it would be in a position to fully finance its business plan through
to the point that it becomes cashflow positive. Thus wouﬁi achieve this fully funded status with a level of prospective gearing that
is low 1n the context of its competitors and that would leave Thus well positioned to fulfil its business plan and capitalise on future
opportunities.

ScottishPower has announced today that, as a further step in focusing on its international energy and networks operations, it
believes that, following implementation of these proposals, it is likely to be in the interests of ScottishPower shareholders if
ScottishPower was able to dispose of its ordinary and participating preference shareholdings in Thus by way of a demerger
dividend to ScottishPower shareholders. It is expected that any such demerger would incorporate arrangements to enable certain
of ScottishPower’s smaller shareholders and the Depositary of the ScottishPower American Depositary Shares to sell their
entitlements in an orderly fashion. In addition, Thus would, subject to the approval of its shareholders, take steps necessary to
convert the Thus participating preference shares to new ordinary shares as soon as possible following any demerger. This
conversion would be proposed on the basis of a value of 97p for a participating preference share and an average market price of a
Thus ordinary share Eased on the average closing price over the 5 dealing days immediately prior to the time the conversion

* . . . -
Eroposals are sent to shareholders’. The demerger is not expected to impact on the strong commercial trading arrangements
etween Thus and ScouishPower.

In order to create the flexibility to demerge Thus as soon as the board of ScottishPower considers it appropriate, ScottishPower is
proposing to implement a red}lflction of its share premium account which will, if approved by ScotushPower shareholders and
confirmed by the Court of Session in Edinburgh, result in a reduction of the share premium account of ScottishPower and a
transfer of a corresponding amount to distributaEle reserves, thereby allowing Scottishlg)wer to demerge Thus by way of a special
dividend. It is expected that the reduction will take effect prior to the end of March 2002.

* Based on 25,000,000 participating preference shares outstanding at $7p ﬁer share, the total value of the participating
preference shares would %e £24.25 million. Using the 5-day average closing share price ending 18 December 2001 of 52.05p,
this would imply that approximately 46.59 million ordinary shares would be issued on conversion. This represents
approximately 6.6% of the current number of ordinary shares outstanding and 3.6% of the number of ordinary shares
outstanding following completion of the open offer (before conversion of the participating preference shares)

Note:

The transactions referred to in this announcement, other than the new bank facility, ScottishPower’s proposed reduction of share
premium account and the price at which any open offer will be made, are subject to continuing discussion and final agreement to

ursue them has not yet been reached. Accordingly, investors should exercise appropriate caution. A further announcement will
ge made in due course.

For further information, please contact:

Thus
John Maguire Chief Financial Officer 020 7360 4900
lan Hood Director of Corporate Communications 07970 766169
Kathryn Rhinds Investor Relations Manager 0207763 3126
Greenhill
James Lupton/Torbjorn Wist 020 7440 0400

Smithfield Financial
John Antcliffe/Mark Woolfenden 020 7360 4900

In conjunction with today's announcement, Thus is holding an analyst/investor conference call this morning at 9.30am.
Telephone: 01296 317500 Pin: C801493.
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Greenhill & Co. International Limited has approved the content of this announcement for the purposes of section 21 of the
Financial Services and Markets Act 2000. Greenhill & Co. International Limited is acting exclusively for Thus plc and no one else
in connection with the proposals described in this announcement and will not be responsible to anyone other than Thus ple for
providing the protections afforded to its clients or for providing advice in relation to such proposals or the contents of this
announcement.

The contents of this announcement do not constitute an offer or invitation to acquire shares in Thus plc and this announcement
should not be relied upon in connection with a decision to acquire any such securities. This announcement does not constitute a
recommendation regarding the securities of Thus.

Company website
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Company Thus PLC
TIDM THUS
Headline Further re Open Offer
Released 09:00 15 Jan 2002
RNS Number 9550P

15 January 2002

Not for release, publication or distribution in or into the United States, Canada, Australia, Japan or the Republic of Ireland
THUS plc ("THUS")
Update on Timetable

Further to the announcement made on 19 December 2001 in respect of the agreement in principle for a fully underwritten £275
million open offer by THUS, the introduction of a £90 million bank facility and the proposed demerger by Scottish Power plc of its
THUS shareholding, THUS announces that further details are expected to be announced and documents sent to shareholders by the
end of this week. A detailed timetable will be published at such time.

For further information, please contact:

THUS
John Maguire, Chief Financial Officer 020 7360 4900
Ian Hood, Director of Corporate Communications Q7970 766 169
Kathryn Rhinds, Investor Relations Manager 020 7763 3126
Greenhill
James Lupton/Torbjorn Wist 020 7440 0400

Smithfield Financial

John Antcliffe/Mark Woolfenden 020 7360 4900

Greenhill & Co. International LLP has approved the content of this announcement for the purposes of section 21 of the Financial
Services and Markets Act 2000. Greenhill & Co. International LLP is acting for THUS plc and no one else in connection with the
proposals described in this announcement and will not be responsible to anyone other than THUS plec for providing the protections
afforded to its clients or for providing advice in relation to such proposals or the contents of this announcement.

The contents of this announcement do not constitute an offer or invitation to acquire shares in THUS plc and this announcement
should not be relied upon in connection with a decision to acquire any such securities. This announcement does not constitute a
recommendation regarding the securities of THUS plc.
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% Company Thus PLC
| TIDM THUS
i Headline Open Offer &Proposed Demerger
Released 07:30 18 Jan 2002
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: 18 January 2002

Not for release, publication or distribution in or into the United States, Canada, Australia, Japan or the Republic of Ireland

] THUS ple ("THUS")

£275 million Open Offer, Scheme of Arrangement to introduce a new holding company and proposed demerger of Scottish
Power plc’s shareholding in THUS

THUS announces the terms and conditions of the Open Offer, Scheme of Arrangement and proposed demerger of Scottish Power
plc’s shareholding in THUS, preliminary details of which were announced on 19 December 2001:

o Open Offer of approximately 573 million New Ordinary Shares in THUS at 48p per share to raise approximately {275
million before expenses

e The Open Offer will be made to Qualifying Shareholders according to the aggregate nominal value of THUS Shares

comprised in their shareholdings. On this basis, Qualifying Shareholders other than ScottishPower will be entitled to take
up approximately 20.6% of the Open Offer Shares

o The Open Offer is fully underwritten by Scottish Power ple. Scottish Power plc has agreed to subscribe for all Open Offer
Shares not taken up by Qualifying Shareholders or otherwise subscribed for in connection with the Open Offer

. o The Open Offer is conditional on Scottish Power plc’s obligations under the Underwriting Agreement becoming wholly
i unconditional and the Underwriting Agreement not having been terminated. Scottish Power plc’s obligations under the
Underwriting Agreement are themselves conditional, inter alia, on the passing at the Extraordinary General Meeting of the
Resolutions, Scottish Power plc not having decided against proceeding with the Demerger, the Scottish Power plc Capital
Reduction having become efgective, the resolution to approve the Demerger to be proposed at the Scottish Power ple EGM
having been passed, and Admission of the Open Offer Shares having become effective%y no later than 12 March 2002 or
such later date (not being later than 19 March 2002) as the Company and Scottish Power plc may agree

o All of the proceeds of the Open Offer will be used to repay THUS’s drawings under the ScottishPower Facility, which will
subsequently be cancelled. Scottish Power plc will, however, make available a further bridging facility of up to £10 million
until shortly after completion of the Demerger. Following completion of the Open Offer and, if it proceeci, the Demerger,
the bridging facility would be repaid in full and cancelled

¢ Asannounced on 19 December 2001, THUS has agreed the terms of 2 £90 million underwritten third party bank facility.
: This Bank Facility requires the introduction of a new group holding company, THUS Group, above THUS and the
‘; documents being posted contain this proposal, which will be effected by a Scheme of Arrangement. Subject to the approval
| of the Scheme by THUS Shareholders and the Court, THUS Shareholders will receive shares in THUS Group on tﬁe basis
‘ of one new THUS Group share for each existing THUS share held. It is expected that the Scheme will be effective in mid
March 2002. Furthermore, the Bank Facility will only be available to THUS if the Demerger proceeds. Further details are
set out in the full announcement below

o Following the introduction of the Bank Facility and completion of the Open Offer and the Demerger, the Directors

believe thar THUS would be in a position to fully nance its business plan through to the point that it is cash ow positive.
THUS would achieve this fully funded status with a level of prospective gearing which, in the opinion of the Directors, is
| low in the context of the Company’s competitors and leaves the Company well positioned to fuli | its business plan and
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capitalise on future opportunities.

o Since early 2001 Scottish Power plc has refocused its activities to create an integrated international energy and networks

company. As a further step in this process, and as announced by Scottish Power plc on 18 January 2002, Scottish Power plc
intends to put proposals to its shareholders which will enable it to demerge its shareholdings in THUS by way of a
dividend in specie to shareholders in Scottish Power plc. Scottish Power plc expects 1o announce the terms and timetable of
the Demerger on or about 12 February 2002 and to convene the Scottish Power plc EGM to approve the Demerger on or
about 11 March 2002 with a view to completing the Demerger before 31 March 2002. The Demerger is not expected to
impact on the strong commercial trading relationship between THUS and the ScottishPower Group

o Documents relating to the Open Offer and a separate circular containing details of the Scheme of Arrangement to
introduce THUS Group as the new holding company will be sent to shareholders today

e THUS intends to announce its third quarter summary results statement for the period 1 October 2001 to 31 December
2001 on 25 January 2002

Commenting on the proposals, Chief Executive William Allan, said:

"We are delighted to announce further details about our future capital structure. Following completion of the Open Offer and the -
Scheme and the introduction of our new bank financing after demerger, we will have one of the strongest balance sheets in the
telecoms sector and a fully funded business plan. This will provide a strong platform for further growth and we look to the future
with great confidence.”

John Maguire, Chief Financial Officer, added:

"The Board firmly believes these proposals to be in the best interests of all shareholders, positioning us well 1o fulfil our business
plan and capitalise on future opportunities and we hope shareholders will support these proposals at both the Extraordinary
General Meeting and the Court Meeting to be held on 11 February 2002."

This summary should be read in conjunction with the.detailed press announcement that follows.

For further information, please contact:

The THUS Shareholder Information Line 0845 203 2020 (overseas +44 20 7864 9124)

THUS
John Maguire, Chief Financial Officer 020 7360 4900
Ian Hood, Director of Corporate Communications 07786 171959
Kathryn Rhinds, Investor Relations Manager 0207763 3126
Greenbhill
James Lupton/Torbjorn Wist 020 7440 0400

Hoare Govett

Nigel Mills/ Antonia Rowan 0207678 8000

Investec Henderson Crosthwaite

Jagjit Mundi/Simon Grafftey-Smith 0207597 5970

Smithfield Financial
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John Antcliffe/Mark Woolfenden 020 7360 4900

Greenhill & Co. International LLP has approved the content of this announcement for the purposes of section 21 of the Financial
Services and Markets Act 2000. Greenhilf& Co. International LLP is acting for THUS plc and THUS Group plc and no one else
in connection with the proposals described in this announcement and will not be responsible to anyone other tﬁan THUS plc and
THUS Group plc for providing the protections afforded to its clients or for providing advice in relation to such proposals or the
contents of this announcement.

The contents of this announcement do not constitute an offer or invitation to acquire shares in THUS ple or THUS Group ple
and this announcement should not be relied upon in connection with a deciston to acquire any such securities. This announcement
does not constitute a recommendation regarding the securities of THUS plc or THUS Group ple.

Not for release, publication or distribution in or into the United States, Canada, Australia, Japan or the Republic of Ireland
THUS ple

£275 million Open Offer, Scheme of Arrangement to introduce a new holding company and proposed demerger of Scottish
Power plc’s shareholding in THUS

Introduction

At THUS’s annual results presentation on 1 May 2001 and the Company’s subsequent interim results presentations in July and
November 2001, THUS announced that it wou?c’i inform shareholders of the future capital structure for its business before the
close of the Company’s financial year at the end of March 2002. Discussions regarding a refinancing of the business have led to
proposals for a series of transactions, preliminary details of which were announced on 19 December 2001.

THUS today announces the terms by which ScottishPower has agreed to exchange its current loan to THUS for additional equity
in the Company. This is to be effected by way of an Open Offer by THUS of 573,042,580 New Ordinary Shares at a price ot 48
per New Ordinary Share. The Open Of?;r, which has been fully underwritten by Scottish Power plc, will generate gross procee
of approximately £275 million tor THUS. Following completion of the Open Offer and, if it proceeds, the Demerger, the
ScottishPower Facility will be repaid in full and cancelled, except for a further bridging facility of up to £10 million which will be
made available by ScottishPower until shortly after completion of the Demerger when 1t would be repaid 1in full and cancelled.

In addition, your Board has entered into a new third party bank facility of £90 million with The Royal Bank of Scotland, TD
Bank Europe Limited and Société Générale. It is a condition of the Bank Facility that a scheme of arrangement pursuant to section
425 of the Act to introduce a new holding company, THUS Group, above THUS be implemented prior to 30 June 2002 in order
to allow the Lenders to take security over the entire share capital of THUS (which following implementation of the Scheme will
be a wholly-owned subsidiary of THUS Group) on drawdown of funds under the Bank Facility. THUS has today posted to
Shareholders documents relating to the Scheme.

Since early 2001 Scottish Power plc has refocused its activities to create an integrated international energy and networks company.
As a further step in this process, and as announced by Scottish Power plc on 18 January 2002, Scottish Power plc intends to put
proposals to its shareholders which will enable it to demerge its shareholdings in 'II:KIUS by way of a dividend in specie to
shareholders in Scottish Power plc. Scottish Power plc expects to announce the terms and timetable of the Demerger on or about
12 February 2002 and to convene the Scottish Power plc EGM to approve the Demerger on or about 11 March 2002 with a view
to completing the Demerger before 31 March 2002. The Demerger 1s not expected to impact on the strong commercial trading
relationship between THUS and the ScottishPower Group.

Background to and Reasons for the Open Offer

The Directors believe that it is in Shareholders’ interests for THUS to attain a nancing structure that is wholly independent of the
ScottishPower Group. Following the introduciion of the Bank Facility and completion of the Open Offer and the Demerger,
THUS expects that it would continue to build on its strength as a quality provider of advanced telecommunications and Internet
services to businesses in the United Kingdom.

Current Trading and Prospects

In the statement of THUS’s interim results for the period ending 30 September 2001, announced on 5 November 2001, the
Company made the following statement:

“Over the last quarter we have experienced a change in emphasis from some new and existing customers with greater focus now
placed on projects that can drive cost and efficiency bene ts in their own businesses. The Company believes that with its expanded
portfolio and development expertise it is well placed to address changing market conditions. Accordingly, despite the current
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- strong revenue growth for the full year and positive EBITDA
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. Price and the proceeds retained for the bene t of the Company. Be

trading environment, the Board believes the Company is well fplaced to deliver the solutions now in demand and expects to report
or the year as a whole.”

Since the date of that announcement THUS has performed in line with the Board’s expectations.

The Directors continue to believe that the Company will report positive EBITDA for the current nancial year ending 31 March
2002. Following the introduction of the Bank Facility and completion of the Open Offer and the Demerger, the Directors believe
that the prospects for THUS are promising and look forward to the future with con dence.

Information on ScottishPower ’s Shareholding in THUS

ScottishPower currently holds 353,396,513 Ordinary Shares of 2.5p each and all the 25,000,000 Participating Preference Shares of
£1 each. Accordingly, ScottishPower currently owns more than 50 per cent. of the Existin Ordinary Shares and holds
agproximately 79.4 per cent. of THUS’s share capital by nominal value, and THUS is a member of the ScottishPower Group for
the purposes of UK corporation tax on chargeable gains. ScottishPower intends to transfer its shareholdings in THUS to Scottish
Power plc (and to assign the ScottishPower Facility to Scottish Power plc) prior to 6 March 2002, the closing date for applications
under the Open Offer. For the purposes of the ngn Offer, Scottish Power fplc will be regarded as a QuaEfying Shareholder in
respect of ScottishPower’s current shareholdings in THUS following the transfer to it of those shares.

Holders of Existing Ordinary Shares and Existing Preference Shares are being invited to apply to subscribe for New Ordinary
Shares under the (%pen Offer by reference to the aggregate nominal value of the THUS ghares comprised in such holdings,
consistent with the pre-emption provisions containe§ in section 89 of the Act and in the Listing Rules. In the event that
Qualifying Public Shareholders were to subscribe for their entitlements under the Open Offer in full, and taking into account the
possible introduction of additional underwriters, Scottish Power ﬁlc would still own more than 50 per cent. of the Enlarged Issued
Existing Ordinary Share Capital and more than 75 per cent. of the nominal value of THUS’s share capital and hold a majority of
the voting rights in THUS. PTHUS will therefore remain in the Scottish Power plc group for the purposes of UK corporation tax
on chargeable gains.

Details of the Open Offer

The Company is seeking to raise approximately £275 million by the issue of 573,042,580 New Ordinary Shares pursuant to the
Open Offer. The Open Offer is fully underwritten bfy Scottish Power plc. After the payment of fees and expenses, the Open Offer
is expected to generate approximately £269 million of net proceeds.

THUS is inviting Qualifying Shareholders to apply under the Open Offer to subscribe for 573,042,580 Open Offer Shares at the
Offer Price on the basis of:

42 Open Offer Shares for every 125 Ordinary Shares; and
1,344 Open Offer Shares for every 100 Participating Preference Shares

held by ualigring Shareholders and registered in their names at the Record Date, and so in proportion for any greater or lesser
number of Ordinary Shares or Participating Preference Shares then held. Entitlements will be rounded down to the nearest whole
number of Open Offer Shares. Fractional entitlements will be aggretgated and subscribed for by Scottish Power plc at the Offer

ore applying for New Ordinary Shares under the Open
Offer, Qualifying Public Shareholders should consider the implications of the statements regarding the working capital
position of the Company set out below.

Shareholders should be aware that the Open Offer is not a rights issue. Entitlements to Open Offer Shares may not be
assigned, transferred or sold by Qualifi'mg Public Shareholders (other than to satisfy bona de market claims) and
entit]emfefnts will not be sold in"the market for the bene t of Qualifying Shareholders who do not apply for them in the
Open Offer.

Depending upon the extent to which Qualifying Public Shareholders take up their entitlements under the Open Offer, Scottish
Power plc would, following completion of the Open Offer, hold between 808,137,741 Ordinary Shares and 926,439,093 Ordinary
Shares 8epresenting approximately 63.2 per cent. and 72.5 per cent. of the Enlarged Issued Ordinary Share Capital respectively).

In accordance with the terms of the Underwriting Agreement and the Open Offer, amounts payable by Scottish Power plc to
THUS in respect of Open Offer Shares subscribed by Scottish Power plc will be applied by way of set-off against amounts payable
by THUS to Scottish Power ple under the ScottishPower Facility.

THUS reserves the right, with the consent of Scottish Power plc, to enter into arrangements with

one or more underwriters to underwrite some of the Open Offer Shares. In the event that THUS enters into agreements with one
or more such underwriters, the number of Open Offer Shares subscribed by Scottish Power plc pursuant to the Underwriting

" + 1 . Rl ) ' ' B N TN AmAAAN 1 mIAA AN




Agreement will be reduced by the number of Open Offer Shares so underwritten. Any such arrangements will not affect THUS's
position as a member of the Scottish Power plc chargeable gains group.

The New Ordinary Shares will rank pari passu in all respects with the Existing Ordinary Shares,
including the right to receive all dividends and other distributions declared, made or paid after

Admission in res?ect of the ordinary share capital of the Company. However you should note that THUS does not anticipate
paying dividends for the foreseeable future. :

If the Scheme becomes effective prior to 22 March 2002 no de nitive certi cates for the Open

Offer Shares will be despatched. If the Scheme has not become effective by such date, it is expected that de nitive certi cates will be
despatched by 22 March 2002. Pending their despatch, transfers will be certi ed against the reiilster. No temporary documents of
title will be issued. Open Offer Shares to be issued in uncerti cated form are expected to be credited to CRES%" members’ accounts
on 12 March 2002.

The Open Offer is conditional on Scottish Power plc’s obligations under the Underwriting
Agreement becoming wholly unconditional and the Underwriting Agreement not having been
terminated. Scottish Power plc’s obligations under the Underwriting Agreement are themselves
conditional, inter alia, on:

o the passing at the Extraordinary General Meeting of the Resolutions;

e Scottish Power ple not having decided against proceeding with the Demerger;

e the Scottish Power plc Capital Reduction having become effective;

o the resolution to approve the Demerger to be proposed at the Scottish Power plc EGM having been passed; and

Admission of the Open Offer Shares having become effective by no later than 12 March 2002 or such later date (not being
later than 19 March 2002) as the Company and Scottish Power plc may agree.

Scottish Power plc will be entitled to vote on all of the Resolutions, other than resolution numbered 6 in the notice of
Extraordinary General Meeting, in respect of its holdings of Ordinary Shares and Preference Shares and has undertaken to vote in
favour those Resolutions. Scottish Power ple cannot vote on resolution numbered 6 since that resolution is being proposed to
approve certain tax aspects of the transaction which amount to a related party transaction for the purposes of the Listing Rules.

New Bank Facility

On 19 December 2001, THUS announced that a new £90 million bank facility had been agreed with The Royal Bank of Scotland,
TD Bank Europe Limited and Société Générale. However, due to the risk of a degrouping tax charge arising in THUS, the
Company is not able to draw down funds under the Bank Facility until after the Demerger flas een completed.

Furthermore, the availability of these facilities is conditional on the introduction of a new parent company, THUS Group, as
outlined above. Accordingly, THUS has today announced proposals to implement the Scheme of Arrangement and has posted to
Shareholders documents relating to the Scheme.

Details of the Scheme

The introduction of THUS Group as the new group holding company will be achieved through a scheme of arrangement under
section 425 of the Act..

Under the Scheme, Scheme Shareholders will transfer all their Scheme Shares 1o THUS Group and THUS Group will issue
THUS Group Ordinary Shares and THUS Group Preference Shares to such shareholders on the following basis:

for each THUS Ordinary Share one THUS Group Ordinary Share

for each THUS Preference Share _one THUS Group Preference Share
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Scottish Power pl, as the holder of 1,999,999 THUS Group Ordinary Shares and David Nish as the holder of 1 THUS Group

Ordinary Share shall be deemed for these purposes to have acquired those shares pursuant to the Scheme and their entitlements as
set out above shall be reduced accordingly. THUS Group Ordinary Shares wiﬁ> have the same rights as those attaching to the
existing THUS Ordinary Shares and the THUS Group Preference Shares will have substantially the same rights as those attaching
to the THUS Preference Shares. The new THUS Group Ordinary Shares to be issued pursuant to the Scheme will rank pari passu
in all respects with the existing THUS Group Ordinary Shares in issue, including tfxe right to receive all dividends and other
distributions declared, made or paid after Admussion in respect of the THUS Group Ordinary Shares.

Demerger of Scottish Power ple’s holding in THUS

On 19 December 2001, Scottish Power plc announced that, as a further step in focusing on its international energy and network
operations, it believed that following completion of the THUS re nancing 1t is likely to be in the interests of Scottish Power ple
shareholders if Scottish Power plc were able to dispose of its shareholdings in THUS (as enlarged following completion of the
Open Offer and which, foliowing the Scheme becoming effective, will be represented by shares in THUS roup) by way of a
demerger to Scottish Power plc shareholders. Scottish Power plc intends to put proposals to its shareholders that will enable it to
effect the Demerger. It is expected that Scottish Power plc will announce the terms and timetable of the Demerger on or about 12
February 2002 and convene the Scottish Power plc ESM to approve the Demerger on or about 11 March 2002 with a view to
completing the Demerger before 31 March 2002. It is expected that the Demerger would only proceed if, inter alia, the Court
approves tie Scottish Power plc Capital Reduction and the Scheme of Arrangement.

It is proposed that the Demerger would be effected by way of a dividend in specie of THUS Group Shares to the ordin
shareholders of Scotrish Power plc. It is expected that the Demerger would incorporate arrangements to enable certain of Scottis
Power plc’s smaller shareholders and the Depositary of the Ecottish Power plc American Depositary Shares to sell their
entitlements in an orderly fashion.

It is expected that, immediately following Demerger, THUS Group Shareholders (including Scottish Power plc shareholders who
will become THUS Group Shareholders as a consequence of the Demerger) will be asked to approve the conversion of the THUS
Group Preference Shares into THUS Group Ordinary Shares to avoid Scottish Power fplc shareholders retaining unlisted THUS
Group Preference Shares. This conversion would be proposed on the basis of a value of 97p for a THUS Group Preference Share
and a value per THUS Group Ordinary Share basecf on the average closing mid-market price of an Ordinary Share over the 5
dealing days immediately prior to the time the conversion proposals are sent to Shareholders. As an example, based on 25,000,000
THU§ Group Preference Shares outstanding at 97p per share, the total value of the THUS Group Preference Shares would be
£24.25 million. Using the ve-day average closing mid-market price for an Ordinary Share ending 16 January 2002, of 48.6p, this
would imply that approximately 49.90 million THUS Group Ordinary Shares would be issued on conversion. This represents
approximately 7.1 per cent. of the Existing Ordinary Shares outstanding and 3.9 per cent. of the number of Ordinary Shares
which will be outstanding immediately following completion of the Open Offer (but before conversion of the THU Group
Preference Shares). The extraordinary general meeting of THUS Group to approve the conversion of the THUS Group
Preference Shares intec THUS Group Orginary Shares is expected to be held on or around 19 March 2002. Further details will be
sent to Shareholders on by 15 February 2002,

Scottish Power plc is entitled not to proceed with the Demerger at any time, including after the Open Offer has become
unconditional and/or the Scheme of Arrangement has become effective’ and notwithstanding approval of the Demerger by
Scottish Power plc’s shareholders.

Working Capital

If the Oﬁ)en Offer does not become unconditional and if the Scheme of Arrangement and the Demerger are not completed,
the Bank Facility will not be available to the Company and the Group will not have sufficient working capital.

After completion of the Open Offer, either failure by the Court to sanction the Scheme by 30 June 2002 or failure b
THUS Group to grant security over the THUS Shares to the Lenders by 30 June 2002 will constitute an event of default
under the Bank Facility. In this event, the Lenders would have the right to call all funds drawn under the Bank Facility
and THUS would be required to seek alternative sources of nance, without which THUS would no longer have sufficient
working capital to meet its requirements.

Furthermore, even after the Open Offer has become unconditional, the decision as to whether or not to proceed with the
Demerger would remain one to be taken by the directors of Scottish Power plc. If Scottish Power plc does not proceed with
the Demerger for any reason, the Company would not be able to draw down funds under the Bank Facility due to the risk
of a degrouping tax charge arising in THUS. Accordingly, there is a risk that the Open Offer may become unconditional
and that the Company has insufficient working capital.

Should the Demerger not be completed and the Bank Facility not become available the Directors would discuss the
Group’s position with Scottish Power plc, its majority shareholder, in the light of the circumstances prevailing at that
time. In this event, THUS would be reliant on Scottish Power plc for funding or would need to obtain their consent to put
in place alternative funding. However the Directors cannot guarantee that such funding would be available either from
Scottish Power plc or from alternative sources. If no such funding were available, the Directors believe that the Company
would have to seek the appointment of an administrative receiver or pursue other insolvency procedures.
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However, subject to completion of the Scheme of Arrangement and the Demerger and after taking into account the
proceeds of the Open Offer (which is fully underwritten), repayment of the ScottishPower Facility and the introduction of
the Bank Facility, the Company is of the opinion that the Group will have sufficient working capital for its present
requirements, that is for at least 12 months from the date of this document.

Circulars
The following documents will be posted to THUS Shareholders today:

A prospectus relating to the Open Offer and containing a Notice of Extraordinary General Meeting, which is to be held at 11:15
a.m. on 11 February 2002 to consider and, if thought fit, approve the Resolutions with respect to, inter alia, the Open Offer and
Scheme of Arrangement

¢ The Application Form for use under the Open Offer

e A circular in relation to the Scheme of Arrangement and Notice of Court Meeting, which is to be held at 11:00 a.m. on 11
February 2002

Application Forms for use under the Open Offer will be personal to the person(s) named thereon and will not be transferable or
assignable except to satisfy bona fide market claims.

In addition, Shareholders can obtain free of charge a copy of the Listing Particulars relating to THUS Group plc from the
registered office of THUS and of THUS Group (being, in each case, Dalmore House, 310 St. Vincent Street, Glasgow, Lanarkshire
G2 5BB) or by calling the THUS Shareholder Information Line on 0845 203 2020 (overseas +44 20 7864 9124%. All documents
ublisfheﬁl in connection with the Open Offer, Scheme of Arrangement or related arrangements will be distributed to shareholders
ree of charge.

Appendix 1

Expected Timetable of Principal Events

Announcement of Offer Price 19 December 2001

Record Date for the Open Offer Close of business on 11 January 2002

THUS third quarter summary results for the quarter ended 31 25 January 2002

December 2001 announced

THUS’s supplementary prospectus incorporating THUS’s third 26 January 2002

%uaner summary results statement for the quarter ended 31

ecember 2001 published in the Financial Times and The Scotsman

26 January 2002

Court Meeting 11:00 a.m. on 11 February 2002

Extraordinary General Meeting 11:15 a.m. on 11 February 2002 (or, if later, immediately followin
the conclusion or adjournment of the Court Meeting%

Date of posting of Scottish Power plc circular relating to the Scottish 15 February 2002

Power plc EGM and of THUS Group circular relating to the THUS

Group EGM

Latest time and date for splitting of Application Forms (to satisfy 3.00 p.m on 4 March 2002

bona fide market claims only)

Latest time and date for receipt of completed white Application 3.00 p.m. on 6 March 2002

Forms and payment in full in respect of the Open Ofter

Date of Scotrish Power plc EGM 11 March 2002

CREST members’ accounts credited and dealings 1o commence in 12 March 2002

the New Ordinary Shares issued in respect of the Open Offer

Scheme effective and dealings commence in THUS Group Ordinary 14 March 20021
Shares

Date on which the Demerger will become effective 19 March 2002
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Date of THUS Group EGM

(1) This date is indicative only and will depend, inter alia, on the date on which the Court sanctions the Scheme.

19 March 2002

Your attention is drawn to the fact that THUS’s third quarter summary results statement for the period 1 October 2001 to 31
December 2001 will be published on 25 January 2002. Accordingly, THUS’s supplementary prospectus incorporating the third
quarter summary results statement is expected to be published in the Financial Times and The Scotsman newspapers on 26 January
2002. The supplementary prospectus will be available free of charge for collection on reqsuest from THUS plc at Dalmore House,

310 St. Vincent Street, Glasgow, Lanarkshire G2 5BB, or for inspection at the offices of
London EC2V 5DB. Any ¢ mEe to the
e noti &

supplementary prospectus will

Appendix 2

Definitions

The following definitions apply throughout this announcement, except where the context requires otherwise:

"Act”

"Admission”

"Application Form”

"Bank Facility”

"Board" or "Directors”
"Court”

"Court Meeting"

"CREST"

"CRESTCo"

"David Nish Shares™

"Demerger”

"Effective Date"

"Enlarged Issued Ordinary Share Capital”

"Existing Ordinary Shares"
"Existing Preference Shares"
"Extraordinary General Meeting"
"Greenhill”

"Lenders”

the Companies Act 1985, as amended;

admission of the Open Offer Shares to the Official List of the UK Listing
Authority in accordance with the listing rules of the UK Listing Authority and to
trading on the London Stock Exchange’s market for listed securities in accordance
with the Admission and Disclosure Standards issued by the London Stock
Exchange;

the application form in respect of the Open Offer being sent to Qualifying
Shareﬁolders;

£90 million bank facility Jprovided by The Royal Bank of Scotland, TD Bank
Europe Limited and Société Générale;

the Directors of the Company;
the Court of Session in Edinburgh;

the meeting of certain holders of THUS Ordinary Shares convened by order of the
Court pursuant to section 425 of the Act for 11 February 2002, notice of which is
set out in the explanatory document relating to the Scheme;

the relevant system for the paperless settlement of trades in securities and the
holding of uncertificated securities operated by CRESTCo in accordance with the
Regulations;

CRESTCo Limited, the operator of CREST;

means the 2,114 THUS Ordinary Shares held by David Nish, together with any
further THUS Ordinary Shares allotted and issued to David Nish before the
Scheme Record Time (including, without imitation, pursuant to the Open Offer);

the intended disposal of the ScottishPower Group’s shareholdings in THUS (which
will, after the Scheme becomes effective, be represented by THUS Group Shares)
by way of a dividend in specie to Scottish Power plc shareholders, as announced by
Scottish Power plc on 18 January 2002;

the date on which the Scheme becomes effective by the delivery to the Registrar of
Companies of the Court Order sanctioning the Scheme;

the total issued ordinary share capital of THUS as enlarged by the issue of the
Open Offer Shares;

all issued and fully paid THUS Ordinary Shares at the Record Date;

all issued and fully paid THUS Preference Shares at the Record Date;

the extraordinary general meeting of the Company to be held on 11 February 2002;
Greenhill & Co. International LLP;

the providers of the Bank Facility;

. ' . ~ Y Amma~n

laughter and May at 35 Basinghall Street,
ublication date of THUS’s third quarter summary results statement or the
by an announcement to the Regulatory News Service of the London Stock Exchange.
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"Listing Particulars”

"New Ordinary Shares”
"Offer Price”

"Official List"

"Open Offer"

"Open Offer Shares”

"Public Ordinary Shares”

"Qualifying Public Shareholders”

"Qualifying Shareholders”

"Record Date”

"Resolutions”

"Scheme" or "Scheme of Arrangement”

"Scheme Ordinary Shares”
"Scheme Record Date”
"Scheme Record Time”
"Scheme Shareholder”
"Scheme Shares”

“ScottishPower”

"ScottishPower Facility"

"ScottishPower Group”

"ScottishPower Ordinary Shares”

"ScottishPower Preference Shares”

"Scottish Power ple”

the listing particulars dated 18 January 2002 relating to THUS Group and the
THUS Group Ordinary Shares prepared in accordance with the listing rules of the
UK Listing Authority;

new THUS Ordinary Shares with a nominal value of 2.5 pence each in the share
capital of THUS to be issued pursuant to the Open Offer at the Offer Price;

48 pence per New Ordinary Share;
the Official List of the UK Listing Authority;
the open offer of the Open Offer Shares to Qualifying Shareholders;

573,042,580 New Ordinary Shares to be offered to Qualifying Shareholders in the
Open Offer ar the Offer Price;

means the THUS Ordinary Shares:
a.  in issue at the Voting Record Time; and

b. issued thereafter and before the Scheme Record Time in respect
of which the original or any subsequent holder has agreed to be
bound by this Scheme (including, without limitation, THUS
Ordinary Shares issued pursuant to the Open Offer),

other than any ScottishPower Ordinary Shares;
Qualifying Shareholders other than ScottishPower and Scottish Power ple;

THUS Shareholders on the register of members of the Company at the Record
Date save that Scottish Power plc shall be treated as the ualigring Shareholder in
respect of the 353,396,513 S Ordinary Shares and the 25,000,000 THUS
Pl:efereltllce Shares currently held by SeottishPower, following the transfer to it of
those shares;

close of business on 11 January 2002;
the resolutions to be proposed at the Extraordinary General Meeting;

the scheme of arrangement pursuant to section 425 of the Act to introduce THUS
Group as the holding company of THUS;

the Public Ordinary Shares and the ScottishPower Ordinary Shares;
the business day immediately preceding the Effective Date;

6.00 p.m. on the Scheme Record Date;

a holder of Scheme Shares as at the Scheme Record Time;

the Scheme Ordinary Shares and the ScottishPower Preference Shares;

Scottish Power UK plc (incorporated and registered in Scotland under the Act with
Registered Number SC117120), whose registered office is situated at 1, Atlantic
Quay, Glasgow, G2 8SP;

the existing £320 million loan facility provided by ScottishPower to THUS and
which ScottishPower intends to assign to Scottish Power ple prior to completion of

the Open Offer;

ScottishPower and its subsidiary and parent undertakings, other than THUS and its
subsidiary undertakings;

the 353,396,513 THUS Ordinary Shares held at the date of this announcement b
ScottishPower (and which ScottishPower intends to transfer to Scottish Power ple

rior to the Scheme Record Time), together with any further THUS Ordinary

hares allotted and issued to members of the ScottishPower Group (including,
without limitation, pursuant to the Open Offer) before the Scheme Record Time
in respect of which the relevant member of the ScottishPower Group has, pursuant
to the Underwriting Agreement or otherwise in writing, agreed to be bound by the
Scheme, and the David Nish Shares;

the 25,000,000 THUS Preference Shares held at the date of this announcement b
ScottishPower (and which ScottishPower intends to transfer to Scottish Power ple
prior to the date of the Court Meeting);

Scottish Power public limited company (incorporated and registered in Scotland
under the Act with registered number SC193794), the parent company of
ScottishPower;

' ’ . aa TV AmmAAsA~
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"Scottish Power ple Capital Reduction” the reduction of Scottish Power plc’s share premium account, proposals relating to
which were announced by Scottish Power plc on 19 December 2001,

\
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"THUS" or the "Company" THUS public limited company (incorporated and registered in Scotland under the
Companies Act 1985 with Registered Number $C192666);

"THUS Group" THUS Group public limited company {incorporated and registered in Scotland
under the Act with registered number SC226738§;

"THUS Group Ordinary Shares” ordinary shares of 2.5 pence each in the share capital of THUS Group;

"THUS Group Preference Shares” cumulative participating non-redeemable preference shares of £1 each in the share

capital of THUS Group;

"THUS Group Shares” ‘ THUS Group Ordinary Shares and THUS Group Preference Shares;

"THUS Ordinary Shares” ordinary shares with a nominal value of 2.5 pence each in the share capital of
) H
1
"THUS Preference Shares” cumulative gmicipatin non-redeemable preference shares with a nominal value of
; £1 each in the capital of THUS;
t "THUS Shareholders” or "Shareholders” holders of THUS Shares;
- "THUS Shares” THUS Ordinary Shares and THUS Preference Shares;

"UK Listing Authority” the Financial Services Authority in its capacity as the competent authority for the

i
e purposes of Part VI of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 and in the
s exercise of its functions in respect of the admission to the Official List otherwise
: " than in accordance with Part VI of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000;

"Underwriting Agreement" the underwriting agreement dated 18 January 2002 between Scottish Power plc and
the Company;
"Voting Record Time" 11:00 a.m. on 9 February 2002 or, in the event that the Court Meeting is adjourned,

48 hours before the time appointed for any adjourned meeting.

END
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RNS Full Text Announcement

1 Back/Rext» bOther Announcements from this Company = §i Send to s Friead
Company Thus PLC
TIDM THUS
Headline Holding(s} in Company
Released 18:19 24 Jan 2002
RNS Number 4800Q

RNS Number:4800Q
Thus PLC
24 January 2002

LETTER TO: THUS PLC

DATED 18 JANUARY 2002

THUS PLC (THE "COMPANY") SEDOL 0877388

This notification is prompted by purchases totalling 1,063,324 on 17 January
2002.

This notification relates to issued ordinary shares of GBP 0.025 each in the
capital of the Company (the "shares") and is given in fulfilment of the
obligations imposed by sections 198 to 202 of the Companies Act 1985

(the "Act").

1. Notification on behalf of Morley Fund Management Limited (a subsidiary of
CGNU Plc).

1.1 We hereby notify you on behalf of Morley Fund Management Limited that
immediately after the time when the obligation to make this notification
arose Morley Fund Management Limited were interested in 21,252,957 shares.

1.2 The identity of the registered holders of the shares to which this
notification relates and the number of shares held by each of them are set
out in the Appendix below: Morley Fund Management Limited.

2. Notification on behalf of CGNU plc.

2.1 We hereby notify you on behalf of CGNU plc that immediately after the time
when the obligation to make this notification arose CGNU plc were
interested in 21,252,957 shares giving the CGNU group a total percentage
interest in the shares of 3.01%.

2.2 The identity of the registered holders of the shares to which this
notification relates and the number of shares held by each of them are set
out in the Appendix below: CGNU plc.

If you require further information as to which companies in the CGNU group hold
interests in the shares (by virtue of s.203 of the Act) please submit a written
request and we will be happy to supply this information.

We are only required to notify interests which are defined as material interests

when the holding is equal to 3% or more of the Company's relevant share capital.
The term material interests exclude certain categories where we do not hold a

beneficial interest, for example where the shares are held in an Authorised Unit

Trust Scheme or Open Ended Investment Company. Holdings in those categories are

therefore not included in the holding notified under this letter. If you wish us

to confirm the level of holdings in these categories, please let us know.

LETTER FROM: CGNU PLC

Lttt lhvrrrrmer Tamdamatanlrmralinacn amonfomnlamemassmnmon st acae DA TTNTNOT A
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The Company Secretary 18 January 2002
Thus plc

APPENDIX: MORLEY FUND MANAGEMENT LIMITED

REGISTERED HOLDERS NUMBER OF SHARES HELD
BNY Norwich Union Nominees Ltd 6,861,199 (Material)
Chase GA Group Nominees Ltd 8,668,483 (Material)
CUIM Nominee Ltd 5,309,670 (Material)
RBSTB Nominees Ltd 413,605 (Material)

TOTAL PERCENTAGE INTEREST OF MORLEY FUND MANAGEMENT LIMITED: 3.01%

ISSUED SHARE CAPITAL ON WHICH THIS NOTIFICATION IS BASED: 705,483,871

The Company Secretary 18 January 2002
Thus plc

APPENDIX: CGNU PLC

REGISTERED HOLDERS NUMBER OF SHARES HELD
BNY Norwich Union Nominees Ltd 6,861,199 (Material)
Chase GA Group Nominees Ltd 8,668,483 (Material)
CUIM Nominee Ltd 5,309,670 (Material)
RBSTB Nominees Ltd 413,605 (Material)

TOTAL PERCENTAGE INTEREST OF CGNU PLC: 3.01%

ISSUED SHARE CAPITAL ON WHICH THIS NOTIFICATION IS BASED: 705,483,871

LETTER TO: THUS PLC

DATED 17TH JANUARY 2002

Notification of Interest in Shares pursuant to Part VI of the Companies
Act 1985 (as amended)

In accordance with Part VI of the Companies Act 1985 (as amended), please note
that I have been made aware, as of the date of this letter, that the interests
of Cater Allen International Limited (CAIL) in the ordinary shares of Thus plc
has increased to above 3% of the issued share capital of that class.

This holding has arisen from a stock borrowing and lending position done under
the approved Master Equity and Fixed Interest Lending Agreement as a principal
trading member of the London Stock Exchange. Because of the nature of the
holding, declared under the Act, we can state that we have no interest or
voting capability in the said ordinary shares.

" 1 1 . 1 1 ‘ ‘ . noa TY~ AAANt 4
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LETTER FROM: Michael R Carter
Compliance Officer
Cater Allen International Limited

This information is provided by RNS
The company news service from the London Stock Exchange

i END
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V Gther Announcements from this Company v
i Company Thus PLC
TIDM THUS
- Headline 3rd Quarter Results Summary
i Released 07:00 25 Jan 2002
! RNS Number 4959Q
: 25 January 2002
g  THUSPLC
1 SUMMARY RESULTS AND TRADING UPDATE
QUARTER ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2001
r EBITDA positive year to date
| Highlights

o Refinancing and proposed demerger announced which, on completion, will enable THUS to fully fund its business
plan

o Third quarter turnover from ongoing operzations1 up 30% year on year to £74.5 million and up 5% on quarter two

| (total turnover £75.3 million)

i s Third quarter EBITDA £6.6 million2. THUS now EBITDA positive for the year to date and on track to deliver

positive EBITDA for the year as a whole

Commenting on the results, William Allan, Chief Executive said:

"During the third quarter, THUS took a significant step forward in announcing proposals for a new capital structure.
These include a £275 million Open Offer, now underway, the repayment and cancellation of the ScottishPower loan

1 facility, the introduction of an underwritten £90 million third party bank facility and the proposed Demerger by Scottish
Power plc of its shareholdings in THUS. The Board believes that, when completed, these proposals will leave the
Company fully funded through to the point that it becomes cashflow positive with a level of gearing which is low in the
context of the Company’s competitors.

"The results announced today are another positive step forward. Against challenging market conditions, we have
achieved continued growth and strong margin improvement and, as a result, we are now EBITDA positive for the year to
date. We look forward to the future with confidence.”

For further information please contact:

THUS plc
John Maguire, Chief Financial Officer 020 7763 3126
lan Hood, Director of Corporate Communications 07970 766169
Kathryn Rhinds, Investor Relations Manager 020 7763 3126

i Smithfield Financial

John Antcliffe / Mark Woolfenden 020 7360 4900
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An analysts’ presentation will be held this morning at 9.00 for 9.30am at The City Presentation Centre, 4 Chiswell
Street, London EC1Y 4UP,

Financial and Operating Review
Overview

The financial performance for the quarter ended 31 December 2001 has demonstrated both the scalability of our core
business and increasing operational efficiency, with a £15.4 million year on year improvement in third quarter revenue
contributing to an £11.3 million improvement in EBITDA,

Total third quarter turnover grew by 26% to £75.3 million year on year and by 2% on quarter two. More importantly,

revenue growth from ongoing operations1 was up 30% to £74.5 million year on year and by 5% compared with quarter
two.

The cost of sales, excluding depreciation, was £45.8 million, representing 61% of sales. This was down from 67% in the
third quarter last year and 65% in the second quarter of the current financial year, principally as a result of improved data
traffic routing following completion of the core national network. Selling, distribution and administration costs, excluding
depreciation, were £22.9 million, representing 30% of sales, down from 40% in the third quarter last year and 34% in
quarter two.

This combination of increasing revenue and tight cost control delivered EBITDA for the quarter of £6.6 million?, compared
with negative £4.7 million for the corresponding quarter last year and £0.6 million in quarter two. As a result, THUS is
EBITDA positive for the year to date.

Third quarter gross profit increased to £19.0 million, up 32% year on year and 23% compared with quarter two, with the

gross margin improving to 25% compared with 21% in quarter two. The operating loss at £10.8 million? was reduced by
22% year on year and by 33% compared with the previous quarter.

Cash inflow from operating activities was £17.8 million for the quarter and
£1.7 million year to date.

As expected, capital expenditure for the quarter was £22.2 mitlion, tightly focused on direct revenue generating activities,
including metropolitan area network completion and customer connections.

Net debt at 31 December 2001 was £256 million compared with £242 million at
30 September 2001.

Segmental analysis of turnover

Data and telecoms

Third quarter data and telecoms turnover increased 59% to £42.0 million compared with the corresponding period last
year, with core business services up 72% year on year to £37.7 million and up 4% on quarter two. -

Turnover from the ScottishPower Facilities Management contract was £4.0 million, flat compared with the third quarter
last year and down 23% on quarter two, reflecting the seasonal nature of the contract.

Turnover from the residential telephone service was £0.3 million.
Internet

Third quarter Internet turnover grew 9% year on year to £22.2 million and 14% compared with the second quarter. Strong
growth was recorded in business oriented Internet services, up 17% year on year to £9.6 million and up 4% on quarter
two.

In the more traditional service areas, dial-up termination revenues grew to



£7.4 million, up 23% year on year and 45% on quarter two as more traffic was captured on the expanded network. Dial-
up subscription revenues were £5.2 million, flat against the previous quarter. Growth in this area is expected to be
restored following the launch of the new Apple Mac OS operating system in January, within which THUS’s Demon
Internet brand is the default ISP in Apple’s Internet Setup Software.

Contact centre

Third quarter Contact Centre sales were stable on quarter two at £6.4 million. This reflects the termination of low margin
contracts and our increased focus on the premium call centre market.

Interactive

Interactive contributed £4.7 million to turnover in the third quarter, of which £4.2 million came from Creative services and
£0.5 million from Branded and Media sales. Negotiations for the sale of our Creative business are continuing in line with
plan and we are now in exclusive negotiations with a preferred bidder. We expect to announce the completion of the sale
before the end of the financial year.

Financing

On 19 December 2001, THUS announced a refinancing and proposed demerger by Scottish Power plc of its
shareholdings in THUS. This includes a £275 million Open Offer of New Ordinary shares in THUS fully underwritten by
ScottishPower, the repayment and cancellation of the existing ScottishPower ioan facility (except for a further bridging
facility of up to £10 million which would be repaid in full shortly after completion of the Demerger), and the introduction of
an underwritten £90 million third party bank facility.

Under the expected refinancing timetable, the Open Offer will close on 6 March 2002 with dealings commencing in the
Open Offer shares on 12 March 2002 and the Scheme of Arrangement introducing a new parent company, THUS Group
plc, will be effective on 14 March 2002. Scottish Power plc expects to announce the terms and timetable of the proposed
Demerger on or about 12 February 2002 with a view to completing the Demerger before 31 March 2002. On 21 January
2002, the shareholders of ScottishPower voted overwhelmingly in favour of a reduction in Scottish Power plc’s share
premium account, a key step in the proposed Demerger process.

Following the introduction of the Bank Facility and compietion of the Open Offer and the proposed Demerger, the Board
believes that THUS would be in a position to fully finance its business plan through to the point that it becomes cashflow
positive. In addition, THUS would achieve this fully funded status with a level of prospective gearing, which in the opinion
of the Board, is low in the context of the Company’s competitors and leaves THUS well positioned to fulfil its business
plan and capitalise on future opportunities.

Outlook

The Board reiterates its belief that the Company is well placed to deliver the solutions now in demand and expects to
report strong revenue growth for the full year and positive EBITDA for the year as a whole.

Excludes sales from Interactive Branded and Media sales sold on 26 October 2001, and from the residentiat telephone service which ceased on 30
November 2001,

2Excludes the gain on sale of Interactive Branded and Media sales

END
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Company Thus PLC
TIDM THUS
Headline Holding(s) in Company
Released 07:00 29 Jan 2002
RNS Number 6246Q
29 January 2002

THUS ple ("THUS")

THUS was yesterday informed that as at 24 January 2002 Scottish Power plc was interested in 353,396,513 THUS ordinary shares
(representing approximately 50.1% of the THUS ordinary shares in issue), b?f virtue of section 208(5) of the Companies Act 1985.
The interest arises pursuant to an intra-group agreement relating to the transfer of, inter alia, those shares from Scottish Power UK
ple to Scottish Power ple.

The overall interest of Scottish Power plc and its subsidiary companies in THUS remains unchanged.

THUS
John Maguire, Chief Financial Officer 020 7360 4900
Ian Hood, Director of Corporate Communications 07786 171 959
Kathryn Rhinds, Investor Relations Manager 0207763 3126

<END>
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THUS plc
8 February 2002

THUS plc ("THUS")

THUS was today informed that, as at 6 February 2002, Scottish Power UK plc no longer had a notifiable interest in any shares
comprised in the relevant share capital (as defined in section 198 of the Companies Act 1985) of THUS. THUS was also today
i informed that, as at 6 February 2002, Scottish Power plc was interested in 353,396,513 THUS ordinary shares (representing
i approximately 50.1% of the THUS ordinary shares in issue) and was the registered holder of those shares.

The overall interest of Scottish Power plc and its subsidiary companies in THUS remains unchanged.
THUS
‘ John Maguire, Chief Financial Officer, 020 7360 4900

Tan Hood, Director of Corporate Communications, 07786 171 959

Kathryn Rhinds, Investor Relations Manager, 020 7763 3126

<END>
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Company Thus PLC
TIDM THUS
Headline Results of Meetings
Released 13:13 11 Feb 2002
RNS Number 2674R

11 February 2002

THUS plc ("THUS")
Results of Court Meeting and Extraordinary General Meeting

THUS is pleased to announce that, at the Court Meeting held today at 11.00 a.m., the resolution to approve the Scheme of
Arrangement (as defined in the circular to shareholders dated 18 January 2002) was passed on a poll by a majority in number
representing three-fourths in nominal value of the shares held by those members present and voting, either in person or by proxy,
with 133,073,092 votes cast in favour &rlepresenting approximately 99.75% of the shares voted) and 329,404 against the resolution
(representing approximately 0.25% of the shares voteg). ‘

Accordingly THUS is proceeding to make application to the Court of Session in Edinburgh for sanction of the Scheme of
Arrangement. ,

It is hoped that the court hearing will take place on 13 March 2002 and that the Scheme of Arrangement will become effective on
14 March 2002.

Further, THUS announces that, at its Extraordinary General Meeting held today at 11:15 a.m., all the proposed resolutions were
duly passed on a show of hands.

- ends -
THUS plec
John Maguire, Chief Financial Officer 0207763 3126
Ian Hood, Director of Corporate Communications 07970 766 169
Kathryn Rhinds, Investor Relations Manager 0207763 3126
Smithfield Financial
John Antcliffe/Mark Woolfenden 020 7360 4900
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! TIDM THUS
! Headline Further re proposed demerger
| Released 07:10 12 Feb 2002
| RNS Number 3135R
12 February 2002

' Not for release, publication or distribution in or into the United States, Canada, Australia, Japan or the Republic of Ireland

THUS plc ("THUS")

Update on Proposed Demerger

On 18 January 2002 we announced the terms and conditions of a refinancing that includes a new underwritten £90 million bank
facility, a £275 ‘million open offer fully underwritten by ScottishPower and the proposed demerger of ScottishPower’s
shareholding in THUS (the "Demerger"). ScottishPower has today announced the terms of the Demerger and the expected
timetable te its completion.

Following the completion of THUS’s £275 million open offer announced on 18 January 2002 (the "Open Offer"), which is fully
underwritten by ScottishPower, and the implementation of a corporate reorganisation to introduce a new group holding
company, THUS Group, above THUS (the "Scheme of Arrangement"), ScottishPower will hold between approximately 714.4
million and approximately 926.4 million THUS Group ordinary shares, depending on the take up under the Open Offer by
independent THUS shareholders and on whether additional underwriters are obtained. In addition ScottishPower will then hold
25 million THUS Group participating preference shares. The Demerger, if it proceeds, is proposed to be effected, following the
Scheme of Arrangement becoming effective, by the payment of a special dividend to ScottishPower ordinary shareholders that will
result in the THUS Group ordinary shares and THUS Group participating preference shares then owned by ScottishPower being
distributed to ScottishPower ordinary shareholders directly on a pro rata basis. It is proposed that the Demerger would become
effective at 4.30 p.m. on 19 March 2002.

The Demerger is conditional, inter alia, upon:

e ScottishPower’s share premium account reduction becoming effective. ScottishPower shareholders approved the reduction

in ScottishPower’s share premium account at an extraordinary general meeting held on 21 January 2002. It is expected that
the Court of Session in Edinburgh will confirm the reduction on or about 5 March 2002, following which the shpare
KPR premium account reduction will take effect;

o the passing by ScottishPower ordinary shareholders of the special resolution to amend ScottishPower’s Articles of

Association to permit the directors of ScottishPower to effect the Demerger, to be proposed at ScottishPower’s
extraordinary general meeting to be held on 11 March 2002; and

o the Open Offer becoming unconditional in all respects and the Scheme of Arrangement becoming effective. It is expected

that the Open Offer will become unconditional on 12 March 2002 and that the Scheme of Arrangement will become
effective on 14 March 2002.

Notwithstanding the above, ScottishPower is entitled not to proceed with the Demerger at any time, although it is
ScottishPower’s present intention that it should be concluded.

Immediately following the Demerger, it is proposed that the shareholders of THUS Group, including ScottishPower ordinary
shareholders gwho will have become THUS Group shareholders as a consequence of the Demerger), will be asked to vote on the
conversion of the THUS Group participating preference shares into THUS Group ordinary shares to avoid ScottishPower
ordinary shareholders retaining holdings of unlisted THUS Group participating preference shares whose value may be difficult to
realiseArZI"he proposed conversion would be effected by way of a redesignation of the THUS Group participating preference shares
as new THUS Group ordinary shares and non-voting deferred shares. The non-voting deferred shares would effectively have no
value and it is intended that, ls:?iortly following the redesignation becoming effective, they will be transferred to THUS Group for
no consideration and cancelled.
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The number of new THUS Group ordinary shares that will arise on such redesignation has been determined based on a value of
97p per share for the 25,000,000 THUS Group participating preference shares that will be outstanding and a value for the THUS
Group ordinary shares of 34.6p each, the average closing mid market price of a THUS ordinary share for the 5 dealing day period
ending 11 February 2002. This would result in approximately 70.1 million THUS Group ordinary shares arising out of the
redesignation. This represents approximately 5.48 per cent. of the number of THUS Group ordinary shares that will be in issue
following completion of the Open Offer and the Scieme of Arrangement becoming effective.

Assuming the redesignation becomes effective, ScottishPower ordinary shareholders would, in aggregate, as a result of the
Demerger and the redesignation, receive between approximately 42 and 53 THUS Group ordinary shares for every 100
ScottishPower ordinary shares held at 5.00 p.m. on 15 March 2002 (the "Record Time"). The precise number of THUS Group
ordinary shares which ScottishPower ordinary shareholders will receive can only be calculated once the Open Offer has closed. In
the event that the redesignation does not proceed, ScottishPower ordinary shareholders would receive between approximately 38
and 50 THUS Group ordinary shares and approximately 1 THUS Group participating preference share for every 100
ScottishPower ordinary shares held at the Record Time.

In connection with the Demerger, ScottishPower ordinary shareholders holding 1,000 or fewer ScottishPower ordinary shares on
the register of members at the Record Time (the “Eligible Cash Out Shareholders™) can elect to sell their entitlements to THUS
Group ordinary shares arising on the Demerger and, 1t it becomes effective, on the proposed redesignation, free of commission (a
"Cash Qut Election") and, to the extent that such elections are received, ScottishPower and THUS Group will instruce thetr
brokers to use reasonable endeavours to procure purchasers for those shares. The purpose of the sale is to give the Eligible Cash
Out Shareholders the opportunity, market conditions permitti%g, to sell their THUrg Group ordinary shares for cash, without
paying commission, instead of retaining a small holding of THUS Group ordinary shares. If the redesignation does not become
ef leéctive, the THUS Group preference shares that Eligible Cash Out Shareholders will receive under the Demerger will not be
sold.

Furthermore, the THUS Group ordinary shares arising on the Demerger and as a result of the redesignation, if it becomes
effective, which are received by JPMorgan Chase Bank, the depositary of the ScottishPower ADS programme, (together the "ADS
Holders’ Shares"), will (subject to market conditions) be sold by the brokers of ScottishPower and THUS Group. This sale will be
undertaken on a reasonable endeavours basis, in conjunction with the sale of the THUS Group ordinary shares validly elected to
be sold by Eligible Cash Out Shareholders (the "Cash Out Shares").

The price obtained for the Cash Out Shares and the ADS Holders’ Shares is not subject to any minimum price but will be
dependent upon market demand at the time and may therefore be substantially below the price at which THUS Group ordinary
shares will have been trading on the London Stock Exchange’s market gc])r listed securities over the period prior to the
implementation of such sale.

If there is insufficient market demand for the aggregate number of the Cash Out Shares and ADS Holders® Shares, then the Cash
Out Shares will be sold in priority to the sale o S Holders’ Shares, and accordingly the number of ADS Holders’ Shares sold
will be reduced first depen(ﬁng on the level of shortfall of market demand. Where there is sufficient market demand for only some
of the Cash Out Shares, only that number of shares which matches the market demand will be sold. In such an event, priority in
the sale of Cash Out Shares will be given to those Eligible Cash Out Shareholders with the smallest holding of ScottishPower
ordinary shares at 5.00 p.m. on 15 March 2002 and thereafter in ascending order of size of holding. In such circumstances some
Eligible Cash Out Shareholders who have made a Cash Out Election may receive their entitlements to THUS Group ordinary
shares as if they had not made a Cash Out Election.

To the extent that all of the ADS Holders’ Shares are not sold in conjunction with the sale of the Cash Out Shares by the close of
business on 20 March 2002, JPMorgan Chase Bank will be required to attempt to sell any remaining ADS Holders’ Shares in the
open market. There is no guarantee that such shares will be able to be sold immediately or that the price at which JPMorgan

hase Bank ultimately sells such shares will not be materially below the price at which THUS Group ordinary shares will have
been trading on the London Stock Exchange’s market for listed securities over the period prior to the implementation of such sale.
In addition there is no guarantee that such a sale will not materially impact the market price for the THUS Group ordinary shares.

A circular containing details of the proposed redesignation of THUS Group participating preference shares as THUS Group
ordinary shares %nd non-voting deferred shares) and containing notice of an extraordinary general meeting of THUS Group to be
held on 19 March 2002 will be available later today for inspection at the UK Listing Authority’s Document Viewing Facility. It is
expected that the THUS Group circular will be sent to all THUS and ScottishPower shareholders on or about 14 Fegruary 2002.

Expected timetable of principal events

Latest time and date for receipt of completed application forms and 3.00 p.m. on 6 March 2002
payment in full in respect of the Open Offer

ScottishPower Extraordinary General Meeting 11.00 a.m. on 11 March 2002
Completion of the Open Offer 12 March 2002
Scheme of Arrangement becomes effective 14 March 2002*
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R Record time for ScottishPower demerger entitlements/cash out 5.00 p.m. on 15 March 2002*

! election
i Cash out election period closes 5.00 p.m. on 15 March 2002
- Latest time for receipt of forms of proxy for the THUS Group 5.00 p.m. on 17 March 2002
; Extraordinary General Meeting
Demerger expected to become effective 4.30 p.m. on 19 March 2002*
THUS Group Extraordinary General Meeting to approve the 5.00 p.m. on 19 March 2002
redesignation of THUS Group participating preference shares
o THUS Groug ordinary shares resulting from the redesignation 8.00 a.m. on 20 March 2002*
admitted to the official list and to trading on the London Stock .
Exchange

THUS Group ordinary shares arising out of the redesignation 20 March 2002*
credited to CREST accounts

Certificates in respect of THUS Group ordinary shares arising out of 27 March 2002*
the redesignation to be despatched by

* These dates depend on the date of confirmation of the ScottishPower share ﬂ;remium account reduction and the sanction of
the Scheme of Arrangement by the Court of Session in Edinburgh. Accordingly such dates are subject to change. Any change
will be announced to the London Stock Exchange.

: THUS
‘ John Maguire, Chief Financial Officer 020 7360 4900
Ian Hood, Director of Corporate Communications 07786 171 959
Kathryn Rhinds, Investor Relations Manager 0207763 3126
Greenbhill
i
James Lupton/Torbjorn Wist 020 7440 0400
Hoare Govett

Nigel Mills/Antonia Rowan 020 7678 8000

Investec Henderson Crosthwaite

Jagjit Mundi/Simon Grafftey-Smith 020 7597 5970

Smithfield Financial

John Antcliffe/Mark Woolfenden 020 7360 4900
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Greenhill & Co. International LLP has approved the content of this announcement for the purposes of section 21 of the Financial
Services and Markets Act 2000. Greenhiﬁ& Co. International LLP is acting exclusively for THUS plc and THUS Group ple and
no one else in connection with the proposals described in this announcement and will not be responsible to anyone other than
THUS plc and THUS Group ple for providing the protections afforded to its clients or for providing advice in relation to such
proposals or the contents of this announcement.

The contents of this announcement do not constitute an offer or invitation to acquire shares in THUS plc or THUS Group plc
and this announcement should not be relied upon in connection with a decision to acquire any such securities. This announcement
does not constitute a recommendation regarding the securities of THUS plc or THUS Group ple.

END

1 ] 1 ] 0 1 T Y VG U AT ST o o W Ve LN R Ke 10NN InA



Company website

«Back/Hexty

i
i
i
!
i

L 1 1 A . T o it b e i e e meid eV A LLTTNLAOTAT M AN W /ataWiatel






Ine)
QG
m




<
a
[an}




|
|
i
|

R-2

THUS PLC INTERIM REPORT THUS PLC INTERIM REPORT  THUS PLC INTERIM REPORT

For The Six Months Ended 30th September 2001

THUS continues to deliver
Highlights
* Turnover of £140.8 million, up 36% year on year and 10% quarter one on quarter two.

» Core business service revenues lead growth, up 62% year on year and 12% quarter one on quarter
two.

+ Strong EBITDA improvement to negative £1.8 million for the first half, up from negative £17.3 million
in the first half of the previous financial year. Second quarter EBITDA positive at £0.6 million.

« Consumer focused Branded and Media Sales divisions sold to iTouch plc (announced 26 October).
» Major new contracts with BT Ignite, Amserve and the London Grid for Learning.

« Demon again voted 'Best ISP’ and '‘Best Overall ISP'.

Commenting on the results, William Allan, Chief Executive said:

“THUS continues to deliver on its promises. The first half of this financial year was marked by strong
growth generated by our core business services where revenues increased by 62% on the
corresponding period in the last financial year. Our strategy, outlined at the time of flotation, to focus on
delivering high quality reliable services to corporate and small-to-medium enterprise (SME) customers, is
delivering results. Overall turnover grew to £140.8 million, up 36% on the corresponding period in the
last financial year.

“During the year, we have successfully managed our transition from UK-wide geographic expansion to a
more sharply focused sales and marketing led business. Our advanced services, network coverage and
quality is yielding significant benefits to both top and bottom line performance. Over the past six months
our EBITDA loss has improved over the prior year by 90%, including a positive EBITDA for the second
quarter of this year.

“With our core network complete, we have enhanced our sales and marketing and service development
capabilities, winning new customers nationwide and strengthening our relationships with increased sales
to many of our existing customers.

“Significant new contracts include a contract with BT Ignite to provide UK-wide voice and data services,
an agreement with Amserve to provide the service and technology platform behind the next version of
Amstrad's e-m@iler all-in-one personal communication centre and an agreement to provide up to 2,700
schools with broadband access as part of the London Grid for Learning project. In addition, we have
developed a new co-operative business relationship with Sento Corporation, a US provider of contact
centre solutions, which has already resulted in a contract to serve the European customer base of a
major manufacturer of PC security software.
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“Our focus on new revenue has been complemented by a corresponding control on costs and
rationalisation of activities. We have largely completed the disposal of non-core activities including the
sale of our Branded and Media Sales businesses to iTouch plc on 26 October and the cessation of a
residential telephone service in Scotland with effect from 30 November 2001. These disposals allow us
to concentrate management attention on our key products and services and on delivering additional
efficiency throughout the business as already evidenced by the continued reduction in selling,
distribution and administration expenses, excluding depreciation, as a percentage of revenue.

“Throughout this period of change we continued to deliver industry leading service, a key differentiator
for THUS. Our Demon brand was again recognised as '‘Best ISP' and 'Best Overall ISP' by PC Pro and
The Net magazine, respectively.

“We have previously advised shareholders of our intention to seek additional funds to see the Company
through to an expected cash flow positive position in 2004/5. Additional synergies identified in the
integration of the three core business units coupled with more efficient use and management of the
national network and the re-phasing of capital projects not directly tied to revenue generation, has
reduced the Company’s funding requirement to lower than previously forecast.

“From our existing £320 million facility from ScottishPower the Company remains fully funded well into
the second half of the next financial year. ScottishPower continues to believe in the strategy and is
pleased with the Company’s continued success in delivering against its business plan. Discussions are
ongoing to introduce third party funding into the Company to bridge the gap to “cash flow positive” and,
as previously indicated, we expect to announce this arrangement to the market by the end of the
Company’s current financial year.

“These are strong results produced during a particularly difficult trading period. Nevertheless, during this
period we have continued to add strength to our Company and maintain our focus on our customers and
our strategy to maintain our quality position in the UK telecommunication and Internet markets, which is
a tribute to the strength of our management team and the high quality of our staff. We have the right
products and services now delivered to a national market. We are increasingly well positioned to
continue our strong growth trajectory in the current market and take immediate advantage of any
improvement in market conditions in the year ahead.”



Financial and Operating Review
Overview

The results for the six months ended 30 September 2001 demonstrate both faster revenue growth driven
by business contracts from new and existing customers and the tightening of operating costs to reduce
losses.

First half sales were £140.8 million, up 36% on the first half of the previous year. Within this, second
quarter sales grew by 10% to £73.8 million compared with the first quarter and by 38% year on year.
Excluding the ScottishPower Facilities Management (SP FM) contract, first half sales grew 41% to
£131.0 million, with second quarter sales up 47% year on year.

In line with the Company strategy to focus on Corporate Sales and SME customers, core business
revenues for the first half were up 62% year on year to £108.7 million. Turnover for the second quarter
was up 12% on the previous quarter and 67% year on year to £57.4 million.

Capital expenditure has declined significantly with the majority focused on customer connections and the
completion of the remaining sections of the metropolitan area networks. First half capital expenditure
was £37.6 million, 50% below the corresponding figure in the previous year. It is expected that capital
expenditure for the full year will not exceed £80.0 million.

The Company delivered positive EBITDA of £0.6 million in the second quarter compared to negative
£2.4 million in the first quarter. This was accomplished despite additional costs of running two parallel
networks until full traffic migration onto THUS’s network is completed in the second half of the financial
year. First half EBITDA was negative £1.8 million, representing a 90% year on year improvement.

Selling, distribution and administration expenses, excluding depreciation, for the second quarter were
£25.2 million, representing 34% of revenue.

Segmental analysis of turnover
Data and telecoms

Data and telecoms turnover for the second quarter, excluding the SP FM contract, increased by 16% on
quarter one to £36.7 million. Turnover for the first half increased 122% year on year to £68.3 million.
The number of directly switched business lines grew by 11% over the previous quarter and 27% year on
year.

Second quarter turnover from the SP FM contract was up 13% on the previous quarter but at £5.2 million
was down 21% year on year. First half turnover was down 12% on the previous year at £9.8 million.

Internet

Total Internet revenues for the half year grew by 2% year on year to £38.0 million with second quarter
sales growing by 9% year on year to £19.5 million and by 5% quarter on quarter. Overall growth has
been affected by the expected decrease in ingress receipts, which is now stable and is expected to
increase in quarter three, and a decline in the dial up subscriber base, both of which impact on revenues
primarily associated with the non-core residential user base. An expected reversal in decline of the
Demon dial up subscriber base, as a result of an alliance with Apple announced on 30 May 2001, is not
expected now until the third quarter of this financial year. Apple has advised the Company that new
software, which will make THUS's Demon Internet brand the exclusive ISP in Apple's internet Setup
Software, will not be implemented before January 2002.

Business orientated Internet services continued to grow strongly, exhibiting a 38% year on year increase
in the half year to £17.2 million and quarter one on quarter two growth of 15%. Including the proportion
of dial up and ingress revenues attributable to business customers, it is estimated that 75% of second
quarter Internet revenues were generated from business sources, compared with 67% a year ago.
Asymmetric Digital Subscriber Line (ADSL) subscriptions show encouraging growth, up 49% on the
previous quarter, to just under 2,700. Leased line customers grew 31% on the corresponding half in the
last financial year and 2%, to 1,812, on the previous quarter. Additionally, Internet usage per month
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grew in the quarter to 40.9 hours per user, an increase of 10% on the previous quarter and 86% year on
year.

Contact Centre

Following a programme of rationalisation in our Contact Centre business we have strengthened the
relationship with key customers and terminated low margin contracts to focus activity on the premium
contact centre market. As a result, Contact Centre sales in the first half at £13.0 million, split evenly
between quarters one and two, do not reflect the growth experienced in key accounts. We look forward
to further progress with key and new accounts as the retined strategy takes effect.

Interactive

On 26 October 2001, we announced the sale of the Branded and Media Sales trade and trading assets
of our Interactive Services Division for £3.5 million in cash. In addition to the cash consideration, THUS
also entered into an agreement with iTouch plc for the disposal of one of its central London offices,
assigning the remaining 14 year lease on the property to iTouch avoiding an annual charge of £0.4
million. Negotiations are ongoing for the remaining assets, Creative, and we expect to reach a
successful conclusion in the near term.

Infrastructure

Full migration of traffic to the new network is on track. During the quarter, the percentage of dial up
traffic terminated on the network was 78%, compared to 70% in the previous quarter and 53% a year
ago.

New services

During the period THUS introduced three new services designed to fill the remaining gaps in its service
portfolio:

« ultra-high speed internet access services. This is a new service targeted at larger SMEs, large
business enterprises and non-commercial organisations. The nationwide service initially
provides bandwidth options of 34 Mbps and 45 Mbps over permanent, un-metered optical fibre
connections. An option running at 155 Mbps is also in development.

» Demon Express portfolio of ADSL Internet access services. These are specifically tailored to the
needs of SMEs and small office/home office (SOHO) businesses.

+ a new portfolio of off-the-shelf web hosting services aimed at meeting the Internet and e-
business needs of corporates and SMEs and designed to expand the market for hosting
solutions by proving more cost effective alternatives.

Significant new business

In addition to the expanded and renewed contracts with the BBC, Torex, Royal Bank of Scotland,
Compagq and the US Embassy announced previously, new contracts include:

« BT Ignite - provision of UK-wide voice and data services;

+ Amserve - an agreement to provide the service and technology platform behind Amstrad's e-
m@iler all-in-one personal communication centre;

» London Grid for Learning - a range of broadband core and access circuits to provide links for up
to 2,700 schools as part of the project; '

« London Internet Exchange (LINX) - additional dedicated optical fibre for LINX which handles 80%
of UK Internet traffic, connecting its facilities at several London-based telehotels;

»  West Sussex County Council — indirect access to council sites;

+ Sento - a contract to serve the European customer base of a major manufacturer of PC security
software.




Deferred Tax

The comparative results for the six months ended 30 September 2000 and the year ended 31 March
2001, on page 6, have been adjusted to reflect the revision to accounting standards in respect of
deferred tax, effective for this financial year.

Previously provision for deferred tax was made only where there was a likelihood a future cash tax
liability would arise. With effect from 1 April 2001, full provision for deferred tax must be made. The
adjustment does not impact current period results or cash flow or prior period operating results.

Depreciation

The increase in depreciation charge between the six months ended 30 September 2001 and the
comparative period reflecting the charge for the national network and accelerated write down of non-core
assets where value exceeds future revenue streams.

Financing and Outlook

From our existing £320 million facility from ScottishPower the Company remains fully funded well into
the second half of the next financial year. ScottishPower continues to believe in the strategy and is
pleased with the Company’s continued success in delivering against its business plan. Discussions are
ongoing to introduce third party funding into the Company to bridge the gap to “cash flow positive” and,
as previously indicated, we expect fo announce this arrangement to the market by the end of the
Company’s current financial year.

Over the last quarter we have experienced a change in emphasis from some new and existing
customers with greater focus now placed on projects that can drive cost and efficiency benefits in their
own businesses.

The Company believes that with its expanded portfolic and development expertise it is well placed to
address changing market conditions. Accordingly, despite the current trading environment, the Board
believes the Company is well placed to deliver the solutions now in demand and expects to report strong
revenue growth for the full year and positive EBITDA for the year as a whole.




Thus plc

Group Profit and Loss Account
for the six months ended 30 September 2001

First half First half Full year

2001-02 2000-01 2000-01

Restated Restated

{Note 3) (Note 3)

Notes £'000 £°000 £'000

Turnover from continuing operations 2 140,790 103,865 233,842
Cost of sales (113,012) (77,489) (173,318)
Gross profit from continuing operations 27,778 26,376 60,524
Selling and distribution (17,856) (21,231) (38,4086)
Administration expenses {42,706) (40,774) (80,074)
Operating loss on ordinary activities before interest (32,784) (35,629) (57,956)
Net interest charge (9,970) (1,641) (8,987)
Loss on ordinary activities before taxation (42,754) (37,270) (66,943)
Taxation on loss on ordinary activities 4 - 13,535 13,827
Loss after taxation (42,754) (23,735) (53,116)

Minority interest 599 404 1,073
Loss for the period (42,155) (23,331) (52,043)
Appropriations — non equity 6 (1,250) (1,250) (2,500)
Loss retained (43,405) (24,581) (54,543)
Loss per ordinary share (pence}) 5 (6.33) (3.50) (7.84)
Diluted loss per ordinary share (pence) 5 (6.33) (3.50) (7.84)

The Notes on pages 10 to 13 form part of these Accounts.
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Thus ple

Statement of Total Recognised Gains and Losses
for the six months ended 30 September 2001

First half First half Full year
2001-02 2000-01 2000-01
Restated Restated
(Note 3) (Note 3)
Note £000 £'000 £000
Loss for the period (42,155) (23,331) (52,043)
Currency translation differences on overseas net assets (71) 76 394
Total recognised losses for the period (42,226) (23,255) (51,649)
Prior period adjustment 3 13,535 - -
Total losses recognised since the last annual report (28,691) (23,255) (51,649)
Reconciliation of Movements in Shareholders’ Funds
for the six months ended 30 September 2001
First half First half Full year
2001-02 2000-01 2000-01
Restated Restated
(Note 3) (Note 3)
Notes £°000 £'000 £'000
Loss for the period (42,155) (23,331) (52,043)
Appropriations — non equity 6 (1,250) (1,250) (2,500)
Loss retained (43,405) (24,581) (54,543)
Currency translation differences on overseas net assets (71) 76 394
Reversal of appropriations — non equity 6 1,250 1,250 2,500
Net movement in shareholders’ funds (42,226) (23,255) (51,649)
Opening shareholders’ funds (prior period restated) 3 282,964 334,613 334,613
Closing shareholders’ funds 240,738 311,358 282,964

The Notes on pages 10 to 13 form part of these Accounts.




Thus plc

Group Balance Sheet
as at 30 September 2001

30 September 30 September 31 March
2001 2000 2001
£'000 £000 £'000
Fixed assets
Intangible assets 538 1,016 486
Tangible assets 471,763 403,178 467,500
Investments 24,250 14,781 24,250
496,551 418,975 492,236
Current assets
" Stocks 10,269 9,270 10,741
Debtors:
- Other debtors 95,565 66,267 92,480
- Funds deposited with ScottishPower 3,800 4,602 17,550
99,365 70,869 110,030
Cash at bank and in hand 2,589 2,192 3,484
Total current assets 112,223 82,331 124,255
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
Other creditors (121,105) (102,411) (145,798)
Loans and other borrowings (3,834 (2,902) (3,900)
Total creditors falling due within one year (124,939) (105,313) (149,698)
Net current liabilities (12,716) (22,982) (25,443)
Total assets less current liabilities 483,835 395,993 466,793
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year
Loans and other borrowings:
- ScottishPower loan account (240,600) (80,600) (180,600)
- Loans and other borrowings (4,253) (4,354) (4,306)
Total creditors falling due after more than one year (244,853) (84,954) {184,906)
Provisions for liabilities and charges (127) (270) (195)
Deferred income (1) (27) (13)
Net assets 238,854 310,742 281,679
Capital and reserves
Called-up share capital 42,637 42,637 42,637
Share premium 307,933 307,933 307,933
- Profit and loss account (109,832) (39,212) (67,606)
Shareholders’ funds 240,738 311,358 282,964
Equity minority interest (1,884) (616) (1,285)
Capital employed 238,854 310,742 281,679
Equity Shareholders’ funds 210,861 283,981 254,337
Non equity Shareholders’ funds 29,877 27,377 28,627
Total Shareholders’ funds 240,738 311,358 282,964

The Notes on pages 10 to 13 form part of these Accounts.

Approved by the Board on 2 November 2001 and signed on its behalf by

William Allan
Chief Executive

John Maguire
Chiet Financial Officer
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Thus plc

Group Cash Flow Statement
for the six months ended 30 September 2001

First half First half Full year
2001-02 2000-01 2000-01
Notes £000 £'000 £'000

Cash (outflow) / inflow from continuing operating
Activities 7 (16,140) 10,677 2,468
Returns on investments and servicing of finance (9,415) (1,448) (8,373)
Taxation — group relief received - - 6,597
Free cash flow (25,555) 9,229 692
Capital expenditure and financial investment (48,971) (113,793) (191,966)
Cash flow before acquisitions (74,526) (104,564) (191,274)
Acquisitions * - (1,000) {1,000)
Cash flow before management of liquid resources (74,526) (105,564) (192,274)
Management of liquid resources 13,750 24,931 11,983
Cash outflow before financing (60,776) (80,633) (180,291)
Financing 59,952 81,857 182,563
(Decrease) / increase in cash in the period 8 (824) 1,224 2,272

Free cash flow represents cash flow from continuing operating activities after adjusting for returns on investments
and servicing of finance and taxation.

* There were no acquisitions in any of these periods. The cash outflow in respect of acquisitions represents
payments of deferred considerations.

Reconciliation of Net Cash Flow to Movement in Net Debt
for the six months ended 30 September 2001

First half First half Full year

2001-02 2000-01 2000-01

Note £'000 £'000 £'000

(Decrease) / increase in cash in the period 8 (824) 1,224 2,272
Cash inflow from increase in debt 8 (59,952) (81,857) (182,563)
Cash inflow from decrease in liquid resources 8 (13,750) (24,931) - (11,983)
Movement in net debt in the period 8 (74,526) (105,564) (192,274)
Net (debt) / funds at the beginning of the period 8 (167,772) 24,502 24,502
Net debt at the end of the period 8 (242,298) (81,062) (167,772)

The Notes on pages 10 to 13 form part of these Accounts.




Thus plc

Notes to the Accounts
for the six months ended 30 September 2001

1 Basis of preparation

These interim Accounts have been prepared on the basis of accounting policies consistent with those set out in the
Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 31 March 2001, except for the adoption of FRS 19 “Deferred Tax”.
FRS 19 has been adopted with effect from 1 April 2001. As a result of applying FRS 19 a prior period adjustment
has been recognised as disclosed in Note 3 to the Accounts.

The interim Accounts are unaudited but have been formally reviewed by the auditors and their report to the
Company is set out on page 14.

The information shown for the year ended 31 March 2001 does not constitute statutory Accounts within the
meaning of Section 240 of the Companies Act 1985 and has been extracted from the full Accounts for the year
ended 31 March 2001 filed with the Registrar of Companies. The report of the auditors on those Accounts was
unqualified and did not contain a statement under either Section 237 (2) or Section 237 (3) of the Companies Act
1985.

2 _Segmental reporting

Turnover has been analysed below between Internet services, interactive services, data and telecom services, and
contact centre services. The Directors consider these to be the same class of business and accordingly no
segmental analysis of operating loss or net assets has been given.

'!
|

First half First half Full year
2001-02 2000-01 2000-01
£°000 £'000 £000
i Turnover analysis ]
i Internet services 37,941 37,261 76,103
J' Interactive services 11,696 11,581 22,734
| Data and telecom services 78,120 41,893 107,486
‘ Contact centre services 13,033 13,130 27,519
} 140,790 103,865 233,842
1
\ Turnover by origin
United Kingdom 138,123 101,154 228,590
Europe 2,667 2,711 5,252
140,790 103,865 233,842
Turnover by destination
United Kingdom - 137,934 100,917 227,795
Europe 2,856 2,948 6,047
140,790 103,865 233,842
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Thus plc

Notes to the Accounts
for the six months ended 30 September 2001

3 _ Prior period adjustment

The group has changed its accounting policy for deferred tax following the adoption of FRS 19 “Deferred Tax”.

In prior periods provision for deferred tax was only made where there was a probability that a liability would
crystallise in the foreseeable future, in accordance with accounting standards in force at that time. The prior
period adjustment reflects the impact of restating the provision, which gave rise to a provision of £13,535,000 at 1
April 2000, and movements thereon in accordance with FRS 19. The effect of the adjustment was to reduce the
basic and diluted loss per ordinary share by 1.95p and 1.93p for the year ended 31 March 2001 and for the period
ended 30 September 2000 respectively.

The effect of this adjustment on the 2000-01 group profit and loss accounts is summarised below:

First half Full year
2000-01 2000-01

£000 £000
Increase in tax credit 13,535 13,535
Decrease in loss for the period / year 13,535 13,535

There has been no effect on the group balance sheet at 30 September 2000 and 31 March 2001 following this
adjustment.

l
|
i
|
i

4 Taxation

First half First half Full year
2001-02 2000-01 2000-01
Restated Restated

(Note 3) (Note 3)

!

Taxation on the loss for the period / year: Note £°000 £000 £'000
Adjustments in respect of prior year - - 292
Deferred taxation 3 - 13,535 13,535

- 13,535 13,827

No taxation charge is required for the period due to the availability of taxation losses. No provision for deferred
taxation is considered necessary at 30 September 2001, since accumulated taxation losses are expected to offset
any reversal of accelerated capital allowances.

11



Thus plc

Notes to the Accounts
for the six months ended 30 September 2001

Loss per ordinary share

Loss per ordinary share has been calculated in accordance with FRS 14 “Earnings per Share” for all periods by
dividing the loss for the period, after non equity appropriations, by the weighted average number of ordinary

shares in issue during the period, based on the following information:

First half First half Full year

2001-02 2000-01 2000-01

Restated Restated

{Note 3) (Note 3)

£'000 £'000 £'000

Loss for the period after non equity appropriations - (43,405) (24,581) (54,543)
Basic weighted average share capital (number of shares, thousands) 685,604 701,315 695,353
Diluted weighted average share capital (number of shares, thousands) 685,604 701,315 695,353

The basic weighted average share capital excludes shares held by the Company under Trust in connection with
the Employee Share Schemes. The impact of the share options is antidilutive and has therefore been excluded

from the calculation of diluted weighted average share capital.

Appropriations - hon equity

First half First half Full year
2001-02 2000-01 2000-01
£'000 £000 £'000
Appropriations:
Cumulative participating non-redeemable preference shares
10% Cumulative preferential appropriation 1,250 1,250 2,500

In accordance with the provisions of FRS 4 “Capital Instruments”, the cumulative participating non-redeemable
preference shares have been classified as non equity and the Company has, therefore, appropriated through the
profit and loss account an amount equal to the preference share dividends for the period. As the Company did
not have sufficient distributable reserves in order to pay such preference share dividends, the amount was
credited back in the profit and loss account reserve. This amount has been included in the balance of non equity

interests on the face of the Balance Sheet.

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash (outflow) / inflow from continuing operating

activities
First half First half Full year
2001-02 2000-01 2000-01
£°000 £000 £°000
Operating loss (32,784) (35,629) (57,956)
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets 30,924 17,696 35,359
Amortisation of intangible fixed assets 72 653 1,182
Loss on disposal of tangible fixed assets - 438 438
Release of government grant deferred income (12) (15) (29)
Movements in provisions for liabilities and charges (68) (410) (485)
Decrease / (increase) in stocks 472 (590) (2,061)
(Increase) / decrease in debtors 3,111) 8,551 (23,960}
(Decrease) / increase in creditors (11,633) 19,983 49,980
Net cash (outflow) / inflow from continuing operating activities (16,140) 10,677 2,468

12
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Thus plc

Notes to the Accounts
for the six months ended 30 September 2001

Analysis of net debt

At 30

At 1 April September

2001 Cashflow 2001

£°000 £°000 £'000

Cash at bank and in hand 3,484 (895) 2,589
Overdrafts (244) 71 (173)
3,240 (824) 2,416
Loan notes - due within one year (3,560) - (3,560)
ScottishPower loan account — due after one year (180,600) (60,000) (240,600)
Finance leases (4,402) 48 {4,354)
(188,562) (59,952) (248,514)

Funds deposited with ScottishPower 17,550 (13,750) 3,800
Total (167,772) (74,526) (242,298)

Contingent liabilities

There have been no material changes to the Group’s contingent liabilities disclosed in the Annual Report and

Accounts for the year ended 31 March 2001.

Ultimate holding company

Thus plc is a majority owned subsidiary of Scottish Power UK plc which is, in tum, a wholly owned subsidiary of

Scottish Power plc.

Copies of the ultimate holding company’s consolidated Interim Report and Accounts may be obtained from The

Secretary, Scottish Power plc, 1 Atlantic Quay, Glasgow, G2 8SP.

13
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Independent Review Report to Thus plc
Introduction

We have been instructed by the Company to review the financial information set out on pages 6 to 13
and we have read the other information contained in the interim report and considered whether it
contains any apparent misstatements or material inconsistencies with the financial information.

Directors' Responsibilities

The interim report, including the financial information contained therein, is the responsibility of, and has
been approved by the Directors. The Directors are responsible for preparing the interim report in
accordance with the Listing Rules of the Financial Services Authority which require that the accounting
policies and presentation applied to the interim figures should be consistent with those applied in
preparing the preceding Annual Accounts except where any changes, and the reasons for them, are
disclosed.

Review Work Performed

We conducted our review in accordance with guidance contained in Bulletin 1999/4 issued by the
Auditing Practices Board for use in the United Kingdom. A review consists principally of making
enquiries of group management and applying analytical procedures to the financial information and
underlying financial data and, based thereon, assessing whether the accounting policies and
presentation have been consistently applied unless otherwise disclosed. A review excludes audit
procedures such as tests of controls and verification of assets, liabilities and transactions. Itis
substantially less in scope than an audit performed in accordance with United Kingdom Auditing
Standards and therefore provides a lower level of assurance than an audit. Accordingly we do not
express an audit opinion on the financial information.

Review Conclusion
On the basis of our review we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the

financial information as presented for the six months ended 30 September 2001.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Chartered Accountants
Glasgow

2 November 2001

Notes:

a) The maintenance and integrity of the Thus plc website is the responsibility of the Directors; the
work carried out by the auditors does not involve consideration of these matters and, accordingly,
the auditors accept no responsibility for any changes that may have occurred to the interim report

since it was initially presented on the website.

b) Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of financial
information may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.

14




Thus plc

Shareholder and Contact Information

Financial Calendar
2002

January / February ~ Third Quarter Summary Results and Trading Update
for the quarter ending 31 December 2001

May Preliminary Resuits for the year ending 31 March 2002
June Annual Report

July Annual General Meeting

Shareholder Information

Dividend
The Directors have not recommended the payment of an interim dividend for the six months ended 30
September 2001.

Listing
Ordinary shares of Thus pic are traded on the London Stock Exchange.

Registrars

For administrative enquiries relating to shareholdings please contact:

The Registrar, Lioyds TSB Registrars Scotland, 117 Dundas Street, Edinburgh, EH3 5ED.
Tel: 0870 601 5366, Fax: 0870 900 0030

Share Dealing
Thus plc's shares may be brought or sold at competitive rates by post or telephone. For further details,
please contact Stockirade on 0845 840 1530, quoting LOWC0078. ' '

Company Information
For enquiries relating to Thus pic’s operations and performance, please contact either:

Corporate Communications
Thus ple

Dalmore House

310 St Vincent Street
Glasgow G2 5BB

Tel: 0141 566 3106

Or

Investor Relations
Thus plc

Finsbury Tower
103-105 Bunhill Row
London EC1Y 8LR
Tel: 020 7763 3123

THUS’s Services
Information about THUS's services can be found on the THUS website at www.thus.net
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Open Offer to shareholders at 48 pence per share and Scheme of Arrangement to introduce a new
holding company and proposed demerger of Scottish Power plc’s shareholding in THUS

Your Board announced on 19 December 2001 proposals for a refinancing of your Company, and 1 am now
enclosing the documents necessary to implement the proposals. | am sorry that the legal and regulatory
parameters surrounding the proposals have necessitated such a complex set of documents. However your
support and votes are important so please do take the time to consider the proposals as set out in the enclosed
documents and return each of the EGM Proxy Form, the Court Proxy Form and, should you so wish, the
Application Form by the relevant due date.

Enclosed with this letter you will find copies of the following documents:

@

DALMORE HOUSE
310 ST VINCENT ST

GLASGOW 62 508

Open Offer Prospectus containing Notice of EGM; providing details of an Open Offer of New
Ordinary Shares in THUS at 48 pence per share, which is being made available only to existing
shareholders of THUS. The funds raised in the Open Offer will be used to repay amounts outstanding
under the existing loan from ScottishPower. The EGM is to be held at the Thistle Glasgow on Monday
11 February 2002 at 11:15 am.

Actions to be taken in respect of the Open QOffer

— EGM Proxy Form (blue card). You are welcome to attend the EGM, alternatively you can vote by
post by completing, signing and returning the blue EGM Proxy Form so as to be received by no
fater than 11:15 am on Saturday 9 February 2002,

— Open Offer Application Form (white paper). If you wish to apply for new shares under the Open
Offer at 48 pence per share you must complete, sign and return the white Open Offer Application
Form, together with your payment (payable to “Lloyds TSB Bank pic — THUS Open Offer”), in the
enclosed reply-paid envelope, so that they are received by Lioyds TSB Registrars, The
Causeway, Worthing, West Sussex, BN99 86DA by 3:00 pm on Wednesday 6 March 2002. Before .
applying for new shares under the Open Offer, you should consider the implications of the
statements regarding the working capital position of THUS set out on page 15 of the Open Offer
Prospectus.

Circular in relation to the Scheme of Arrangement containing Notice ot Court Meeting and
Notice of EGM; providing details of a scheme of arrangement, by which a new company, “THUS
Group plc”, will be introduced as the new listed holding company for THUS. The Scheme is necessary
in order to enable THUS to draw on a new third party bank facility of £90 million to fund the Company's |
working capital needs. If the Scheme is approved, your existing shareholding in THUS will be
exchanged for an identical shareholding in, and you will become a shareholder of, THUS Group. The
Scheme requires the approval of sharehoiders, which will be by way of the EGM and a Court Meeting
to be held at the Thistle Glasgow on Monday 11 February 2002 at 11:00 am which will precede the
aforementioned EGM.

Action to be taken in respect of the Scheme of Arrangement

— Court Proxy Form (orange card). You are alsc welcome to attend the Court Meeting,
alternatively you can vote by post by completing and signing and returning the orange Court
Proxy Form so as to be received by no later than 11.00 am on Saturday 9 February 2002.

TeL 0141 567 1234 Thus ple

REGISTERED OFFICE. OALMOAE HOUSE

. T
WHW THUS . NE 310 51 VINCENT ST GLASGOW 62 508

REGISTERED IN SCOTLAND NO sC192666




The Open Offer Prospectus and Scheme Circular contain all the necessary information you should require
to arrive at a decision with regard to the proposals; however, should you wish to obtain further details on the
proposed new group holding company, THUS Group, you can request a copy of listing particulars which set out
the regulatory requirements in relation to the listing of THUS Group by calling the THUS Shareholder
Information Line on 0845 203 2020 (overseas +44 20 7864 9124).

You should fead the Open Offer Prospectus and the Circular in relation to Scheme of Arrangement,

““which contain’ important information to help you decide how to vote. You should not rely solely on the

summary information contained in this letter. If you are in any doubt as to what action you should take
you should contact your stockbroker or other independent adviser who is authorised to give you such
advice pursuant to the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000.

Should you have any queries on the refinancing or the documents contained in this pack, please contact
the THUS Shareholder Information Line on 0845 203 2020 (overseas +44 20 7864 9124).

Yours faithfully

Charles Berry

Chairman
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THIS DOCUMENT IS IMPORTANT AND REQUIRES YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION. If you are in any doubt as to the
action you should take, you are recommended to seek your own personal financial advice immediately from your
stockbroker, bank manager, solicitor, accountant or independent adviser who, if you are taking advice in the United
Kingdom is authorised pursuant to the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000.

If you have sold or otherwise transferred aII of your existing shares in THUS plc, please send this document, together with the

accompanying blue Form of Proxy and 2 o Faemoatance to the purchaser or transferee or to the bank, stockbroker or
other agent through whom the sale or t . . “===~~r ar transferee. Such documents
should not be forwarded or transmitted i . M you
have sold or transferred part of your reg o : ‘ r agent
through whom the sale or transfer was ! : set out

in the accompanying Application Form. i

Greenhill & Co. International LLP is ac ‘ D VRPN N R . not be
responsible to anyone other than THUS relation
to the Open Offer or the contents of thi O’) F B ?-'} [H 8; :J r

The Directors of THUS plc, whose names appearom pays ., —.. icument.
To the best of the knowledge and belief of the Directors (who have taken all réasonae vare w .. ne case)

the information contained in this document is in accordance with the facts and does not omit anythmg likely to affect the import
of such information.

THUS plc

(Incorporated in Scotland under the Companies Act 1985, with Registered Number SC192666)

Open Offer of 573,042,580 New Ordinary Shares
at 48 pence per share
Sponsored by Greenhill & Co. International LLP
and Notice of Extraordinary General Meeting

A copy of this document, which comprises a prospectus relating to THUS plc. prepared in accordance with the Listing Rules
made under section 74 of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000, has been delivered to the Registrar of Companies in
Scotland in accordance with section 83 of that Act (as applied by section 86.of.that Act).

Neither the Existing Ordinary Shares, the Existing Preference Shares nor the New Ordinary Shares have been or will be
registered under the United States Securities Act of 1933, or under the securities laws of any state of the United States or of
any province or territory of Canada, Australia, Japan or the Republic of Ireland. Subject to certain exceptions, the New Ordinary
Shares may not, directly or indirectly, be offered, sold, taken up or delivered in, into or within the United States, Canada,
Australia, Japan or the Republic of Ireland, and Application Forms are not being posted to any person in the United States,
Canada, Australia, Japan or the Republic of Ireland. This document does not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an
offer to buy New Ordinary Shares in any jurisdiction in which such offer or solicitation is unlawful. The attention of Overseas
Shareholders and other recipients of this document who are residents or citizens of any country other than the United Kingdom
is drawn to the paragraph entitled “Overseas Shareholders” in Part 2 of this document.

Applications have been made to the UK Listing Authority for the New Ordinary -Shares to be admitted to the Official List and to
the London Stock Exchange for those shares to be admitted to trading on its market for listed securities (where shares of the
same class are already traded). It is expected that admission will become effective and that dealings in those shares will
commence on 12 March 2002.

A notice convening an Extraordinary General Meeting of THUS plc is set out at the end of this document. The Extraordinary
General Meeting is to be held at the Thistle Glasgow, 36 Cambridge Street, Glasgow, G2 3HN on 11 February 2002 at
11:15 a.m. (or, if later, immediately following the conclusion or adjournment of the Court Meeting). You will find enclosed. with
this document a blue Form of Proxy for use at the Extraordinary General Meeting. The blue Form of Proxy should be duly
completed and executed in accordance with the instructions thereon and returned as soon as possible and in any
event so as to be received by the Company’s registrars, Lloyds TSB Registrars Scotland of PO Box 28448, Finance
House, Orchard Brae, Edinburgh EH4 1ZF, by no later than 11:15 a.m. on 9 February 2002 {or if later, at least 48 hours
before the time of the Extraordinary General Meeting).

The latest time and date for acceptance and payment in full under the Open Offer is 3:00 p.m. on 6 March 2002. If you
are a Qualifying Public Shareholder and wish to apply or subscribe for New Ordinary Shares you should complete the
Application Form and return it with your payment in accordance with the procedures for acceptance and payment set out in
Part 2 of this document. Applications by Qualifying Public Shareholders under the Open Offer may only be made on the
enclosed Application Form, which is personal to the person(s) named thereon and may not be split, assigned or transferred
except to satisfy bona fide market claims as set out in this document.
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EXPECTED TIMETABLE OF PRINCIPAL EVENTS

Announcement of Open Offer Price 19 December 2001
Record Date for the Open Offer Close of business on 11 January 2002
THUS's third quarter summary results statement for 25 January 2002

the quarter ended 31 December 2001 announced

THUS's supplementary prospectus incorporating ' 26 January 2002
THUS’s third quarter summary results statement - :
for the quarter ended 31 December 2001
published in the Financial Times and The

Scotsman .
Latest time and date for receipt of blue Form of ' © 1115 a.m. on 9 February 2002 (or, if later,
Proxy at least 48 hours before the time of the
Extraordinary General Meeting)
Extraordinary General Meeting 11:15 a.m. on 11 February 2002 (or, if
later, immediately following the conclusion
or adjournment of the Court Meeting)
Date of posting of Scottish Power plc circular relating o 15 February 2002

to the Scottish Power pic EGM and of THUS
Group circular relating to the THUS Group EGM

Latest time and date for splitting of Application 3.00 p.m. on 4 March 2002
Forms (to satisfy bona fide market claims only)

Latest time and date for receipt of completed 3.00 p.m. on 6 March 2002
Application Forms and payment in full in respect of
the Open Offer

Date of Scottish Power plc EGM 11 March 2002

CREST members’ accounts credited and dealings to 12 March 2002
commence in the New Ordinary Shares issued in
respect of the Open Offer

Scheme effective and dealings commence in THUS 14 March 20021
Group Ordinary Shares

Date on which the Demerger will become effective 19 March 2002

Date of THUS Group EGM 19 March 2002

Note:

(1) This date is indicative only and will depend, inter alia, on the date on which the Court sanctions the Scheme.

Your attention is drawn to the fact that THUS’s third quarter summary results statement for
the period 1 October 2001 to 31 December 2001 will be published on 25 January 2002.
Accordingly, THUS’s supplementary prospectus incorporating the third quarter summary
results statement is expected to be published in the Financial Times and The Scotsman
newspapers on 26 January 2002. The supplementary prospectus will be available free of charge
for collection on request from THUS plc at Dalmore House, 310 St. Vincent Street, Glasgow,
Lanarkshire G2 5BB, or for inspection at the offices of Slaughter and May at 35 Basinghall
Street, London EC2V 5DB. Any change to the publication date of THUS’s third quarter summary
results statement or the supplementary prospectus will be notified by an announcement to the
Regulatory News Service of the London Stock Exchange.




ISSUE STATISTICS
Offer PHCe . . o e

Number of Existing Ordinary Shares in issue prior to the Open Offer . ..

Number of Existing Preference Shares in issue prior to the Open
Offer .o e e e

Number of New Ordinary Shares proposed to be issued in connection
withthe Open Offer . ....... .. ... . . i i,

Enlarged Issued Ordinary Share Capital ..........................

Open Offer Shares as a percentage of the Enlarged Issued-Ordinary
Share Capital . ...... ... ... e

Gross proceeds of the Open Offer . ... ... ... .. .. ... . ... ...,

Estimated net proceeds of the Open Offer. . .......................

48 pence
705,483,871

25,000,000

573,042,580

£31,963,161.275,
comprising 1,278,526,451
Ordinary Shares of 2:5p
each

approximately 44.8
£275,060,438
approximately £263 million




DEFINITIONS

The following definitions apply throughout this document except in that part of this document
containing the notice of the Extraordinary General Meeting or where the context requires otherwise:

uACtn

“Admission”

“Admission and Disclosure
Standards”

“Application Form”

“Bank Facility”

“Board” or “Directors”

“business day”

“COUft”

“Court Meeting”

“CREST”

“CRESTCo”

“Demerger”

“Enlarged Issued Ordinary Share
Capital”

the Companies Act 1985 (as amended);

admission of the Open Offer Shares to the Official List in
accordance with the Listing Rules and to trading on the London
Stock Exchange’s market for listed securities in accordance with
the Admission and Disclosure Standards issued by the London
Stock Exchange; '

the requirements contained in the publication “Admission and
Disclosure Standards” dated May 2001 (as amended from time
to time) containing, among other things, the admission
requirements to be observed by companies seeking admission to
trading on the London Stock Exchange's market for listed
securities;

the application form in respect of the Open Offer being sent to
Qualifying Shareholders with this document;

the £90 million bank facility provided by The Royal Bank of
Scotland, TD Bank Europe Limited and Société Générale;

the directors of the Company, whose names are set out on page
9 of this document;

any day on which banks are generally open for business in
England, Wales and Scotland (other than solely for the purposes
of trading and settlement in euro) other than a Saturday or
Sunday;

the Court of Session in Edinburgh;

the meeting of certain holders of Ordinary Shares convened by
order of the Court pursuant to section 425 of the Act for 11
February 2002, notice of which is set out in the explanatory
circular relating to the Scheme;

the relevant system for the paperless settlement of trades in
securities and the holding of uncertificated securities operated by
CRESTCo in accordance with the Regulations;

CRESTCo Limited, the operator of CREST,

the intended disposal of the ScottishPower Group's
shareholdings in THUS (which will, after the Scheme becomes
effective, be represented by THUS Group Shares) by way of a
dividend in specie to Scottish Power plc shareholders, as
announced by Scottish Power plc on 18 January 2002;

the total issued ordinary share capital of THUS as enlarged by
the issue of the Open Offer Shares;

4
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“EUI!
“Existing Ordinary Shares”

“Existing Preference Shares”

“Extraordinary General Meeting”

“Form of Proxy”
“Global Offering”

“Great Britain”
“Greenhill”

“Group”

“Independent Directors”
“Lenders”

“LIBOR”

“Listing Rules”

“London Stock Exchange”
“New Ordinary Shares”

“Qffer Price”
“QOfficial List”

“Open Offer”
“Open Offer Shares”
“Ordinary Shares”

“Overseas Shareholders”

“Participating Preference Shares”

“Public Shares”

“Qualifying Public Shareholders”

the European Union;
all issued and fully paid Ordinary Shares at the Record Date;

all issued and fully paid Participating Preference Shares at the
Record Date;

the extraordinary general meeting of the Company to be held on
11 February 2002, notice of which is set out at the end of this
document;

the enclosed blue form of proxy for use in connection with the
Extraordinary General Meeting;

the initial public offering of THUS Ordinary Shares on
10 November 1999;

England, Scotland and Wales;

Greenhill & Co. lntefnational LLP;

THUS and its subsidiary undertakings;

the Directors other than Charles Berry and David Nish;
the providers of the Bank Facilfty;

the London Interbank Offer Rate, fixed each morning at 11:00 -
a.m. London time by the British Bankers’ Association;

" the rules and regulations of the UK Listing Authority made under

Part VI of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 as
amended from time to time;

London Stock Exchange plc;

new Ordinary Shares to be issued pursuant to the Open Offer at
the Ofter Price;

48 pence per New Ordinary Share;
the Official List of the UK Listing Authority;

the open offer of the Open Offer Shares to Qualifying
Shareholders;

573,042,580 New Ordinary Shares to be offered to Quallfylng
Shareholders in the Open Offer at the Offer Pnce

ordinary shares with a nominal value of 2.5 pence each in the
capital of THUS;

THUS Shareholders with registered addresses outside the UK or
who are citizens or residents of countries outside the UK;

cumulative participating non-redeemable preference shares with
a nominal value of £1 each in the capital of THUS;

118,301,352 of the Open Offer Shares, being those Open Offer
Shares offered to Qualifying Public Shareholders;

Qualifying Shareholders other than ScottishPower and Scottish
Power plc;




“Qualifying Shareholders™

“Record Date”
“Registrars”

“Regulations”

"Remuneration Committee”

“Resolutions”
“Scheme” or “"Scheme of
Arrangement”

“ScottishPower”

“ScottishPower Facility”

“ScottishPower Group”

“Scottish Power pic”

“Scottish Power plc Capital
Reduction”

“Scottish Power plc EGM”

“Tax Indemnity Deed”

“Tax Indemnity Restrictions”

“THUS” or the “Company”

“THUS Employee Share
Schemes”

“THUS Group”

THUS Shareholders on the register of members of the Company
at the Record Date save that Scottish Power plc shall be treated
as the Qualifying Shareholder in respect of the 353,396,513
THUS Ordinary Shares and the 25,000,000 THUS Preference
Shares currently held by ScottishPower, following the transfer to
it of those shares;

close of business on 11 January 2002;
Lloyds TSB Registrars Scotland;

the Uncertificated Securities Regulations 2001 (SI 2001/3755),
as amended;

the remuneration committee of the Board;

the resolutions to be proposed at the Extraordinary General
Meeting;

the scheme of arrangement pursuant to section 425 of the Act to
introduce THUS Group as the holding company of THUS; .

Scottish Power UK plc (incorporated and registered in Scotland
under the Act with registered number SC117120);

" the existing £320 million loan facility prbvided by ScottishPower

to THUS and which ScottishPower intends to assign to Scottish
Power plc prior to completion of the Open Offer;

ScottishPower and its subsidiary and parent undertakings, other
than THUS and its subsidiary undertakings;

Scottish Power public limited company (incorporated and
registered in Scotland under thew#gt \ith: registered. number
SC193794), the parent company of ‘ScbdttishPower;

the reduction of Scotlish Power pic’'s share premium account,
proposals relating to which were announced by Scottish Power
plc on 19 December 2001;

the extraordinary general meeting of Scoftish Power plc
expected to be held on or around 11 March 2002 at which a
special resolution will be proposed to empower the directors of
Scottish Power pic to effect the Demerger;

the Tax Indemnity Deed dated 18 January 2002 between,
amongst others, Scottish Power plc, Scottish Power, THUS and
THUS Group;

the restrictions of the tax indemnity available to the Company
pursuant to clause 2.3 and clause 6.2{b)(ii) of the Tax Indemnity
Deed, as explained on page 13 of this document;

THUS public limited company (incorporated and registered in
Scotland under the Act with registered number SC192666);

the THUS plc Sharesave Scheme, the THUS plc Executive
Share Option Scheme, the THUS plc Discretionary Share Option
Scheme (2000), the THUS plc Performance Unit Equity Plan, the
THUS plc Profit Sharing Scheme, the THUS plc (Overseas)
Profit Sharing Scheme and the THUS Group Employee Share
Ownership Plan, each described in Part 8 of this document;

THUS Group public flimited company (incorporated and
registered in Scotland under the Act with registered number
SC226738);
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“THUS Group EGM”

“THUS Group Ordinary Shares”
“THUS Group Preference Shares”

“THUS Group Shareholder”
“THUS Group Shares”

“THUS Shareholders” or
“Shareholders”

“THUS Shares”
“UK” or “United Kingdom”

“UK Listing Authority”
“uncertificated” or “in
uncertificated form”

“Underwriting Agreement”

*US” or “United States”

the extraordinary general meeting of THUS Group expected to
be held on or around 19 March 2002 at which a resoiution will
be proposed to redesignate the THUS Group Preference Shares
as THUS Group Ordinary Shares, a circular relating to which is
expected to be posted to shareholders on or around 15 February
2002;

ordinary shares of 2.5 pence each in the share éapital of THUS
Group;

cumulative participating non-redeemable preference shares of
£1 each in the share capital of THUS Group;

a holder for the time being of THUS Group Shares;

the: THUS Group Ordinary Shares and the THUS Group
Preference Shares;

holders of THUS Shares;

Ordinary Shares and Participating Preference Shares;
the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland;

the Financial Services Authority in its capacity as the competent
authority for the purposes of Part Vi of the Financial Services
and Markets Act 2000 and in the exercise of its functions in
respect of the admission to the Official List otherwise than in
accordance with Part V! of the Financial Services and Markets
Act 2000;

recorded on. the relevant register of the share or security
concerned as being held in uncertificated form in CREST, and
title to which, by virtue of the Regulations, may be transferred by
means of CREST;

the underwriting agreement dated 18 January 2002 between
Scottish Power plc and the Company, details of which are set cut
in paragraph 9.5 of Part 8 of this document; and

the United States of America, its territories and possessions, any
state of the United States of America and the District of
Columbia.
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“ADSL”
“ATM”

“BT”
“bandwidth”

HDWDM"
“EBITDA”

“Frame Relay”

“Gbps”
uIDTV”

“Ingress traffic”

P
“IRU”

“ISP”

“MAN”

“Mbps”
“MPLS”

“PTO”

“SDH”

“SME”

“Vertical Portal”

nWAPn

GLOSSARY
Asymmetric Digital Subscriber Line
Aéynchronous Transfer Mode
BT Group plc

the range of speeds or capacity that can be passed through a
medium, such as glass fibre, without distortion. The greater the
bandwidth, the greater the information-carrying capacity of such
medium

Dense Wavelength Division Multiplexing

earnings before exceptional items, interest, tax, depreciation and
amortisation

a wide area transport technology that organises data into units
called frames instead of providing fixed bandwidths as with
private lines

gigabits per second
Improved Definition vTelevision

traffic terminating on the Company’s network, but originating on
another ,

‘Internet Protocol

“Irrevocable Rights of Use

Internet Service Provider

Metropolitan Area Network’

megabits per second

Multiprotocol Label Switching

Public Telecoms Operatbf

Synchronous Digital Hierafchy

Small or Medium sized Enterprise

a portal focusing on a particular community of interest

Wireless Application Protocol
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PART 1. LETTER FROM THE CHAIRMAN OF THUS

t h u sTM
THUS plc

Daimore House

310 St Vincent Street
Glasgow

G2 5BB
Registered in Scotland no. SC192666

18 January 2002

To THUS Shareholders and, for information only, to participants in the THUS Employee Share
Schemes

Dear Shareholder,

Introduction

At THUS’s annual results presentation on 1 May 2001 and the Company’s subsequent interim
results presentations in July and November 2001, THUS announced that it would inform Shareholders
of the future capital structure for its business before the close of the Company’s financial year at the
end of March 2002. Discussions regarding a refinancing of the business have led to proposals for a
series of transactions, preliminary details of which were announced on 19 December 2001.

The purpose of this document is to provide you with details of an open offer by THUS of
573,042,580 New Ordinary Shares at a price of 48p per New Ordinary Share. The Open Offer, which
has been fully underwritten by Scottish Power plc, will generate gross proceeds of approximately £275
million for THUS. Following completion of the Open Offer and, if it proceeds, the Demerger, the
ScottishPower Facility will be repaid in full and cancelled. Further details of these proposals are set out
below. v

In addition, your Board has entered into a new third party bank facility of £90 million with The
Royal Bank of Scotland, TD Bank Europe Limited and Société Générale. It is a condition of the Bank
Facility that a scheme of arrangement pursuant to section 425 of the Act to introduce a new holding
company, THUS Group, above THUS, be implemented prior to 30 June 2002 in order to allow the
Lenders to take security over the entire share capital of THUS (which following implementation of the
Scheme will be a wholly-owned subsidiary of THUS Group) on drawdown of funds under the Bank
Facility. THUS has today posted to Shareholders documents relating to the Scheme.

Since early 2001 Scottish Power pic has refocused its activities to create an integrated
international energy and networks company. As a further step in this process, and as announced by
Scottish Power pic on 18 January 2002, Scottish Power plc intends to put proposals to its shareholders
which will enable it to demerge its shareholdings in THUS by way of a dividend in specie to
shareholders in Scottish Power plc. Scottish Power plc expects to announce the terms and timetable
of the Demerger on or about 12 February 2002 and to convene the Scottish Power pic EGM to approve
the Demerger on or about 11 March 2002 with a view to completing the Demerger before 31 March
2002. The Demerger is not expected to impact on the strong commercial trading relationship between
THUS and the ScottishPower Group.

The Directors believe that it is in Shareholders’ interests for THUS to attain a financing structure
that is wholly independent of the ScottishPower Group. Following the introduction of the Bank Facility
and completion of the Open Offer and the Demerger, THUS expects that it would continue to build on
its strength as a quality provider of advanced telecommunications and Internet services to businesses
in the United Kingdom.
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information on THUS

THUS is a provider of voice, data, Internet and contact centre services to corporate and SME
markets primarily in the UK. THUS offers a wide range of communication solutions according to
individual customers’ needs.

THUS's business was established by ScottishPower in November 1994. Originally THUS, then
named ScottishTelecom, provided telecommunications services targeted at business and residential
customers in central Scotland. THUS has since grown into a data and telecoms, Internet and contact
centre services provider, operating nationwide and, in line with its stated strategy, is now wholly
focussed on corporate and SME markets. Rebranding as THUS in October 1999, the Company
completed its Global Offering and was listed on the London Stock Exchange in November 1999 and,
as at 30 November 2001, employed 2,274 people. '

Further information on THUS is set out in Part 3 of this document.

Background to and Reasons for the Open Offer

At the annual results presentation on 1 May 2001 and the subsequent interim results
presentations in July and November 2001, THUS announced that it would inform shareholders of the
future capital structure for the business before the close of the Company’s financial year at the end of
March 2002. On 19 December 2001, THUS announced that it had reached agreement in principle for
an open offer of approximately £275 million and agreed the terms of an underwritten £80 million third
party bank facility. All of the proceeds of the Open Offer will be used to repay THUS’s drawings under
the ScottishPower Facility, which will subsequently be cancelied. Scottish Power pic will, however,
make available a further bridging facility of up to £10 million until shortly after completion of the
Demerger. Following completion of the Open Offer and, if it proceeds the Demerger the bridging
facility would be repaid in full and cancelled.

Following the introduction of the Bank Facility and completion of the Open Offer and the
Demerger, the Directors believe that THUS would be in a position to fully finance its business plan
through to the point that it is cash flow positive. THUS would achieve this fully funded status with a
level of prospective gearing which, in.the opinion of the Directors, is low in the context of the
Company’'s competitors and leaves the Company well positioned to fulfil its business plan and
capitalise on future opportunities.

Information on ScottishPower’s Shareholding in THUS

ScottishPower currently holds 353,396,513 Ordinary Shares of 2.5p each and all the 25,000,000
Participating Preference Shares of £1 each. Accordingly, ScottishPower currently owns more than 50
per cent. of the Existing Ordinary Shares and holds approximately 79.4 per cent. of THUS’s share
capital by nominal value, and THUS is a member of the ScottishPower Group for the purposes of UK
corporation tax on chargeable gains. ScottishPower intends to transfer its shareholdings in THUS to
Scottish Power plc (and to assign the ScottishPower Facility to Scottish Power plc) prior to 6 March
2002, the closing date for applications under the Open Offer. For the purposes of the Open Offer,
Scottish Power pic will be regarded as a Qualifying Shareholder in respect of ScottishPower’s current
shareholdings in THUS following the transfer to it of those shares.

Holders of Existing Ordinary Shares and Existing Preference Shares will be invited to apply to
subscribe for New: Ordinary Shares under the Open Offer by reference to the aggregate nominal value
of the THUS Shares comprised in such holdings, consistent with the pre-emption provisions contained
in section 89 of the Act and in the Listing Rules. In the event that Qualifying Public Shareholders were
to subscribe for their entittements under the Open Offer in full, and taking into account the possible
introduction of additional underwriters, Scottish Power pic would still own more than 50 per cent. of
the Enlarged Issued Existing Ordinary Share Capital and more than 75 per cent. of the nominal value

- of THUS's share capital and hold a majority of the voting rights in THUS. THUS will therefore remain

in the Scottish Power plc group for the purposes of UK corporation tax on chargeable gains.
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Demerger of Scottish Power plc’s Shareholding in THUS

On 19 December 2001, Scottish Power plc announced that, as a further step in focusing on its
international energy and network operations, it believed that following completion of the THUS
refinancing it is likely to be in the interests of Scottish Power plc shareholders if Scottish Power plc
were able to dispose of its shareholdings in THUS (as enlarged following completion of the Open Offer
and which, following the Scheme becoming effective, will be represented by shares in THUS Group)
by way of a demerger to Scottish Power plc shareholders. Scottish Power pic intends to put proposals
to its shareholders that will enable it to effect the Demerger. It is expected that Scottish Power plc will
announce the terms and timetable of the Demerger on or about 12 February 2002 and convene the
Scottish Power plc EGM to approve the Demerger on or about 11 March 2002 with a view to
completing the Demerger before 31 March 2002. It is expected that the Demerger would only proceed
if, inter alia, the Court approves the Scottish Power pic Capital Reduction and the Scheme of
Arrangement.

It is proposed that the Demerger would be effected by way of a dividend in specie of THUS Group
Shares to the ordinary shareholders of Scottish Power plc. It is expected that the Demerger would
incorporate arrangements to enable certain of Scottish Power pic’s smaller shareholders and the
Depositary of the Scottish Power plc American Depositary Shares to sell their entittements in an
orderly fashion.

It is expected that, immediately following Demerger, THUS Group Shareholders (including Scottish
Power plc shareholders who will become THUS Group Shareholders as a consequence of the
Demerger) will be asked to approve the conversion of the THUS Group Preference Shares into THUS
Group Ordinary Shares to avoid Scottish Power plc shareholders retaining unlisted THUS Group
Preference Shares. This conversion would be proposed on the basis of a value of 97p for a THUS
Group Preference Share and a value per THUS Group Ordinary Share based on the average closing
mid-market price of-an Ordinary Share over the 5 dealing days immediately prior to the time the
conversion proposals are sent to Shareholders. As an example, based on 25,000,000 THUS Group
Preference Shares outstanding at 97p per share, the total value of the THUS Group Preference Shares
would be £24.25 million. Using the five-day average closing mid-market price for an Ordinary Share

_ending 16 January 2002, of 48.6p, this would imply that approximately 49.90 million THUS Group

Ordinary Shares would be issued on conversion. This represents approximately 7.1 per cent. of the
Existing Ordinary Shares outstanding and 3.9 per cent. of the number of Ordinary Shares which will
be outstanding immediately following completion of the Open Offer (but before conversion of the THUS
Group Preference Shares). The extraordinary general meeting of THUS Group to approve the
conversion of the THUS Group Preference Shares into THUS Group Ordinary Shares is expected to
be held on or around 19 March 2002. Further details will be sent to Shareholders on or around
15 February 2002.

Scottish Power pic is entitled not to proceed with the Demerger at any time, including after the
Open Offer has become unconditional and/or the Scheme of Arrangement has become effective and
notwithstanding approval of the Demerger by Scottish Power plc’s shareholders. References in this
document to the Demerger should be read accordingly. Further details in this respect are set out under
“Working Capital” below and in paragraph 9.6 of Part 8 of this document.

Tax Indemnity Restrictions

As set out in further detail below in the paragraph headed “Summary of Risk Factors”, if THUS were
to cease to be a member of the ScottishPower group of companies for the purposes of UK corporation
tax on chargeable gains this would trigger a degrouping tax charge in THUS (unless an exemption from
such charge were applicable). Pursuant to certain agreements -entered into with members of the
ScottishPower Group prior to the Global Offering of THUS (the “Tax Indemnities”, further described under
the heading “Intra-Group Transfer Agreements” in paragraph 9.1 of Part 8), THUS would be legally
entitled to an indemnity in respect of such a degrouping tax charge from certain members of the
ScottishPower Group (unless the degrouping tax charge arose as a consequence of THUS ceasing to
be a member of the same chargeable gains group of companies as the relevant ScottishPower Group
company which gave the Tax Indemnity in question as a result of a voluntary act of or an omission to act’
by THUS to which the relevant ScottishPower Group company had not agreed in writing).
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Scottish Power plc has obtained Inland Revenue clearance that a demerger of its shareholding in
THUS Group effected by way of a dividend in specie of THUS Group Shares to the ordinary
shareholders of Scottish Power plc will be treated as an exempt distribution, with the result that the
Demerger will not trigger the degrouping tax charge if carried out in accordance with the Inland
Revenue clearance. However, should any company which is treated for tax purposes as being
“concerned” in the Demerger make, within'a period of five years following the Demerger, certain
payments, transfers of money's worth or assumptions of liabilities, in circumstances where the
payment, transfer or assumption in question is made otherwise than for bona fide commercial reasons
or as part of a scheme or arrangements the main purpose, or one of the main purposes, of which is
the avoidance of tax (a “chargeable payment”), the making of such chargeable payment will trigger
the degrouping tax charge in THUS.

The Tax Indemnities, as originally executed, do not specifically refer to the making of chargeable
payments. The Tax Indemnities exclude THUS's right to claim where a voluntary act or omission to act
by THUS results in THUS ceasing to be a member of the same chargeable gains group of companies
as the relevant ScottishPower Group companies. However, it is arguable that the Demerger would
result in THUS ceasing to be a member of the ScottishPower chargeable gains group otherwise than
as a result of the voluntary act or omission of THUS and so the making of a chargeable payment by
THUS, although a voluntary act giving rise to a degrouping tax charge, would not prevent THUS from
claiming under the Tax indemnities.

Nevertheless, the Tax Indemnities would not have applied to cover degrouping tax charges
triggered by voluntary acts of THUS taken in connection with the Open Offer, the Scheme and the
Demerger. The relevant ScottishPower Group companies were prepared to confirm that those acts
would not fall within the limitation on condition that THUS -agreed to restrict the scope of the Tax
Indemnities so that, subject to the approval of the THUS Shareholders in general meeting, THUS will
not be entitled to claim in respect of a degrouping tax charge if such charge would not have arisen but
for any voluntary act or omission following the Demerger, including (but not limited to) a chargeable
payment, by THUS, THUS Group or any companies who are under the control of THUS or THUS
Group for tax purposes. This restriction is contained in clause 2.3 of the Tax Indemnity Deed.

If a degrouping tax charge were to arise, the circumstances giving rise to the degrouping tax
charge could give rise to certain tax benefits for THUS. Under the Tax Indemnities, as originally
executed, THUS would have retained all of those tax benefits even where the degrouping tax charge
gave rise to an indemnity payment by the ScottishPower Group companies.

Accordingly, a further restriction on the scope of the Tax Indemnities requested by ScottishPower
is that, subject to the approval of THUS Shareholders, in circumstances where THUS is entitled to
receive an indemnity payment from a ScottishPower Group company, THUS will agree to utilise any
tax benefits arising solely as a result of the circumstances giving rise to the degrouping tax charge in
mitigating that indemnity payment and, where that indemnity payment is subject to tax in the hands of
THUS, any additional amount payable to it in respect of that tax by the relevant ScottishPower Group
company provided that THUS is no worse off on an after-tax basis than it would have been if the
circumstances giving rise to the degrouping tax charge had not arisen. This restriction is contained in
clause 6.2(b)(ii) of the Tax Indemnity Deed. ‘

Accordingly, if the resolution numbered 6 in the notice of Extraordinary General Meeting is passed,
(i) THUS will not be entitled to claim an indemnity from ScottishPower in respect of any degrouping
tax charge which arises as a result of a chargeable payment by THUS, THUS Group or any companies
who are under the control of THUS or THUS Group for tax purposes and (i) THUS will be under an
obligation to mitigate any indemnity payment or gross-up amount as described above by making use
of any tax benefits which become available to THUS as a result of the circumstances giving rise to the
degrouping tax charge.

As these restrictions, which are referred to in this document as the Tax Indemnity Restrictions,
amount to a related party transaction between ScottishPower and THUS for the purposes of the Listing
Rules, the approval of the THUS Shareholders in general meeting is necessary and ScottishPower
cannot vote on this resolution (which is numbered 6 in the Notice of Extraordinary General Meeting).
The obligations of ScottishPower plc under the Underwriting Agreement are (and, accordingly, the
Open Offer is) conditional, inter alia, upon this resolution being passed.
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Working Capital

_ If the Open Offer does not become unconditional and if the Scheme of Arrangement and
the Demerger are not completed, the Bank Facility will not be available to the Company and the
Group will not have sufficient working capital.

After completion of the Open Offer, either failure by the Court to sanction the Scheme by
30 June 2002 or failure by THUS Group to grant security over the THUS Shares to the Lenders
by 30 June 2002 will constitute an event. of default under the Bank Facility. In this event, the
Lenders would have the right to call all funds drawn under the Bank Facility and THUS would
be required to seek alternative sources of finance, without-which THUS would no longer have
suffrcrent working capital‘to meet its requrrements

Furthermore, even after the Open Offer has become uncondrtronal the decision as to
whether or not to proceed with the Demerger would remain one to be taken by the directors of
Scottish Power. plc. If Scottish Power plc does not proceed with the Demerger for any reason,
the Company would not be able to draw down funds under the Bank Facility due to the risk of
a degrouping tax charge arising in THUS (details of which are summarised on page 18 of this
document). Accordingly, there is a risk that the Open Offer may become uncondmonal and that
the Company has msufficrent worklng capital.

Should the Demerger’ not be ¢ompleted and the Bank Facility not become available the
Dlrectors would discuss the Group’s position with Scottish Power plc, its majority shareholder,
in the light of the circumstances prevailing at that time. In this event, THUS would be reliant on
Scottish Power plc for funding or would need to obtain their consent to put in place alternative
funding. However the Directors cannot guarantee that such funding would be available either
from Scottish Power plc or from alternative sources. If no such funding were available, the
Dlrectors belleve that the Company would have to seek the appointment of an administrative
receiver or pursue ‘other insolvency procedures '

However, subject to completion of the Scheme of Arrangement and the Demerger and after
taking into account the proceeds of the Open Offer ‘(\‘Nhi("._h is fully underwritten), repayment of
the ScottishPower Facility and the introduction of the Bank Facility, the Company is of the
opinion that the Group will have sufficient' working capital for its present requirements, that is
for at least 12 months from the date of this document.

Conditions relating to the Open Offer

The Open Offer.is conditional . on Scot‘ush Power pic’s obligations under the Underwriting
Agreement becoming wholly unconditional and the -Underwriting Agreement not having been
terminated. Scottish Power plc’s obhgatlons under the Underwriting Agreemem are themselves
conditional, inter alia, on: :

. the passing at the Extraordlnary General Meeting of the Resolutions;
e  Scottish Power plc not having decided agalnst proceeding with the Demerger;
e the Scottish. Power plc Capltal Reduction havmg become effective;

e the resolution to approve the Demerger to be proposed at the Scottish Power pic EGM having
been passed; and

® Admission of the Open Offer Shares having become effective by no later than 12 March 2002 or
such later date {not being later than 19 March 2002) as the Company and Scottish Power plc may
agree. :

Conditions relating to the Bank Facility '

On 19 December 2001, THUS announced that a new £90 million bank facility had been agreed
with The Royal Bank of Scotland, TD Bank Europe Limited and Société Générale. However, due to
the risk of a degrouping tax charge arising in THUS (details of which are summarised on page 18 of
this document), the Company is not able to draw down funds under the Bank Facility until after the
Demerger has been completed.
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Furthermore, the availability of these facilities is conditional on the introduction of a new parent
company, THUS Group, as outlined above. Accordingly, THUS has today announced proposals to
implement the Scheme of Arrangement and has posted to Shareholders documents relating to the
Scheme.

Current Trading and Prospects

In the statement of THUS’s interim results for the period endlng 30 September 2001 announced
on 5 November 2001, the Company made the following statement:

“Over the last quarter we have experienced a change in emphasis from some new and existing
customers with greater focus now placed on projects that can drive cost and.efficiency benefits in their
own businesses. The Company believes that with its expanded portfolio and development expertise it
is well placed to address changing market conditions. Accordingly, despite the current trading
environment, the Board believes the Company is well placed to deliver the ‘solutions now in demand
and expects to report strong revenue growth for the full year and posmve EBITDA for the year as a
whole.” ‘

Smce the date of that announcement THUS has performed in I|ne with the Board's expectations.
The Directors continue to believe that the Company will report positive EBITDA for the. current financial
year ending 31 March 2002, as set out in the profit forecast in Part 5 of this document. Following the
introduction of the Bank Facility and completion of the Open Offer and the Demerger, the Directors
believe that the prospects for THUS are promising and look forward to the future with confidence.

Details of the Open Offer

The Company is seeking to raise approximately £275 million by the issue of 573 042,580 New
Ordinary Shares pursuant to the Open Offer. The Open Offer is fully underwritten by Scottish Power
plc. After the payment of fees and expenses, the Open Offer is expected to generate approximately
£269 million of net proceeds.

THUS is inviting Qualifying ‘Shareholders to apply under the Open Offer to subscribe for
573,042,580 Open Offer Shares at the Offer Price on the basis of:

42 Open Offer Shares for every 125 Ordinary Shares; and.
1,344 Open Offer Shares for every 100 Participating Preference Shares

held by Qualifying Shareholders and registered in their names at the Record Date, and so in proportion
for any greater or lesser number of Ordinary Shares or Participating Preference Shares then held.
Entitlements will be rounded down to the nearest whole number of Open Offer Shares. Fractional
entitlements will be aggregated and subscribed for by Scottish Power plc at the Offer Price and the
proceeds retained for the benefit of the Company. Qualifying Shareholders will be able to apply for any.

- number of New Ordinary Shares up to their maximum entitlement as set out on their Application Form.

Qualifying Shareholders with holdings of Ordinary Shares in both certificated and uncertificated form
will be treated as having separate entitlements under the Open Offer. For these purposes,
notwithstanding anything else contained in this document, Scottish Power pic will be treated as the
Qualifying Shareholder in respect of the 353,396,513 Ordinary Shares and the 25,000,000
Participating Preference Shares held as at the date of this document by ScottishPower, following the
transfer to Scottish Power plc of those shares.

As a result of this basis of entitlement, Scottish Power plc will be entitled to take up a total of
454,741,228 New Ordinary Shares under the Open Offer (amounting to approximately 79.4 per cent.
of the Open Offer Shares). The Qualifying Public Shareholders will be entitled to take up an aggregate
of 118,301,352 New Ordinary Shares (amounting to approximately 20.6 per cent. of the Open Offer
Shares). Before applying for New Ordinary Shares under the Open Offer, Qualifying Public
Shareholders should consider the implications of the statements regarding the working capital
position of the Company set out on page 15 of this document.

Shareholders should be aware that the Open Offer is not a rights issue. Entitlements to
Open Offer Shares may not be assigned, transferred or sold by Qualifying Public Shareholders
(other than to satisfy bona fide market claims) and entitlements will not be sold in the market
for the benefit of Qualifying Shareholders who do not apply for them in the Open Offer.
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Depending upon the extent to which Qualifying Public Shareholders take up their entitlements
under the Open Offer, Scottish Power plc would, following completion of the Open Offer, hold between
808,137,741 Ordinary Shares and 926,439,093 Ordinary Shares (representing approximately 63.2 per
cent. and 72.5 per cent. of the Enlarged Issued Ordinary Share Capital respectively).

In accordance with the terms of the Underwriting Agreement and the Open Offer, amounts payable
by Scottish Power plc to THUS in respect of Open Offer Shares subscribed by Scottish Power plc will

be applied by way of set-off against amounts payable by THUS to Scottish Power pic under the
ScottishPower Facility.

THUS reserves the right, with the consent of Scottish Power pic, to enter into arrangements with
one or more underwriters to underwrite some of the Open Offer. Shares. In the event that THUS enters
into agreements with one or more such underwriters, the number of Open Offer Shares subscribed by
Scottish Power plc pursuant to the Underwriting Agreement will be reduced by the number of Open
Offer Shares so underwritten. Any such arrangements will not affect THUS's position as a member of
the Scottish Power plc chargeable gains group.

~ The New Ordinary Shares will rank pari passu in all respects with the Existing Ordinary Shares,
including- the right to receive all dividends and other distributions declared, made or paid after
Admiission in respect of the ordinary share capital of the Company. However you should note that
THUS does not anticipate paying dividends for the foreseeable future.

If the Scheme becomes effective prior to 22 March 2002 no definitive certificates for the' Open
Offer Shares will be despatched. [f the Scheme has not become effective by such date, it is expected
that definitive certificates will be despatched by 22 March 2002. Pending their despatch, transfers will
be certified against the register. No temporary documents of title will be issued. Open Offer Shares to
be issued in uncertificated form are expected to be credlted to CREST members’ accounts on 12
March 2002.

The Open Offer is conditional on Scottish Power plc's obligations under the Underwriting
Agreement becoming wholly unconditional and the Underwriting Agreement not having been
terminated. Scottish Power plcs obligations under  the “Underwriting Agreement are themselves
conditional, inter alia, on: :

) the passing at the Extraordinary General Meeting of the Resolutions;
e  Scottish Power plc not having decided against proceeding with the Demetrger;
e the Scottish Power pic Capital Reduction having become effective;

e the resolution to approve the Demerger to be proposed-at the Scottish Power plc EGM. having
been passed; and

- ®  Admission of the Open Offer Shares having become effective by no later than 12 March 2002 or

such later date (not being later than 19 March 2002) as the Company and Scottish Power pic may
~ agree. ‘

‘Scottish Power plc will be entitled to vote on all of the Resolutions other than resolution numbered
6 in the notice of Extraordinary General Meeting in respect of its holdings of Ordinary Shares and
Preference Shares and has undertaken to vote in favour of all such resolutions.

Summary of Risk Factors

There are a number of risk factors inherent in an investment in THUS. Further details of these,
and other, risk factors associated with an investment in THUS are given in Part 7 of this document.

e Working Capital: After completion of the Open Offer, either failure by the Court to sanction
the Scheme by 30 June 2002 or failure by THUS Group to grant security over the THUS
Shares to the Lenders by 30 June 2002 will constitute an event of default under the Bank
Facility. In this event, the Lenders would have the right to call all funds drawn under the
Bank Facility and THUS would be required to seek alternative sources of finance, without
which THUS would no longer have sufficient working capital to meet its requirements.

Furthermore, even after the Open Offer has become unconditional, the decision as to
whether or not to proceed with the Demerger would remain one to be taken by the directors
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~ of Scottish Power plc. If Scottish Power plc does not proceed with the Demerger for any

reason, the Company would not be able to draw down funds under the Bank Facility due
to the risk of a degrouping tax charge arising in THUS (details of which are summarised
below). Accordingly, there is a risk that the Open Offer may become unconditional and that
the Company has insufficient working capital.

Should the Demerger not be completed and the Bank Facility hot become available the
Directors would discuss the Group’s position ‘with Scottish Power plc, its majority
shareholder, in the light of the circumstances prevailing at that time. In this event, THUS
would be reliant on Scottish Power plc for funding or would need to obtain their consent
to put in place alternative funding. However the Directors cannot guarantee that such
fundlng would be available either from Scottish Power plc or from alternative sources. If
no such funding were available, the Dlrectors believe that the Company would have to seek

 the appointment of an admlmstratlve receiver or p(ursue‘other insolvency procedures. -

Degrouping tax charge: If THUS were to cease to be a member of the ScottishPower group of
companies for the purposes of UK corporation tax on chargeable gains this would trigger a

_degrouping tax charge in THUS WhICh it is estlmated could be up to £570 million. There are,

however certain circumstances in which an exemption from such a charge is applicable. Pursuant

“to certain agreements entered into wrth members of the ScomshPower Group prior to the Global

Offering of THUS (as amended by the Tax Indemnity Deed on 18 January 2002), THUS would be
legally entitled to an indemnity in respect of such a tax charge from certain . members of the
ScottishPower Group unless the degrouping arises as a result.of a voluntary act of or an omission
to act by THUS (which is deemed to include voluntary acts or omissions of THUS Group) to which
the relevant ScottishPower. Group company has not agreed in writing. For these purposes, the

relevant members of the ScottishPower Group and THUS have agreed that certain steps to be

taken by THUS and THUS Group in implementing the Open Offer and the Scheme shall not, if
carried out as agreed, constitute voluntary acts of or omissions to act by THUS. Therefore,

. provided these steps are carried out as agreed, THUS will remain entitled to claim under the
_~indemnity should any degrouping tax charge arise as ‘a result-of THUS or THUS Group taking
. such steps. However, if any such actions-were not carried: out in the manner agreed, they would

constitute voluntary acts of or omissions to act by THUS, and THUS would not be entitled to claim
under the indemnity should such actions give rise to a degrouping charge. ScottishPower has
obtained Inland Revenue clearance that a demerger of its shareholding in THUS Group effected
by way of a dividend in specie of THUS Group shares to the ordinary shareholders of Scottish
Power pic will be treated as an exempt distribution. Where THUS ceases to be a member of the
ScottishPower Group only by reason of ar exempt distribution, no degrouping tax charge should
arise in THUS. The tax legislation regarding demergers contains anti-avoidance provisions which
provide that, if certain payments, transfers of money's worth or assumptions of :liability
(“chargeable payments”) are made by a company “concerned” in the demerger (which for this
purpose is broadly defined and includes Scottish Power plé, THUS Group, companies who are
deemed for tax purposes to be connected with Scottish Power plc and THUS Group and
companies who are deemed for tax purposes to be connected with those companies) other than
for bona fide commercial reasons or as part of a scheme or,arrangements the main purpose, or
one of the main purposes, of which is the avoidance of tax within a period of five years following.
the demerger, the making of such chargeable payments will trigger the degrouping tax charge in
THUS. Clearance has been sought by THUS and THUS Group that certain known payments will
not be treated as chargeable payments. If a person other than THUS, THUS Group or certain
persons who are deemed for tax purposes to be under the control of THUS or THUS Group were
to make a chargeable payment within such five year period, the tax charge would still arise in
THUS and THUS would be legally entitled to claim from the relevant members of ScottishPower
Group in respect of such a tax charge under the indemnity referred to above. If THUS, THUS
Group or certain persons who are deemed for tax purposes to be under the control of THUS or
THUS Group wére to make a chargeable payment during the five year period, the tax charge
would still arise in THUS but THUS would not be entitled to claim under such’ an indemnity. In that
event, _the Company would not be able to pay the resuitant tax charge in the foreseeable future.

Potential changes to terms of the Bank Facifity: In common with many facilities the Bank
Facility is subject to a ‘market flex’ arrangement. Under this arrangement, the Lenders are entitied
during syndication to require the Company to make certain changes to the structure, terms and
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pricing of the Bank Facility. Whilst there are restrictions on the scope of the changes that may be
required, no guarantee can be given that the cost of the Bank Facility will not increase, nor that (i)
the Company’s ability to comply with the Bank Facility (i) the availability of funds under the Bank
Facility or (iii) the terms for repayment, will not be affected as a result of such changes.

_ ® Pledge over shares: If security in all of the shares in THUS is not granted to the Lenders by

i 30 June 2002 the Bank Facility will cease to be available and will go into default. It is not currently
‘ intended for this security to be granted before the' Demerger in order to avoid the risk that a

degrouping tax charge might arise. No guarantee can be given that the Demerger will have taken

place by 30 June 2002. After this security is granted and if THUS is unable to fulfill its obligations

under the Bank Facility, the Lenders may require that THUS Group sell such shares in order to

i cover outstanding borrowings.

® Debt covenants: The agreement relating to the Bank Facility. contains restrictive covenants and
requirements to maintain certain financial ratios that if breached, may seriously compromise
THUS's finances and its ability to meet its business plan.

i ¢ Share price volatility: The market price of THUS's shares may vary greatly from time to time,
both up and down, due to the depth and liquidity of the market, investor perceptions of the
: Company (including of its financial condition and results of operations) and other
| telecommunications companies and competition and regulatory conditions. The Open Offer
followed by the Demerger of THUS by Scottish Power plc (as well as the subsequent conversion
of THUS Group Preference Shares into THUS Group Ordinary Shares) may lead to significant
share price volatility in the coming months.

® Growth: THUS must effectively manage its growth and expansion. The anticipated growth of the
Company is likely to place a significant strain on its ‘administrative, operational and financial
resources and systems as THUS expands the scope of its services. :

® Competition: Although THUS believes that it can compete effectively with other operators
through its pricing structure and the quality of its services, as it expands its operations and as
competitive pressures increase, THUS may be unable to expand its market share.

¢ Technology: THUS is potentially exposed to rapid and significant changes in technology, both
with respect to its fibre optic networks and its IT systems, and any such changes could have a
material adverse effect on its business, financial condition and results of operations.

® Operating losses: THUS has a history of negative cash flows and expects these to continue in
| the short-term. If THUS cannot create positive cash flow, it may not be able to meet its repayment
requirements or service its debt.

® Dividends: THUS does not expect to pay dividends on Ordinary Shares for the foreseeable
future. ,

{
-® Key customers: Approximately 19.4 per cent. of THUS's revenues in the 6 months to 31
o September 2001 were dependent on two key customers, Broadsystem Ventures Limited (in its
| capacity as supplier to British Sky Broadcasting plc) and the ScottishPower Group. Failure to
e maintain these relationships or a defauit by such customers of their contractual obligations would
have a material adverse effect on THUS's results.

® Regulatory environment: THUS's business is affected by various laws imposed at both UK and
-EU level applying to the regulation of telecommunications networks and services and the Internet,
as well as general EU and UK competition law. In particular, the UK telecommunications regime
governs the wholesale price for conveyance services obtained from the dominant carrier BT.

® Capital requirements: Although THUS believes that it will be fully funded taking into account all
w current financing and operating plans, these plans may not fully reflect the extent of future capital
requirements due to factors both internal and external to the business.

Relationship between THUS and ScottishPower

On 9 November 1999 the Company entered into a relationship agreement (the “Relationship
Agreement”) with ScottishPower under which it was agreed that all transactions and relationships
between any member of the ScottishPower Group and any member of the Group would be at arm’s
length and on a normal commercial basis and the Company would be able to carry on its business
independently of the ScottishPower Group. These principles are reflected in the commercial and
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operating agreements entered into between the Company and the ScottishPower Group between
30 September 1999 and 10 November 1999 which relate to the Company’s continued use of certain
assets and resources of the ScottishPower Group, the Company’s continued provision of services to
the ScottishPower Group, the ScottishPower Group’s continued provision of services to the Company
and, the ScottishPower Group’s continued role as a controlling shareholder of THUS. The material
terms of the Relationship Agreement itself (save for certain terms relating to maintaining confidentiality
of information and making announcements relating to the Relationship Agreement) would terminate on
completion of the Demerger.

The principal agreements currently entered into between the Company and the ScottishPower
Group are described in paragraph 9.1 of Part 8 of this document. THUS and the ScottishPower Group
intend to make some amendments to this network of contracts both prior to Demerger and in the period
following the Demerger, although Scottish Power plc and THUS do not intend that such amendments
would affect the key commercial terms of the agreements. Some of the proposed amendments are
summarised in paragraph 9.3 of Part 8 below. As a result of the arrangements and intended associated
amendments described above, the Directors are satisfied that THUS is capable of carrying on its
business independently of the ScottishPower Group and all transactions and relationships between
THUS and the ScottishPower Group are and will continue to be at arm’s length and on a normal
commercial basis.

THUS Employee Share Schemes

In accordance with the rules of the THUS Employee Share Schemes, the Board is entitled to make
adjustments to the exercise prices of outstanding options granted pursuant to such schemes and to
the numbers of Ordinary Shares subject to such options, in order to take account of the Open Offer.
Any adjustments will be subject to written confirmation from THUS'’s auditors that such adjustments
are, in their opinion, fair and reasonable and will also be subject, where applicable, to prior approval
from the Inland Revenue. Arrangements will be made in due course to provide participants in these
schemes with full details of any such adjustments that may be made. '

Participants in the THUS profit sharing schemes may be able to instruct the trustees to accept the
Open Offer on their behalf. Further details will be sent to participants in the schemes.

Further details of the THUS Employee Share Schemes are set out in Part 8 of this document.

Extraordinary General Meeting

Notice of the Extraordinary General Meeting, which is to be held at 11:15 a.m. on 11 February
2002 (or; if later, immediately following the conclusion or adjournment of the Court Meeting), is set out
at the end of this document. At this meeting six resolutions will be proposed.

The first of these will be a special resolution to approve the following:

(1) the increase of the authorised share capital of the Company from £47,637,096.775 to
£61,963,161.275 by the creation of 573,042,580 new Ordinary Shares representing an increase
of approximately 30.1 per cent. in THUS’s authorised share capital;

(2) the authorisation of the Directors unconditionally to allot relevant securities (within the meaning of
section 80 of the Act) up to an aggregate nominal amount of £14,326,064.50, representing
approximately 81.2 per cent. of the Company’s existing issued ordinary share capital and
approximately 44.8 per cent. of the Enlarged Issued Ordinary Share Capital; and

(3) the disapplication of the provisions of section 89 of the Act to empower the directors to allot
unissued Ordinary Shares for cash to the extent set out in the resolution otherwise than pro rata
to Shareholders and free of the restrictions contained in article 7.2 of the Articles of Association of
the Company.

The authorised share capital of THUS must be increased to allow the issue of the Open Offer
Shares.

The Company is seeking authority to allot up to £14,326,064.50 nominal amount of relevant

securities, which represents approximately 81.2 per cent. of the Company’s issued ordinary share
capital at 11 January 2002. This authority will expire at the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting
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of the Company to be held in July 2002. This authority is limited to the allotment of relevant securities
in connection with the Open Offer.

The Directors will be authorised by the resolution to allot equity securities (within the meaning of
section 94 of the Companies Act 1985) for cash without complying with the statutory pre-emption rights
of holders of Ordinary Shares under section 89 of the Companies Act 1985 and free of the restrictions
contained in article 7.2 of the Articles of Association of the Company. This authority is limited to the
allotment of equity securities in connection with the Open Offer and will expire at the conclusion of the
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in July 2002.

The second special resolution to be proposed at the Extraordinary General Meeting seeks
approval for the Scheme. Under the Scheme, all Ordinary Shares and Participating Preference Shares
in issue at the record time for the Scheme will be transferred to THUS Group and THUS Group will
issue an equal number of THUS Group Ordinary Shares and THUS Group Preference Shares to
Shareholders. Scottish Power plc, as the existing holder of 1,999,999 THUS Group Ordinary Shares
and David Nish as the existing holder of 1 THUS Group Ordinary Share shall be deemed for these
purposes to have acquired those shares pursuant to the Scheme and their entitlements shall be
reduced accordingly. THUS Group Ordinary Shares will have the same rights as those attaching to the
Ordinary Shares and the THUS Group Preference Shares will have substantially the same rights as
those attaching to the Participating Preference Shares. As part of the. second special resolution,
Shareholders will be .asked to approve alterations to the Articles of Association of the Company to:
ensure () that the holders of any THUS Shares issued prior to the record time for the Scheme (but
which are not otherwise caught by the Scheme) will be bound by the Scheme, (b) that any THUS
Shares allotted after the record time for the Scheme are transferred to THUS Group in consideration
for the issue of THUS Group Shares, and (c) if THUS Shares are aflotted within (b) following any
reorganisation of or material alteration to the share capital of either THUS or THUS Group or any other
return of value to holders of THUS Group Shares after the effective date of the Scheme, that the
number of THUS Group Shares to be issued to that person will be adjusted in an appropriate manner.
The full text of the proposed amendments to the Articles of Association of the Company is set out in
the notice of Extraordinary General Meeting at the end of this document. In addition, a copy of the
Articles of Association of the Company incorporating the proposed amendments will be available for
inspection as set out in paragraph 15 of Part 8 of this document and at the place of the Extraordinary
General Meeting for a period of 15 minutes before the meeting and during the meeting itself. Further
details of the Scheme are set out in the explanatory documents relating to the Scheme that accompany
this document.

Four additional ordinary resolutions are to be proposed at the Extraordinary General Meeting.
Three of these resolutions seek the approval of THUS shareholders to the adoption by THUS Group
of a new discretionary share option scheme and a new sharesave scheme, which are proposed to be
established by THUS Group after the Scheme becomes effective in order to replace existing THUS
share option schemes. In addition, approval is sought to the adoption by THUS Group of a new
Performance Share Plan. Further details of the existing THUS Employee Share Schemes and of the
proposed new THUS Group share schemes are set out in Part 8 of this document. Copies of the rules
of the new THUS Group Share Schemes and of the new THUS Group Performance Share Plan will
be available for inspection as set out in paragraph 15 of Part 8 of this document and at the place of
the Extraordinary General Meeting for a period of 15 minutes before the meeting and during the
meeting itself.

The last ordinary resolution (numbered 6 in the notice set out on pages 132 to 134 of this
document) is to approve the Tax Indemnity Restrictions, as explained on page 13 of this document.

Scottish Power plc’s obligations under the Underwriting Agreement are (and, consequently,
the Open Offer itself is) conditional, inter alia, upon the passing of all of the resolutions to be
proposed at the Extraordinary General Meeting. Scottish Power pic will be entitied to vote on
all of the Resolutions other than resolution number 6 in the notice in respect of its holdings of
Ordinary Shares and Participating Preference Shares and has undertaken to vote in favour of
all of the Resolutions other than resolution number 6 in the notice to be proposed at the
Extraordinary General Meeting. Scottish Power plc will not (and has undertaken to take alli
reasonable steps to ensure that its associates will not) vote on the resolution numbered 6 set
out in the notice.
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Action to be Taken

Extraordinary General Meeting

A blue Form of Proxy for use at the Extraordinary General Meeting is enclosed. Whether or
not you intend to be present at the Extraordinary General Meeting, you should complete and
return the blue Form of Proxy, in accordance with the instructions printed thereon, as soon as
possible and in any event so as to be received by not later than 11:15 a.m. on 9 February 2002
(or, if later, at least 48 hours before the time of the Extraordinary General Meeting). Completion
and return of the blue Form of Proxy will not prevent you from attending the Extraordinary
General Meeting and voting in person should you wish to do so.

Open Offer

Qualifying Shareholders who wish to apply for New Ordinary Shares under the Open Offer should
follow the procedure for application set out in Part 2 of this document. Before applying for New
Ordinary Shares under the Open Offer, Qualifying Shareholders should consider the implications of the
statements regarding the working capital position of the Company set out on page 15 of this document.
The attention of Qualifying Shareholders is also drawn to the instructions printed on the Application
Form. Qualifying Shareholders who do not wish to apply for New Ordinary Shares under the Open
Offer do not need to complete the Application Form, but are nevertheless requested to complete and
return the blue Form of Proxy and the orange form of proxy relating to the Court Meeting, which is
enclosed with the explanatory document relating to the Scheme accompanying this document.

Listing Particulars relating to THUS Group

Listing particulars relating to the new holding company, THUS Group, which are required to be
published by virtue of THUS Group being a new applicant for the purposes of the Listing Rules, can
be obtained free of charge up until the date on which the Scheme becomes effective at any time during
normal business hours on weekdays from the registered office of THUS and of THUS Group (being, in
each case, Dalmore House, 310 St. Vincent Street, Glasgow G2 5BB) or by calling the THUS
Shareholder information Line on 0845 203 2020 (overseas +44 20 7864 9124). A copy will also be
available for inspection at the Extraordinary General Meeting and the Court Meeting.

Further Information

Your attention is drawn to the section headed “Risk Factors” in Part 7 of this document and to the
further information contained in Parts 2 to 6 and 8 of this document. You are advised to read the whole
of this document and not rely solely on the summary information in this letter.

Directors’ Recommendation

The Board, which has been advised by Greenhill, considers that the Open Offer and the
Scheme are fair and reasonable so far as THUS Shareholders are concerned. In giving its
advice to the Directors, Greenhill has taken into account the Directors’ commercial
assessments of the Open Offer and the Scheme and of THUS’s current and future funding
requirements.

The Directors consider resolutions numbered one to five in the notice of Extraordinary
General Meeting to be in the best interests of the Company and THUS Shareholders as a whole
and unanimously recommend that you vote in favour of the Resolutions as they intend to do in
respect of their own beneficial holdings of shares, representing in aggregate approximately
0.025 per cent. of the Existing Ordinary Shares.

David Nish and | are Directors of Scottish Power plc and accordingly we have not
participated in the Independent Directors’ consideration of the resolution numbered six in the
notice of Extraordinary General Meeting. The Independent Directors, who have been so advised
by Greenhill, consider that the Tax Indemnity Restrictions are fair and reasonable so far as
THUS Shareholders are concerned. In providing advice to the Independent Directors in relation
to the Tax Indemnity Restrictions, Greenhill has taken into account the Independent Directors’
commercial assessments of the Tax Indemnity Restrictions.
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The Independent Directors consider the resolution numbered six in the notice of
Extraordinary General Meeting to be in the best interests of the Company and THUS
Shareholders as a whole and unanimously recommend that you vote in favour of the
Resolutions as they intend to do in respect of their own beneficial holdings of shares
representing in aggregate approximately 0.024 per cent. of the Existing Ordinary Shares.

Yours sincerely,

Charles Berry
Chairman
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PART 2. DETAILS OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE OPEN OFFER AND THE
UNDERWRITING AGREEMENT

Introduction

As explained in Part 1 of this document, the Company is proposing to raise approx:mately £275
million before expenses through the Open Offer.

All of the New Ordinary Shares will be issued at the Offer Price, which was set at a discount of
approximately 8.6 per cent. to the closing mid-market price of a THUS Share of 52.5p on 18 December
2001, the day prior to the announcement that THUS had reached agreement in principle for a £275
million open offer.

Qualifying Shareholders are entitled to subscribe for the New Ordinary Shares that will be-issued
under the Open Offer. The New Ordinary Shares will rank pari passu in all respects with the Existing
Ordinary Shares, including the right to receive dividends and other distributions declared, made or paid
after Admission in respect of the ordinary share capital of the Company. However, you should note that
THUS does not anticipate paying dividends for the foreseeable future.

This Part 2 and the Application Form contain the formal terms and conditions of the Open Offer
as they apply to Qualifying Shareholders in the UK. The attention of Overseas Shareholders is brought
to the section below entitled “Overseas Shareholders”.

The Open Offer

Qualifying Shareholders are being invited to participate in the Open Offer, in which they are
entitled to apply for Open Offer Shares at the Offer Price and subject to the terms and conditions set
out in this Part 2 and the Application Form on the basis of:

42 Open Offer Shares for every 125 Ordinary Shares; and

1,344 Open Offer Shares for every 100 Participating Preference Shares

held by Qualifying Shareholders and registered in their names on the Record Date, and so in
proportion for any greater or lesser number of Ordinary Shares or Participating Preference Shares then
held. Entitlements will be rounded down to the nearest whole number of Open Offer Shares. Qualifying
Shareholders can participate in the Open Offer by completing and returning the Application Form. For
these purposes, notwithstanding anything else contained in this document, Scottish Power plc will be
treated as the Qualifying Shareholder in respect of the 353,396,513 Ordinary Shares and the
25,000,000 Participating Preference Shares held as at the date of this document by ScottishPower,
following the transfer to Scottish Power plc of those shares. Instructions as to how to complete the
Application Form are set out below and in the Application Form itself. Before applying for Open Offer
Shares, Qualifying Shareholders should consider the implications of the statements regarding the
working capital position of the Company set out on page 15 of this document.

As a result of this basis of entitlement, Scottish Power plc will be entitled to take up a total of
454,741,228 New Ordinary Shares under the Open Offer (amounting to approximately 79.4 per cent.
of the Open Offer Shares). The Qualifying Public Shareholders will be entitled to take up an aggregate
of 118,301,352 New Ordinary Shares (amounting to approximately 20.6 per cent. of the Open Offer
Shares). Fractions of Open Offer Shares will not be allotted. Any fractional entitlements will be
aggregated and subscribed for by Scottish Power plc at the Offer Price pursuant to the Underwriting
Agreement and the proceeds retained for the benefit of the Company.

If you do not wish to apply for any Open Offer Shares under the Open Offer, you should not
complete or return the Application Form. Open Offer Shares that are not taken up by Qualifying Public
Shareholders will be subscribed for by Scottish Power plc pursuant to the Underwriting Agreement or
by any any other underwriter appointed by the Company.
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Conditions of the Open Offer

The Open Offer is conditional on Scottish Power plc’s obligations under the Underwriting
Agreement becoming wholly unconditional and the Underwriting Agreement not having been

terminated. Scottish Power plc’'s obligations under the Underwriting Agreement are themselves
conditional, inter alia, on the following:

(i) the passing at the Extraordinary General Meeting of the Resolutions;
(i) Scottish Power plc not having decided against proceeding with the Demerger;
(iii) the Scottish Power plc Capital Reduction having become effective;

(iv) the resolution to approve the Demerger to be proposed at the Scottish. Power plc EGM havmg
been passed; and

(v) Admission having become effective by no later than 12 March 2002 or such later date (not being
later than 19 March 2002) as the Company and Scottish Power plc may agree.

If the condition to the Open Offer is not satisfied, no Open Offer Shares will be issued and all monies
received by the Registrars on behalf of the Company in connection with the Open Offer will be returned
to applicants (at their risk) without interest as soon as practicable thereatfter.

Subscription Arrangements witn Scottish Power pic

Depending upon the extent to which Qualifying Public Shareholders take up their entitlements
under the Open Offer, Scottish Power plc would, following completion of the Open Offer, hold between
808,137,741 Ordinary Shares and 926,439,093 Ordinary Shares (representing approximately 63.2 per
cent. and 72.5 per cent. of the Enlarged Issued Ordinary Share Capital respectively).

In accordance with the terms of the Underwntlng Agreement and the Open Offer, amounts payable
by Scottish Power plc to THUS in respect of Open Offer Shares subscribed by Scottish Power plc will
be applied by way of set-off against amounts payable by THUS to Scottish Power plc under the
ScottlshPower Facility.

THUS reserves the right, with the consent of Scottish Power plc, to enter into arrangements with
one or more underwriters to underwrite some of the Open Offer Shares. In the event that THUS enters
into agreements with one or more such underwriters, the number of Open Offer Shares subscribed for
by Scottish Power plc pursuant to the Underwriting Agreement will be reduced by the number of Open
Offer Shares so underwritten. Any such arrangements will not affect THUS’s position as a member of
the Scottish Power plc group of companies for the purposes of UK corporation tax on chargeable
gains. :

General

Qualifying Shareholders may only apply for Open Offer Shares in the Open Offer using. the
accompanying Application Form, which is personal to the Qualifying Shareholder(s) named thereon
and may not be split, assigned or transferred except to satisfy bona fide market claims. Before applying
for Open Offer Shares, Qualifying Shareholders should consider the implications of the statements
regarding the working capital position of the Company set out on page 15 of this document.

Applications will be irrevocable and each valid application will constitute a contract that shall
become binding upon receipt of the Application Form and accompanying payment by the Registrars.
That contract shall become unconditional when and if the Open Offer becomes unconditional.

Amounts in respect of which applications are validly made and accepted under the Open Offer
(subject to the terms and conditions set out in this Part 2 and the Application Form) will be applied in
subscribing at the Offer Price for the number of Open Offer Shares applied for. Fractions of Open Offer
Shares will not be allotted. Any fractional entitlements will be aggregated and subscribed for by
Scottish Power plc pursuant to the Underwriting Agreement and the proceeds retained for the benefit
of the Company. No interest will be paid on monies received by the Company in connection with the
Open Offer. Any money returned will be sent by the Company or its agent by cheque by post at the
sole risk of the applicant.
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Any Qualifying Shareholder who takes up all or part of his entittement under the Open Offer
agrees to be bound by the Scheme in respect of all New Ordinary Shares issued to him pursuant to
the Open Offer.

The Application Form

if the condition to the Open Offer is satisfied, each Qualifying Shareholder who makes a valid
application under the terms of the Open Offer will be entitled to be allotted Open Offer Shares equal to
his pre-emptive entitlement which is shown. in Box 2 of the Application Form (his “maximum pro_rata
entitlement”) or such lesser number of Open Offer Shares as the Qualifying Shareholder has specified
in Box 4 on the Application Form, in each case at the Offer Price.

Shareholders should be aware that the Open Offer is. not a rights issue. Entitlements to
Open Offer Shares may not be assigned or transferred by Qualifying Public Shareholders (other
than to satisfy bona fide market claims) and entitlements will not be sold in the market for the
benefit of Qualifying Shareholders who do not apply for them in the Open Offer. The Appllcatlon
Form is not a transferable document and cannot be traded. e

Qualifying Shareholders who have recently sold or fransferred all or part of their hdldiﬁ'gé of
Ordinary Shares are advised to read carefully the “Instructions for Consolidation” and the “Instructions
for Assignment and Splitting” on page 2 of the Application Form and consult their stockbroKers of other
professional advisers through whom the sale or transfer was effected as soon as practicable since the
entitlement to apply for Open Offer Shares under the Open Offer may represent a benefit WhICh can
be claimed from them by the purchaser. or transferee under the rules of the London Stock Exchange

Before applying for Open Offer Shares, Qualifying Shareholders should consider the
implications of the statements regarding the working capital position-of the Company set out
on page 15 of this document. The Application Form should-be returned together with a pound
sterling cheque or banker’s draft made payable to “Lloyds TSB Bank plc - THUS Open..Offer”
and crossed “Account Payee only”, to the value of the Open Offer Shares applied for on:the
Application Form, by the Qualifying Shareholders, by post in the reply-paid envelope provided
to Lloyds TSB Registrars, The Causeway, Worthing, West:Sussex BN99 6DA or by hand, during
normal business hours only, to Lloyds TSB Registrars, Antholin House, 71 Queen Street,
London EC4N 1SL as soon as practicable and, in any event, so as to be:received not later than
3.00 p.m. on 6 March 2002, after which time Application Forms will not be accepted.

Any cheque or banker’s draft must be drawn in pounds sterling on a United Kingdom
branch of a qualifying bank or a building society which is either a settlement member of the
Cheque and Credit Clearing Company Limited or the CHAPS Clearing Company Limited, or
which has arranged for its cheques and banker’s drafts to be cleared through facilities provided
by either of those companies. All such payments must bear the appropriate sort code in the
top right hand corner. Qualifying Shareholders who are resident outside the UK should consuit
their own bank with regard to obtaining a banker’s draft in the appropriate form.

The amount payable in respect of your application should be the value of the Open Offer
Shares applied for in the Open Offer, being the amount payable at the Offer Price in respect of
the number of Open Offer Shares specified in Box 4 on the Application Form or, if you have
not specified a number in Box 4, the maximum pro rata entitlement specified in Box 2 on the
Application Form. Your Application Form will not be valid unless you sign it.

Cheques and banker’s drafts will be presented for payment on receipt and it is a term of the Open
Offer that cheques and banker’s drafts will be honoured on first presentation. The Company may elect
to treat as valid or invalid any applications made by Qualifying Shareholders in respect of which
cheques are not so honoured. If cheques or banker’s drafts are presented for payment before the
conditions of the Open Offer are fulfilled, the application monies will be kept in a separate bank
account and any interest earned on such monies will be retained for the benefit of the Company. In
the event that the condition to the Open Offer is not satisfied, all monies will be returned (without
payment of interest) to applicants as soon as practicable. If you post your Application Form by first
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class post in the UK, or in the reply-paid envelope provided, you are recommended to allow at least
four working days for delivery. Qualifying Shareholders who are not resident in the UK should allow
longer for delivery and will not be abie to use a reply-paid envelope.

Applications by Scottish Power pic under the Open Offer need not be accompanied by a cheque
or banker's draft on the basis that, pursuant to the terms of the Underwriting Agreement, certain
amounts payable by Scottish Power plc to THUS in respect of Open Offer Shares subscribed by
Scottish Power pic will be applied by way of set-off against amounts payable by THUS to Scottish
Power plc under the ScottishPower Facility.

By completing and delivering an Application Form, you (as the applicant(s)):

() agree that your application, the acceptance of your application and the contract resulting therefrom
under the Open Offer shali be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of England;
and

(i) confirm that in making the application you are not relying on any information or representation
other than such as may be contained in this document and you, accordingly, agree that no person
responsible solely or jointly for this document or any part thereof shall have any liability for any
information or representation not contained in this document.

You should note that applications will be irrevocable. The Company reserves the right (bﬁt shall
not be: obliged) to treat any application not strictly complying with the terms and conditions of
application as nevertheless valid. ‘

If you have any doubt as to the procedure for acceptance and payment, you should contact the
THUS Shareholder Information Line on 0845 203 2020 (overseas +44 20 7864 9124). This
Information Line will not provide any financial advice.

United Kingdom Taxation

The following comments are intended as a general guide only and are based on current UK
law and Inland Revenue practice as at the date of this document, both of which are subject to
change at any time, possibly with retrospective effect. These comments deal only with the
position of THUS Shareholders who are resident or, in the case of individuals, ordinarily

“resident in the UK for tax purposes, who are the absolute beneficial owners of their Ordinary

Shares and who hold their Ordinary Shares as an investment. These comments do not deal with
certain types of shareholders, such as persons holding or acquiring shares in the course of a
trade, collective investment schemes and insurance companies and the comments in
paragraph (b) below do not deal with Open Offer Shares issued to the holder of Existing
Preference Shares in respect of their Existing Preference Shares. If you are in any doubt about
your tax position or if you may be subject to tax in a jurisdiction other than the UK, you should
consult your proféssional adviser without delay.

(a) UK taxation of dividends

The Company is not currently required to withhold at source any amount in respect of tax from
any dividend paid.

An individual THUS Shareholder who is resident in the UK for UK tax purposes and who receives
a dividend from THUS will be entitled to a tax credit equal to one-ninth of the dividend. The individual
will be taxable on the total of the dividend and the related tax credit {the “gross dividend”), which will
be regarded as the top slice of the individual's income. The tax credit will, however, be treated as
discharging the individual’s liability to income tax in respect of the gross dividend, unless and except
to the extent that the gross dividend falls above the threshold for the higher rate of income tax, in which
case the individual will, to that extent, pay tax on the gross dividend calculated as 32.5 per cent. of
the gross dividend less the related tax credit. So, for example, a dividend of £80 will carry a tax credit
of £8.89 and the income tax payable on the dividend by an individual liable to income tax at the higher
rate would be 32.5 per cent. of £88.89, namely £28.89, less the tax credit of £8.89, leaving a net tax
charge of £20.

There will be no payment of the tax credit or any part of it to an individual whose liability to income
tax on the dividend and the related tax credit is less than the tax credit except where the individual
holds the relevant Ordinary Shares in a personal equity plan or individual savings account and the
dividend is paid on or before 5 April 2004.
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UK resident THUS Shareholders who are not liable to UK tax on dividends, including pension funds
and charities, will not be entitled to claim any payment of the tax credit in respect of dividends paid by
the Company, although charities may be entitled to a payment by the Inland Revenue of a specified
proportion of any dividend paid by the Company to the charities on or before 5 April 2004.

A THUS Shareholder that is a company resident for tax purposes in the UK will not generally be
subject to corporation tax on any dividend it receives from the Company.

Whether a THUS Shareholder who is resident for tax purposes in a country other than the UK is
entitled to a tax credit in respect of dividends received from the Company and to claim payment of any
part of the tax credit will depend, in general, on the provisions of any double taxation convention or
agreement which may exist between that THUS Shareholder's country of residence and the UK.
However, where a non-UK resident THUS Shareholder is entitled to claim payment of any part of a tax
credit, the amount payable will generally be less than one per cent of the dividend to which it relates.
A non-UK resident THUS Shareholder may be subject to foreign taxation on dividend income in that
THUS Shareholder’s country of residence.

(b) UK taxation of chargeable gains

For the purposes of UK taxation of chargeable gains, a Qualifying Shareholder should not be
treated as making a disposal of all or part of his existing holding of Ordinary Shares by reason of the
issue to that Qualifying Shareholder of Open Offer Shares.

The cost of any Open Offer Shares subscribed for by a Qualifying Shareholder pursuant to the
Open Offer should generally be added to the base cost of the Qualifying Shareholder’s existing holding
of Ordinary Shares. A subsequent disposal of Open Offer Shares by a Qualifying Shareholder may,
depending on the Qualifying Shareholder’s circumstances, and subject to any available exemption or
relief, give rise to a chargeable gain or an allowable loss for the purposes of UK taxation of chargeable
gains. Taper relief may be available to an individual Qualifying Shareholder, which may operate to
reduce the percentage of any gain which becomes chargeable on the disposal of the Open Offer
Shares provided that such Qualifying Shareholder has retained those Open Offer Shares for the
relevant period. In the case of a Qualifying Shareholder within the charge to UK corporation tax, the
subscription price for the Open Offer Shares will qualify for indexation allowance from the date on
which the relevant THUS Shareholder paid or became liable to pay for such Open Offer Shares.

A THUS Shareholder who is neither resident nor, in the case of an individual, ordinarily resident
for UK tax purposes in the UK will not be liable for UK tax on chargeable gains realised on the disposal
of its Open Offer Shares unless such holder carries on a trade, profession or vocation in the UK
through a branch or agency and has used, held or acquired Open Offer Shares for the purposes of
such trade, profession or vocation or such branch or agency.

However, a THUS Shareholder who is an individual and who is only temporarily resident outside
the UK for UK tax purposes at the date of a disposal of the Open Offer Shares may be liable to UK
tax on chargeable gains on becoming resident or ordinarily resident in the UK again, in respect of
disposals made while he was temporarily resident outside the UK, subject to any available exemption
or relief.

(c) Stamp duty and stamp duty reserve tax (“SDRT”)

No liability to stamp duty or SDRT will generally arise on the allotment and issue of Open Offer
Shares by the Company pursuant to the Open Offer.

The conveyance or transfer on sale of Open Offer Shares will usually be subject to ad valorem
stamp duty, normally at the rate of 0.5 per cent (rounded up, if necessary, to the nearest multiple of
£5) of the amount or value of the consideration paid. Stamp duty is normally paid by the purchaser. A
charge to SDRT at the rate of 0.5 per cent of the amount or value of the consideration paid for the
Open Offer Shares will arise in relation to an unconditional agreement to transfer Open Offer Shares.
However, if within six years of the date of the agreement (or, if the agreement was conditional, the date
on which the agreement became unconditional) an instrument of transfer is executed pursuant to the
agreement and is duly stamped, the stamping of the instrument will normally cancel, or give rise to a
repayment in respect of, the SDRT liability. SDRT is normally the liability of the purchaser.

There will be no stamp duty or SDRT on a transfer of Open Offer Shares into CREST where such
a transfer is made for no consideration. A transfer of Open Offer Shares effected on a paperless basis
through CREST will generally be subject to SDRT at the rate of 0.5 per cent of the amount or value of
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the consideration payable. CREST is obliged to collect SDRT on relevant transactions settled within
the system.

Where Open Offer Shares are issued or transferred to issuers of depositary receipts or providers
of clearance services (or their nominees or agents) stamp duty or SDRT (as appropriate) may be
payable (in the case of stamp duty) at the rate of 1.5 per cent (rounded up, if necessary, to the nearest
multipie of £5) of the amount or value of the consideration provided or (in the case of SDRT) at the
rate of 1.5 per cent of the amount or value of the consideration payable (if in money or money’s worth)
or the value of the Open Offer Shares. Where such stamp duty or SDRT (as appropriate) is payable,
such amounts may be charged by the depositary or clearance service to the THUS Shareholder to
whom the Open Offer Shares would otherwise have been issued or to whom the Open Offer Shares
are being transferred. Clearance services may opt, under certain conditions, for the normal rates of
stamp duty and SDRT to apply to a transfer of shares into, and to transactions within, the service (in
which case the above charge at the higher rate of 1.5 per cent will not apply to an issue or transfer of
shares into that clearance service).

The above statements are intended as a general guide to the current stamp duty and SDRT
position. Certain categories of person are not liable to stamp duty or SDRT and others may be liable
at a higher rate as mentioned above or may, although not primarily liable for the tax, be required to
notify and account for.it.

Special rules apply to agreements made by market intermediaries and to certain sale and
repurchase and stock borrowing arrangements. Agreements to transfer shares to charities will not give
rise to SDRT or stamp duty.

Settlement and Dealings

Application has been made to the UK Listing Authority for admission of the Open Offer Shares to
the Official List and application has been made to the London Stock Exchange for admission to trading
of the Open Offer Shares on its market for listed securities. 1t is expected that Admission will take place
and dealings in the Open Offer Shares on the London Stock Exchange will commence at 8.00 a.m.
(London time) on 12 March 2002. Any persons dealing in Open Offer Shares allocated under the Open
Offer prior to Admission and the commencement of dealings therein do so at their own risk and may
be selling Open Offer Shares that they do not own.

If the Scheme becomes effective prior to 22 March 2002 no definitive certificates for the Open
Offer Shares will be despatched. If the Scheme has not become effective by such date, it is expected
that definitive certificates will be despatched by 22 March 2002. Pending their despatch, transfers will
be certified against the register. No temporary documents of title will be issued. Open Offer Shares to
be issued in uncertificated form are expected to be credited to CREST members’ accounts on 12
March 2002,

All documents or remittances, sent by or to THUS Shareholders, or as they may direct, will be sent
through the post at their risk. ‘

CREST

The Open Offer will be processed outside CREST. For the purposes of calculating entitlements as
at the Record Date certificated and uncertificated holdings will be treated independently. CREST
accounts are expected to be credited in respect of the New Ordinary Shares on 12 March 2002 to
Qualifying Shareholders who held their Existing Ordinary Shares at the Record Date in uncertificated
form. All New Ordinary Shares issued as a result of a bona fide market claim will be issued in
certificated form and in this respect Shareholders wishing to hold all or part of their holding of New
Ordinary Shares in uncertificated form should comply separately with the relevant CREST procedures
for conversion of such shares into uncertificated form following receipt of their share certificates.
However, notwithstanding any other provision set out in this document or the Application Form, the
Company reserves the right at its absolute discretion to issue Open Offer Shares in certificated form.

The Existing Ordinary Shares are already admitted to CREST. Accordingly, no further application
for admission to CREST is required for the Open Offer Shares. Qualifying Shareholders who are
CREST sponsored members should note that they will not be sent any confirmation of the credit of the
Open Offer Shares to their stock account nor any other written communication by the Company in
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respect of the issue of Open Offer Shares. Qualifying Shareholders who are CREST sponsored
members should refer to their CREST sponsors regarding the action to be taken in connection with
this document and the Open Offer.

Selling restrictions outside the United Kingdom

The Company has not taken nor will take any action in any jurisdiction other than the United
Kingdom that would permit a public offering of Ordinary Shares in any such jurisdiction where action
for that purpose is required. Anyone resident in any such jurisdiction who receives this document is
required by the Company to inform themselves about and observe any restrictions as to the Open
Offer and the distribution of this document. Such persons should also refer to the paragraph headed
‘Overseas Shareholders’ below.

Money Laundering Regulations 1993

It is a term of the Open Offer that, to ensure compliance with the Money Laundering Regulations
1993, the Company may, at its absolute discretion, require verification of identity from any person
lodging (or who is deemed to lodge) an Application Form (the “Applicant”), including any person who
either:

(i) tenders payment by way of cheque or banker’s draft drawn on an account in the name of a person
or persons other than the Applicant; or

(i) appears to the Company to be acting on behalf of some other person.

In the former case, verification of the identity of the Applicant may be required. In the latter case,
verification of the identity of any person on whose behalf the Applicant appears to be acting may be
required. Pending the provision of evidence as to identity satisfactory to the Company, definitive
certificates in respect of Open Offer Shares may be retained at the absolute discretion of the Company.
If, within a reasonable period of time following a request for verification of identity, the Company has
not received evidence satisfactory to it as aforesaid, the Company may, at its absolute discretion, elect
to reject the Applicant’s application, in which event the amount of the Applicant's payment will be
returned (without interest and at the Applicant’s risk) to the bank or building society for the credit of
the account from which such monies were originally debited, without prejudice to the rights of the
Company to set off against such monies, or take proceedings to recover, the loss suffered by it as a
result of the failure to produce evidence satisfactory to it as aforesaid.

Alternatively, the Company may elect that the relevant shares will be allotted to the Applicant but
(notwithstanding any other term of the issue) will not be issued to him unless the verification of identity
requirements have been satisfied. Within such period, not being less than 20 business days after a
request for evidence of identity is despatched to the Applicant, the Company will be entitled to make
arrangements (in its absolute discretion as to manner, timing and terms) to sell the relevant shares,
and for that purpose the Company will be authorised to act as agent of the Applicant. Any proceeds of
sale of the relevant shares (net of expenses of sale), which shall be issued to and registered in the
name of the purchaser(s), or an amount equivalent to the original payment by the Applicant, whichever
is the lower, will be held by the Company on trust for the Applicant (with no obligation to account for
interest), subject to the requirements of the Money Laundering Regulations 1993.

Overseas Shareholders

If you are resident in any jurisdiction other than the United Kingdom you are advised to
consult a professional adviser immediately.

General

The making of the Open Offer to persons who are resident in, or citizens of, or which are
corporations, partnerships or other entities created or organised under the laws of countries other than
the United Kingdom may be affected by the laws or regulatory requirements of the relevant jurisdiction.
No person receiving a copy of this document and/or the Application Form in any territory other than
the United Kingdom may treat the same as constituting an invitation or offer to him or her to subscribe,
apply for or purchase New Ordinary Shares, nor should he or she in any event use the Application
Form unless, in the relevant territory, such an invitation or offer could lawfully be made to him or her
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and the Application Form could lawfully be used without contravention of any unfulfilled registration or
other legal requirement.

Any person not resident in or who is outside the United Kingdom wishing to apply to acquire Open
Offer Shares under the Open Offer pursuant to this document and the Application Form must satisfy
himself or herself as to full observance of the laws and regulatory requirements of any relevant territory
in connection therewith, including obtaining any requisite governmental or other consents, observing
any -other requisite formalities and paying any issue or other taxes due in such territory. THUS
Shareholders who are in any doubt as to their position or how-to part|0|pate in the Open Offer should
consult a professional adviser. .

US and Canada

o " The Open Offer i is not being made in the US or Canada Nelther the Application Form nor the New

Ordinary Shares .have been nor will they be registered under 'the US Securities Act of 1933 (as
amended), or under the securities legislation of any state of the US or any province or territory of
Canada Furthermore, relevant exemptlons are not being obtained from the Securities Commiission of
any province of Canada. Accordingly, neither the Ordinary ‘Shares nor the New Ordinary Shares may
(other than in certain circumstances) be offered, sold, transferred, taken up or delivered directly or
indirectly in or into the US or Canada, their respective territories and possessions, or any political
subdivision thereof (“North Amenca”) or to any ‘resident of North America.

Subject to certain exceptlons no appllcatlon to subscnbe for New Ordlnary Shares may be made
under this. document or the Application Form in North America. Application Forms have not been sent
to THUS Shareholders with registered or mailing addresses in North America. This document is being
sent to such THUS Shareholders for information purposes only, and in that context, it does not
constitute an offer or an invitation to subscribe for New Ordinary Shares.

The Republic of Ireland

THUS Shareholders who are resident in the Republic of Ireland should note that, as a result of
regulations in the Republic of Ireland, no: offer of New Ordinary Shares is being made under this
document to THUS Shareholders with registered or mailing addresses in the Republic of Ireland.
Accordingly, no application to subscribe for New Ordinary Shares may be made under this document
or the Application Form in the Republic of Ireland.

Application Forms have not been sent to THUS Shareholders with registered or mailing addresses
in the Republic of Ireland. This document is being sent to such THUS Shareholders for information
purposes only, and in that context, it does not constitute an offer or an invitation to subscribe for New
Ordinary Shares.

Envelopes containing Application ‘Forms should not be postmarked the Republic of Ireland or
otherwise despatched from the Republic of Ireland, and all subscribers for New Ordinary Shares must
provide addresses outside the Republic of Ireland for the delivery of definitive certificates for New
Ordinary Shares.

Australia

THUS Shareholders who are resident in Australia should note that no prospectus in relation to the
New Ordinary Shares has been lodged with, or registered by, the Austraiian Securities Commission.
Accordingly, the New Ordinary Shares may not (other than in certain exceptional circumstances) be
offered, sold, transferred, taken up or delivered in Australia, or to any resident of Australia.

No application to subscribe for New Ordinary Shares may be made under this document or the
Application Form in Australia. Application Forms have not been sent to THUS Shareholders with
registered or mailing addresses in Australia. This document is being sent to such THUS Shareholders
for information purposes only, and in that context, it does not constitute an offer or an invitation to
subscribe for New Ordinary Shares.
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Japan

THUS Shareholders who are resident in Japan should note that the New Ordinary’ Shares have
not been nor will they be registered under the Securities and Exchange Law of Japan. Accordingly,
the New Ordinary Shares may not be offered, sold, transferred, taken up or delivered directly or
indirectly in, into or within Japan and no application to subscribe for New Ordinary Shares may be
made under this document or the Application Form in Japan.

Application Forms have not been sent to THUS Shareholders with registered or mailing addresses
in Japan. This document is being sent to such THUS Shareholders for information purposes only and
does not constitute an offer or invitation to subscribe for New Ordinary Shares.

Representation and Warranty

The making of an application on an Application Form will constitute a representation and warranty
that, inter alia, the applicant is ot a THUS Shareholder with a registered or mailing address in the US,
Canada, the Hepubllc of lreland, Australia or Japan, nor is the appllcant ‘applying for New Ordlnary
Shares for the account of any person, or with a view to re- offering, selling, transferring or delivering
such securities in any of those territories or possessions, and otherwise, that the applicant has fuily
observed the laws and any regulatory requnrements of any relevant junsdlctuon

The Company reservés the right to treat as invalid any application fo acquire Open Offer Sharés
under the Open Offer if it appears to the Company that such application may involve a breach of the
laws or regulatory requirements of any jurisdiction. Notwithstanding any other statement in this
document, the Company reserves the right to permit an application to acquire Open Offer Shares if
the Company is satisfied that such action would- not result in contraventlon of any applicable legal or
regulatory requirements.
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PART 3. INFORMATION ON THUS
1. Business Overview

Company Overview

THUS is a provider of voice, data, Internet and contact centré services to corporate and SME
markets primarily in the UK. THUS offers a range of communication solutions according to individual
customers’ needs.

THUS's business was established by ScottishPower in Novémber 1994. Originally THUS, then
named ScottishTelecom, provided telecommunications services targeted at business and residential
customers in central Scotland. THUS has since grown into a data and telecoms, Internet and contact
centre services provider, operating nationwide and, in line with its stated strategy, is now wholly
focussed on corporate and SME markets. Rebranding as THUS in October 1999, the Company
completed its Global Offering and was listed on the London Stock .Exchange in November 1999 and,
as at 30 November 2001, employed 2,274 people.

Services and Products

Data and telecommunications services provided by THUS in the UK include direct and indirect
switched voice, number translation services, leased lines and capacity together with frame relay and
ATM services. The Group offers a variety of Internet services, under the Demon brand, in the UK and
to a lesser extent in the Netherlands. Those services include access prowsuon (dial-up, ADSL, leased
line, direct fibre capacity and wholesale) together with hosting, e-commerce and security services. In
the UK contact centre market THUS provides in-sourced, out-sourced and co-sourced contact centres
systems integration, business continuity services, order fulfllment and automated call handling.

THUS’s corporate customers include British Sky Broadcasting plc, Scottish Power plc, GE Capital
Bank Limited, The Royal Bank of Scotland Group plc and Standard Life Assurance Company. In
addition, through facilites management agreements, THUS manages the telecommunications
networks of ScottishPower and its subsidiaries, Manweb Limited and Southern Water plc, on an arm’s
length basis.

Strategy

THUS’s main focus is the UK market. The Company’s strategy is to take advantage of the
changing nature of this market by integrating and cross-selling its current services and by developing
and offering Internet and data solutions that enable customers to exploit existing and new
technologies.

There are three key elements to THUS's strategy:

e implementing a technologically advanced platform enabling THUS to expand its addressable
market in the UK

e enabling customers to exploit new technologies through the development of advanced
telecommunications products and services; and

e leveraging and developing existing businesses for growth.

Implementing a technologically advanced platform

Establish a pan-UK infrastructure

THUS has embarked on a phased upgrade and expansion of its network infrastructure from its
original Scottish base to a UK-wide presence. Now completed, the backbone infrastructure has been
constructed with dark fibre and advanced DWDM optical technology as well as SDH, ATM, IP and
MPLS technologies.

Flexible local loop strategy

To support the service model and ensure a wide reach for THUS's products and services, a
flexible approach to access technologies has been taken. Most large customers are, and will continue
to be, linked to THUS’s network through fibre connections. However, THUS will also deliver services
over circuits provided by other operators, wireless networks, and microwave links.
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In relation to broadband access THUS is also deploying ADSL services, provided by BT, on a
wholesale basis, and will continue to consider emerging broadband aiternatives, whether fixed line or
otherwise. ‘

Peering to establish international network

Management believes that to service its requirements in the UK a large component of its
international traffic now and in the future can be delivered through peering arrangements with other IP
traffic carriers. As more services migrate to a data model and IP traffic volumes increase, THUS
believes this will help reduce interconnection charges.

Enabling customers to exploit new technologies

Introduce new products and services using new technologies

THUS has deployed a number of products and services since flotation. To date these have
included products in the following areas: :

¢ Network carriage — e.g. high speed (155Mbps) Internet access, 10Gbps point to point;
® Network Access — e.g. a range of ADSL products, WAP and dial-up [P products; .
e Hosting — e.g. a range of hosting products for SME and corporate customers; and

e Internetworking — e.qg. FrameLink and CellLlnk (frame and ATM networklng) iDTV and
Smanphone gatéeways serwces ’ ' ‘

Rol/-out of e-commerce services

THUS intends to continue with its development 'of e-commerce enabllng services, seekmg to cross
sell these products and services to existing customers.

Development of web-enabled content and vertical portals

At the time of fiotation, management indicated its intention to develop portals from content
available within the residential premium rate services area of the business to drive traffic volumes on
the network.

In exploring this area the strategic emphasis has shifted to providing the infrastructure and service
frameworks for other brands to launch their own portals rather than THUS providing the entire
infrastructure, content and brand equity. Portals now provided by British Sky Broadcasting Plc and
Amstrad Plc have been created using the THUS infrastructure in this way.

Leveraging existing businesses
Provision of integrated solutions for corporate customers
In order to increase opporiunities for offering mtegrated services, management has centrally

co-ordinated marketing, sales and other support functions across all the services.
Cross-sell to established customer base

THUS intends to leverage its relationships with existing business customers by identifying and
promoting additional services of interest to these customers, including integrated product bundles.
Summary

In summary, THUS intends to deliver its strategy by providing integrated Internet, data, voice and
contact centre solutions to meet business customer needs and by positioning them with a strong
service focus.

In executing the strategy since its Global Offering, THUS has won a number of awards that
illustrate its commitment to providing high levels of customer service and technology to customers.

2. Network and Technology

THUS's fibre for the core network outside Scotland has been obtained on a long-term IRU basis
from several different operators, allowing THUS to take advantage of competitive fibre markets for long-
haul capability. Approximately 9.45 per cent. of the network has been leased from fibre operated by
ScottishPower and Scottish & Southern Energy on their overhead power networks, and the remaining
sections of network have ali been installed by THUS. A small section of network covering North West
Scotland is operated on Microwave.
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THUS owns and operates its own optical technology throughout the network, using Dense Wave
Division Multiplexing (DWDM) technology supplied by Nortel Networks and configured in multiple ring
topologies.

THUS’s transmission infrastructure is based on Synchronous Digital Hierarchy (SDH) equipment
and provides a capability to deliver high speed transmission capacity throughout the network. The SDH
layer supports the Company’s switched voice, ATM and IP platforms.

The switched voice platform is built from equipment supplied by Marconi and Nokia and delivers
both basic and advanced telephony services, including support for modems providing dial-up capacity
for Internet, Set-Top-Box (STB) and smart-phone services. The ATM and IP networks are operated on
platforms supplied by Cisco and Lucent Technologies and deliver Frame Relay, ATM and MPLS
enabled [P services. .

Operation of the Network

THUS’s network is designed and operated as a series of connected optical rings. THUS's DWDM
and SDH technology platforms allow it to provide for a more reliable service by minimising the effects
of any interrupted transmissions, by utilising optical and transport protection mechanisms.

THUS operates its.own network from a NetWork,Management Centre (NMC) in Hillington, with a
fully replicated back-up NMC in Kirkintilloch. This reflects the importance THUS places on the network
reliability and the importance of customer service.

THUS also employs specialised teams to monitor the operation of all service platforms, from the
voice network to the systems supporting large scale IP-based application delivery.

3. Human Resources

The table below sets out the number of THUS’s employees as at 30 November 2001:

Business Area Ndmber
Sales and Marketing 257
Technical and Operations 1,072
Contact Centres 709
Support Functions and Other 236
Total : 2,274

Of the total number of THUS's employees, approximately 75 were located in the Netherlands as
at 30 November 2001.

THUS has established a framework of employee representative bodies under which employees
and members of THUS’s senior management team meet to discuss business issues.

THUS has in place a portfolio of incentive schemes for employees. Further details of the THUS
Employee Share Schemes are set out in Part 8 of this document. Within this portfolio there is provision
for key employees to receive share options that are subject to the achievement of performance
conditions. In addition THUS has offered the opportunity for all employees to participate in a save as
you eamn share option scheme. An annual corporate bonus scheme is also in place for senior staff that
targets performance against key financial and personal targets.

THUS’s current UK pension arrangements are principally provided by ScottishPower. Those
persons employed by THUS in the Netherlands are members of a pension scheme provided by THUS.
Approximately 900 employees are currently members of the ScottishPower pension schemes, 670 of
whom are within final salary arrangements. The remaining 230 are members of a money purchase
plan. Following the Demerger it is THUS's intention to provide all staff with pension arrangements that
(as regards final salary schemes) provide at least broadly comparable benefits to those currently
received and (as regards money purchase schemes) for which at least broadly comparable
contributions will be made.
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4. Regulatory Environment

THUS’s business is affected by various laws imposed at both UK and EU level. The applicable
laws can be broadly divided into three categories:

e those which apply to the regulation of telecommunications networks and services;
e those which apply to the regulation of the Internet; and

e general EU and UK competition law.

The UK telecommunications licensing and regulatory framework is governed by the
Telecommunications Act 1984, by EU legislation, and by the conditions of licences granted to operators
under the Telecommunications Act. Licences under the Telecommunications Act are issued by the UK
Department of Trade and Industry, which also oversees telecommunications policy. Enforcement of the
terms of the licences is undertaken by the Director General of Telecommunications, supported by the
UK Office of Telecommunications. THUS was granted a standard Fixed PTO licence with Code Powers
on 7 October 1999.

The Internet regulatory regime includes laws relating to data protection, the protection of
intellectual property rights, defamation and publication or transmission of illegal material. Under certain
circumstances Internet Service Providers (“ISPs”) may be liable for mformatlon distributed over the
Internet or contained on web sites hosted by the ISP.

5. Management

Details of the relevant experience and expetrtise of the Directors are as follows:

Non-executive Directors

Charles Berry became Chairman of THUS on 23 May 2001 and has been a non-executive director of
THUS since 15 October 1999. Mr Beiry is Executive Director — UK of Scottish Power plc, with
responsibility for ScottishPower’s Generation, Energy Trading and Customer Sales & Services
businesses and for regulatory matters. Having joined ScottishPower in November 1991, he was
appointed to the ScottishPower board of directors on 1 April 1999. He was appointed Chief Executive
of Manweb in 1996 and in 1998 assumed responsibility for Energy Supply. He assumed responsibility
for all UK energy businesses in April 2001.

David Nish was appointed as a non-executive director of THUS on 23 May 2001. He is- currently
Finance Director of Scottish Power pic and in this capacity he has responsibility at board level for
performance management and information technology. Prior to joining Scottish Power plc, he was a
partner with Price Waterhouse. He is a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Scotland
and its Qualifications Board, a non-executive director of Scottish Knowledge plc and a member of the
Scottish Council of the CBI.

lan Chippendale was appointed as a non-executive director of THUS on 15 October 1999. Mr
Chippendale is Executive Chairman of Direct Line Group Limited, having previously been Chief
Executive, and has considerable experience in the insurance and financial services industry. Prior to
joining Direct Line in 1996, Mr Chippendale was Chief Executive of Privilege Insurance from 1994 and
before that he was a director of Provident Financial plc.

Michael de Kare-Silver joined the board of THUS as a non-executive director in September 2000. Mr
de Kare-Silver is currently Head of e-Business Development Services at PA Consulting Group and
prior to that was Group e-commerce Director at Great Universal Stores Plc (“GUS"). Prior to joining
GUS, Mr de Kare-Silver was Senior Partner of the UK strategy consulting firm, the Kalchas Group. The
Kalchas Group was acquired by Computer Sciences Corp. in September 1997 where Mr de Kare-
Silver served as a Vice President and a member of the European Management Committee for two
years before joining GUS. Mr de Kare-Silver was also a non-executive director of Flying Brands -
Limited until 18 September 2000. Mr de Kare-Silver is also the author of e-commerce books ‘e-shock’
and ‘e-shock 2000’. He is also visiting Professor at Middlesex University Business School of
Computing Sciences.
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Josephine Connell joined the board of THUS as a non-executive director in January 2001. Mrs
Connell is Managing. Director of Xansa plc and has a wide range of IT knowledge and experience,
gained from 30 years in the industry. She joined Xansa in 1977 after 5 years at CMG and an early
career with Mars. She became a member of the Xansa board in 1991 and was subsequently appointed
Chief Operating Officer in July 1997, with responsibility for managing Xansa’'s core outsourcing
business, prior to being appointed Group Managing Director in November 1999. Mrs Connell is also a
Director of First Banking Systems Limited, Xansa'’s joint venture with Bank of Scotland, and a governor
of the University of Hertfordshire.

Roy Brown was appointed as a non-executive director of THUS in January 2001. Until May 2001, Mr
Brown. was.a main board director of Unilever and President of Unilever's European Foods and
Beverages division, a business operating in 15 European countries with a turnover of £5 billion. In
addition he has held the role of Regional Director of Unilever’s Africa, Middle East, Central and Eastemn
Europe division. Mr Brown joined Unilever in 1974, initially working in the speciality chemicals
business, before moving. into marketing and general management roles. Mr Brown is also a non-
executive director of GKN Plc, Brambles Industries plc and BUPA.

~ Executive Directors

William Allan is Chief Executive of THUS. He joined a predecessor company in December 1998 as
Chief Operating Officer and was appointed Managing Director in February 1999. Mr Aillan has more

than 25 years’ experience in the telecommunications industry. In 1997, Mr Allan was appointed Chief

Executive of Cable & Wireless Regional Businesses. He was a director on the boards of

Telecommunications of Jamaica, Entel Panama, the Barbados Telephone Company and the Barbados

External Telecommunications Company. Between 1995 and 1997, Mr Allan was Regional Director for

Cable & Wireless North East Asia Region, President and Representative Director of Cable & Wireless

Japan, and Chairman of Cable & Wireless Communications Services Limited (Japan). He was also a

ditector on the boards of international Digital Communications (IDC Japan), Sakhalin Electrosvyaz,

Sakhalin Telecom, Sakhalin Telecom Mobile and Nakhodka Telecom.

“Philip Male is Executive Director, Operations. He joined a predecessor company originally as

Technical Director of Demon Internet Limited in October 1997. Mr Male has previous experience as
Technical Director of Computer Newspaper Services and PA Data Design, part of the Press
Association Group, and has held the positions of Head of Research and Development and, prior to
joining Demon, Director of Strategic Research with the Press Association Group. With advanced
knowledge of data networking technologies, programming languages and operating systems, Mr Male
has significant technical experience and expertise. He has been involved in the development of
Intenet services in the UK since 1990 having run the development teams behind many of the UK’s .
leading web sites.

John Maguire, a Chartered Accountant, joined THUS as Chief Financial Officer in December 2000.
Prior to joining THUS, Mr Maguire was Vice President Finance (Japan and Asia) for Cable & Wireless
Global. This included leading the finance team in C&W IDC, Japan’s second largest international
carrier. Mr Maguire has extensive financial and international telecommunications experience, having
held a number of other key financial positions within the Cable & Wireless group since 1991, including
that of Regional Finance Director of C&W Asia Pacific, based in Singapore.

James Reid joined the board of THUS in Aprit 2001 as Executive Director, Sales and Marketing, taking
responsibility at board level for all of THUS's sales and marketing activities. Mr Reid previously held
senior roles in the telecommunications, IT, Internet and retail financial services sectors. He joined
THUS from Trinity Home Consulting, a specialist Management Consultancy practice, where he was
Business Development Director. He previously held the position of Director of Customer Services at
ntl, where he was responsible for all consumer customer interface functions supporting four million
customers. Prior to ntl, Mr Reid was Director of Customer Services for Alliance & lLeicester plc,
responsible for all customer services and account development functions within the bank. He has also
held several other senior sales and marketing roles at Mercury Communications, IBM and Powerhouse
Communications.
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PART 4. INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR THUS FOR THE 6 MONTHS ENDED
30 SEPTEMBER 2001

The following financial information has been extracted without material adjustment from THUS'’s unaudited
interim results for the six months ended 30 September 2001, which were published on 5 November 2001.

. THUS pic

GROUP PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
for the six months ended 30 September 2001

First half  Full year
2000-01 2000-01
First half  Restated - Restated
2001-02 (Note 3) (Note 3)

. ‘ : Notes ~ £000  £000 £000

Turnover from continuing operations .................. 2 140,790 103,865 233,842
Costofsales............ ...... P e (113,012) (77,489) (173,318)

Gross profit from continuing operations ... .............. 27,778 26,376 60,524

Selling and distribution . . ......... .. ... . .. oLl (17,856) (21,231) (38,406)

Administration expenses. . ....... ... i i i © (42,706) (40,774) (80,074)
: Operating loss on ordinary activities before interest . .. ... ... (32,784) (35,629) (57,956)
ESN Netinterestcharge ........... . ... .ottt (9,970) .(1,641) (8,987)
» Loss on ordinary activities before taxation................. (42,754) (37,270) (66,943)

| Taxation on loss on ordinary activities . ................... 4 — 13,635 13,827

’ Loss after taxation ..... e e (42,754) (23,735) (53,116)
Minority interest. . .. .. e 599 404 1,073

. Loss forthe period .......o.vviriein i, (42,155) (23,331) (52,043)

t P Lo ' .

Ny Appropridgtions—nonequity ............ . i, 6 (1,250) (1,250) (2,500)

N Loss retained ..., (43,405) (24,581) (54,543)

! Loss per ordinary share (Pence) .. ...................... 5 (6.33) (350) (7.84)

Diluted Ibss per ordinary share (pence)............ SRR ‘

(&4

(6.33) (350)  (7.84)
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THUS plc

STATEMENT OF TOTAL RECOGNISED GAINS AND LOSSES
for the six months ended 30 September 2001

First half  Full year

2000-01 2000-01
First half Restated Restated
2001-02 (Note 3)  {Note 3) .

1 _ Notes  £000 £000 £'000

Lossfortheperiod ................................... (42,155) (23,331) (52,043)

' Currency translation differences on overseas net assets . ... .. (71) 76 394
Total recognised losses forthe period .................. (42,226) (23,255) (51 ,649)

Reconciliation of Movements in Shareholders’ Funds
for the six months ended 30 September 2001

" First half - Full year

2000-01 2000-01

First half Restated Restated
2001-02 (Note 3)  (Note 3)

: : Notes  £'000 £'000 £'000
Loss for the period ... .. .. e (42,155) - (23,331) (52,043)
Appropriations —nonequity ....................... SN .., 6 (1,250). (1,250) (2,500)

l Lossretained.............. e e {(43,405) (24,581). (54,543)

i Currency translation differences on overseas net assets ... ... (71) 76 394

‘ Reversal of appropriations —non-equity. . .............. e 6 1,250 - 1250 2,500

‘ Net 'r_novemen't in shareholders’funds ... ... ............. (42,226): (23,255) (51,649)

i Opening shareholders’ funds (prior period restated) ...... 3 282,964 334,613 334,613

Closing shareholders’ funds . ........... e S .. 240,738 311,358 282,964
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THUS plc

GROUP BALANCE SHEET
as at 30 September 2001

30 September 30 September 30 March
2001 2000 2001

£'000 £'000 £'000
Fixed assets s
Intangible assets . .......... ... .. i 538 1,016 486
Tangible assets . ........ ... . e 471,763 403,178 467,500

Investments . ........ ... ... .. 24,250 14,781 24,250
' : © 496,551 418,975 492,236

Current assets

SIOCKS - o oo ... 10,269 9270 10,741
Debtors: ' ‘

e Otherdebtors .................. e L. 95,565 66,267 92,480

¢ Funds deposited with ScottishPower.................. 3,800 4,602 17,550

- o 99,365 70,869 110,030

Cash-at bank and in hand ... 2,589 2,192 3,484

n Total currentassets ................................. 112,223 82,331 124,255

] Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

NG Other creditors. . .. . e (121,105) (102,411)  (145,798)
“ Loans and otherborrowings .. .......................... . .(3,834) (2,902) (3,900)
Total creditors falling due withinonevyear .............. (124,939) (105,313)  (149,698)
Netcurrent liabilities . ........................ e (12,716) (22,982) (25,443)

TOt?ﬂ assets less current liabilities .. . .................. 483,835 395,993 466,793

Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year
Loans and other borrowings:

® ScoftishPower loanaccount. ........................ (240,600) (80,600) (180,600)
® Loans and otherborrowings ........................ (4,253) (4,354) (4,306)
Total creditors falling due after more than one year .. . ... (244,853) (84,954) (184,906)
i Provisions for liabilitiesand charges. .. ................ (127) {270) {195)
! Deferredincome ......... ... ... ... ... ..., (1) (27) (13)
} NEtaSSELS ... .....ooo e 238,854, 310,742 281,679
E Capital and reserves
2 Called-upsharecapital ................................ 42,637 42,637 42,637
Share premium . ... i e 307,933 307,933 307,933
Profitandlossaccount . ............ ... ... ... .. ... . ... (109,832) (39,212) (67,606)
Shareholders’ funds .. ................ ... . ... ... ..... 240,738 311,358 282,964
Equity minority interest . . ... .. ... ... . ... (1,884) (616) (1,285)
Capitalemployed. . .............. ... ... ... .. .. ... .... 238,854 310,742 281,679
Equity Shareholders’ funds . ......... ... .. .. .. .o ... 210,861 283,981 254,337
Non equity Shareholders’ funds ......................... 29,877 27,377 28,627
Total Shareholders’ funds ............................ 240,738 311,358 282,964

Approved by the Board on 2 November 2001 and signed on its behalf by
William Allan John Maguire

Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer
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THUS plc

GROUP CASH FLOW STATEMENT
for the six months ended 30 September 2001

First half First half Full year
2001-02 2000-01 2000-01
, Notes £'000 £'000 £'000
Cash (outflow)/inflow from continuing operating ,

CActivities ... 7 (16,140) 10,677 2,468
Returns on investments and servicing of finance ........ . (9,415) (1,448) (8,373)
Taxation —group reliefreceived . . ..................... _ o= L — 6,597
Free cashflow ........... e e e e . {25,555) . 9,229 692
Capital expenditure and financial investment ........... ‘ ~(48,971) (113,793) (191 ,066)
Cash flow before acquisitions . . . .. P (74,526) (104,564) (191,274)
AcqUISItIONS™ . ... ... . - (1,000) (1,000)
Cash flow before management of liquid resources ... (74,526) (105,564) (192,274)
Management of liquid resources ..................... 13,750 24,931 11,983
Cash outflow before financing .. ........... RTINS (60,776) (80,633) (180,291)
Financing ........................ S 59,952 81,857 182,563
(Decrease)/increase in cash in the period ........... 8 (824) 1,224 2,272

Free cash flow represents cash flow from continuing operating activities after adjusting for returns

on investments and servicing of finance and taxation.

*

represents payments of deferred considerations.
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THUS plc

RECONCILIATION OF NET CASH FLOW.TO MOVEMENT IN NET DEBT
for the six months ended 30 September 2001

First half Full year

2000-01 2000-01
First half Restated Restated
' 2001-02 (Note 3) (Note 3)
_ Notes £000 £0000  £000
(Decrease)/increase in cash in the period............. 8 (824) 1,224 2,272

Cash inflow from increaseindebt................... (59,952) (81,857) (182,563)
Cash inflow from decrease in liquid resources . ........ (13,750) (24,931)  (11,983)

8
8
Movement in net debt in'the period ............... 8 (74,526) (105,564) (192,274)
8
8

i Net (debt)/funds at the beginning of the period .. ... (167,772) 24502 ° 24,502
Net debt at the end of the period . .. ............... (242,298) (81,062) (167,772)
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THUS plc
Notes to the Accounts for the six months ended 30 September 2001

1. Basis of preparation

These interim accounts have been prepared on the basis of accounting policies consistent with
those set out in the Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 31 March 2001, except for the
adoption of FRS 19 “Deferred Tax”. FRS 19 has been adopted with effect from 1 April 2001. As a
result of applying FRS 19 a prior period adjustment has been recognised as disclosed in Note 3 to the
accounts. The interim accotints are unaudited. The information shown for the year ended 31 March
does not constitute statutory accounts within the meaning of Section 240 of the Companies Act 1985
and has been extracted from the full accounts for the year ended :31 March 2001 filed with the
Registrar of Companies in Scotland. The report of the auditors on those accounts-was unqualified and
did not contain a statement under either section-237(2) or section 237(3) of the Companies Act 1985.

2. Segmental reporting

Tumnover has been analysed below between Internet services, interactive services, data and
telecom services, and contact centre services. The Directors consider these to be the same class of
business and accordingly no segmental analysis of operating loss or net assets has been given.

First half  First half  Full year
2001-02  2000-01 2000-01

} £'000 £'000 £°000
Turnover analysis v
Internet SEIVICES . . .. ...t e 37,941 37,261 76,103
Interactive SeIVICES . .. .. v it i e e 11,696 11,581 22,734
Data and telecom ServiCeS. . .. ......ouiii 78,120 41,893 107,486
Contactcentre services . ... 13,033 13,130 27,519

140,790 103,865 233,842

Turnover by origin .
United Kingdom ............. P AP e 138,123 101,154 228,590
BUIODE ... i e e 2,667 2,711 5,252

140,790 103,865 233,842

Turnover by destination
United Kingdom . .. .. P 137,934 100,917 227,795
Europe ..... e e e e e e e 2,856 2,948 6,047

140,790 103,865 233,842

3. Prior period adjustment

The group has changed its accounting policy for deferred tax following the adoption of FRS 19
“Deferred Tax”. In prior periods provision for deferred tax was only made where there was a probability
that a liability would crystallise in the foreseeable future, in accordance with accounting standards in
force at that time. The prior period adjustment reflects the impact of restating the provision, which gave
rise to a provision of £13,535,000 at 1 April 2000, and movements thereon in accordance with FRS
19. The effect of the adjustment was to reduce the basic and diluted loss per ordinary share by 1.95p
and 1.93p for the year ended 31 March 2001 and for the period ended 30 September 2000
respectively. The effect of this adjustment on the 2000-01 group profit and loss accounts is
summarised below:

First half Full year

Increase intaxcredit. ... .. ... .. . e 13,535 13,535
Decrease in loss for the periodfyear . ........ ... ... ... .. . i 13,535 13,535

There has been no effect on the group balance sheet at 30 September 2000 and 31 March 2001
following this adjustment.
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" for deferred taxation is considered necessary at 30 September 2001, since accumulated tg)'(ation

_ all periods by dividing the loss for the period, after non equity appropriations, by the weighted average

4. Taxation

First half  Full year

2000-01  2000-01
First half Restated Restated
200102 (Note 3) (Note 3)

Notes £'000 £'000 £000

Taxation on the loss for the period/year:
Adjustments in respect of prior year
Deferred taxation

— 292
13,536 13,535

13,635 13,827

No ta){ation charge is required for the period due to the availability of taxation losses. No provision

losses are expected to offset any reversal of accelerated capital allowances.

5. Loss per ordinary share

Loss per ordinary share has been calculated in accordance with FRS 14 “Earnings per Share” for

number of ordinary shares in issue during the period, based on the following information;

First halt  Full year
2000-01 2000-01
First half Restated Restated
2001-02 (Note 3) {Note 3)

£'000 £°000 £'000
Loss for the period after non equity appropriations ................ (43,405) (24,581) (54,543)
Basic weighted average share capital (number of shares, thousands).. 685,604 701,315 695,353
Diluted weighted average share capital (number of shares, thousands).. 685,604 701,315 695,353

- The basic weighted average share capital excludes shares held by the Company under Trust in
connection with the THUS Employee Share Schemes. The impact of the share options is antidilutive
and has therefore been excluded from the calculation of diluted weighted average share capital.

6. Appropriations — non equity

First half First half Full year
2001-02 - 2000-01 2000-01

£°000 £000 . £000

Appropriations:
Cumulative participating non-redeemable preference shares 10 per cent.
Cumulative preferential appropriation . ............ ... ... .. ... ... 1,250 1,250 2,500

In accordance with the provisions of FRS 4 “Capital Instruments”, the cumulative participating
non-redeemable preference shares have been classified as non equity and the Company has,
therefore, appropriated through the profit and loss account an amount equal to the preference share
dividends for the period. As the Company did not have sufficient distributable reserves in order to pay
such preference share dividends, the amount was credited back in the profit and loss account reserve.
This amount has been included in the balance of non equity interests on the face of the Balance Sheet.
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7. Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash (outflow)/inflow from continuing operating

activities ,
First half First half Full year
2001-02 2000-01 2000-01
£'000 £°000 £000
Operating loss. ... .. ... i (32,784)  (35,629) (57,956)
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets . ... ........ e 30,924 17,696 35,359
i Amortisation of intangible fixed assets ................... 72 653 1,182
Loss on disposal of tangible fixed assets ............. ca — 438 438
| Release of government grant deferred income .. ... ........ (12) (15) (29)
‘ Movements in provisions for liabilities and charges ......... (68) (410) (485)
Decrease/(increase) instocks .......................... 472 (590) (2,061)
(Increase)/decrease indebtors ......................... (3,111) 8,551 (23,960)
‘ (Decrease)/increase increditors ........................ (11,633) 19,983 49,980
; Net cash (outflow)/inflow from continuing operating _ _
i activities . . ............. ... .. ... P (16,140) 10,677 2,468
| .
| 8. Analysis of net debt
| At 30
| At1 September
, April 2001 - Cashflow 2001
i £'000 £'000 £7000
{‘ Cashatbankandinhand ............................. 3,484 (895) 2,589
] Overdrafts . ................ JE O S (244) 71 (173)
! 3,240 (824) 2,416
| Loan notes —due withinoneyear ....................... (3,560) — (3,560)
E ScottishPower loan account — due after one year. . ... e (180,600)  (60,000)  (240,600)
! Financeleases ....... ... ... ... o i, (4,402) 48 © (4,354)
| ‘ : (188,562) ' (59,952)  (248,514)
Funds deposited with ScoftishPower.. .......... ... ..... 17,550 (13,750) 3,800

.............................................. (1 67,772) (74,526)  (242,298)

-
4
D

9. Contingent liabilities

; There have been no material changes to the Group’s contingent liabilities disclosed in the Annual
! Report and Accounts for the year ended 31 March 2001.

10. Ultimate holding company

THUS plc is a majority owned subsidiary of Scottish Power UK plc which is, in turn, a wholly
owned subsidiary of Scottish Power plc.

Copies of the ultimate holding company’s consolidated Interim Report and Accounts may be
obtained from The Secretary, Scottish Power plc, 1 Atlantic Quay, Glasgow, G2 8SP.”
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PART 5. PROFIT FORECAST

The following statement was made in the interim results announcement dated 5 November 2001:

“The Company believes that with its expanded portfolio and development expertise it is well
placed to address changing market conditions. Accordingly, despite the current trading environment,
the Board believes the Company is well placed to deliver the solutions now in demand and expects to
report strong revenue growth for the full year and positive EBITDA for the year as a whole”.

In the absence of unforeseen circumstances and on the basis outlined below, the Directors
continue to believe that forecast EBITDA, being eamings. before exceptional items, interest, tax,
depreciation and amortisation will be positive for the year as a whole. This forecast comprises “the
profit forecast”. . ‘

The profit forecast for the year ending 31 March 2002 includes the results shown by the unaudited
interim report for the six months ended 30 September 2001, unaudited management accounts for the
two months ended November 2001 and a forecast prepared by the Directors covering the four months
ending 31 March 2002. The profit forecast has been prepared using accounting policies consistent with
those set out in the statutory financial statements of THUS for the year ended 31 March 2001.

Assumptions for factors exclusively outside the influence or control of the Directors:

e there will be no material financial impact as a result of the disruption to the business of THUS, its
key suppliers or key customers, by reason of industrial disputes, business failures or natural
disasters;

e _there will be no material changes in interest rates, inflation or exchange rates; and

e there will be no material change in the economic conditions in the markets in which THUS
operates. »

Assumptions for factors that may come under the influence or control of the Directors:

e there will be no material acquisitions or disposals in the period between the date of this document
and 31 March 2002.
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(a) Letter from THUS plc’s Reporting Accountants PricewaterhouseCoopers

PRICEAATERHOUSE(QOPERS

PricewaterhouseCoopers
1 Embankment Place
London WC2N 6RH

The Directors
THUS plc
Dalmore House
310 St Vincent Street
EICIIERE Glasgow
o G2 5BB
; Greenhill & Co. International LLP
1 Regent Gate
: 56 — 58 Conduit Street
London
W1S 2YZ

18 January 2002
Dear Sirs; . -

‘ We have reviewed the basis of compilation and the accounting polrcres used in preparing the profit
forecast of THUS plc for the year ending 31 March 2002 as set out on page 46 of the prospectus dated
| 18 January 2002.

i The profit forecast, for which the Directors of THUS plc are solely responsible, includes the results
| shown by the-published unaudited interim report of THUS plc for the six months ended 30 September
' 2001, the unaudited ‘management accounts for the two months ended 30 November 2001 and the
; Directors’ forecast for the four months endmg 31 March 2002. ’

i We conducted our work in accordance with the Statements of Investment Circular Reporting
Standards issued by the Auditing Practices Board in the United Kingdom.

y In our opinion the profit forecast has been properly compiled on the bases stated and the basrs of
i accounting is consistent with the accounting policies of THUS plc.

Yours faithfully,

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Chartered Accountants
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(b) Letter from THUS’s Sponsor Greenhill & Co. international LLP

Greenhill & Co. International LLP
Regent Gate

56-58 Conduit Street

London W1S 2YZ

The Directors

THUS plec

Dalmore House

310 St Vincent Street
Glasgow

G2 5BB

18 January 2002

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the Directors’ forecast of EBITDA of THUS plc and its subsidiary undertakings for the
period ending 31 March 2002 (the “Profit Forecast”). The Profit Forecast is based on the published
unaudited interim accounts of THUS plc for the six months ended 30 September 2001, the unaudited
management accounts for. the two months ended 30 November 2001 and the Directors’ forecast for
the four months ending 31 March 2002.

Greenhill

We have discussed the Profit Forecast, together with the bases and assumptions upon which it is

made, with you and PricewaterhouseCoopers, THUS plc’s reporting accountants. We have also
considered the letter dated 18 January 2002 addressed to you and.us from PricewaterhouseCoopers
regarding the accounting policies and calculations underlying the Profit Forecast. On the basis of these
discussions and having regard to that letter we are satisfied that the Profit Forecast, for WhICh you are

solely responsuble has been made after due and careful enqmry by the Dlrectors

Yours faithfully

for and on behalf of Greenhlll & Co International LLP

James R.C. Lupton
Managing Director

Greenhill & Co. Intemationat LLP is incomorated in England with fimitad liability (Registered no. 300796). Regtstemd Offica : Regem Gate, 56-58 Conduit Streel, London W18 2YZ
which is

Greenhm & Co. Interationat LLP and Greenhill & Co. GmbH are affilates of Greenhill & Co. LLC, a limited
g by the Financial Services Authority for the conduct of investment business,

& Co. L LLPis
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PART 6. HISTORICAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Nature of the financial information

The financial information relating to THUS set out below does not constitute statutory accounts
within the meaning of section 240 of the Act, but has been extracted without material adjustment from
the published audited financial statements of THUS for the years ended 31 March 2001 and 2000, and
from the accountants’ report on the Company, dated 10 November 1999 included in the Company’s
prospectus of that date, for the year ended 31 March 1999. ]

No adjustment has been made to this financial information to reflect the impact of the new
accounting standard FRS 19 “Accounting for Deferred Tax” which will be adopted for the year ending
31 March 2002 and was refiected in the Interim results to 30 September 2001.

PricewaterhouseCoopers has made reports under section 235 of the Act in respect of each such
set of statutory consolidated accounts for the two years ended 31 March 2001 and each such report
was as an unqualified report and did not contain a statement under section 237(2) or section 237(3) of
the Act. Copies of these accounts have been delivered to the Registrar of Companies in Scotland.

Accounting Policies

Basis of Preparation

The financial information has been prepared under the historical cost convention and in
accordance with applicable accounting standards in the UK and with the requirements of the Act.

The Company was incorporated on 19 January 1999, and owns the Internet services, interactive
services, data and telecom services and ‘contact centre services ‘businesses previously owned by
certain wholly owned subsidiaries of ScottishPower. These businesses, hereinafter described as “the
ScottishTelecom Businesses” were acquired on 30 September 1999, together with ScottishPower’s 50
per cent. shareholding in SOL. The consideration for the acquisitions was satisfied in shares.

In accordance with the group reconstruction provisions of Financial Reporting Standard No. 6, the
consideration was recorded as the book value of the assets and liabilities acquired and the acquisitions
of the ScottishTelecom Businesses and the 50 per cent. shareholding in SOL were accounted for on
the basis of merger accounting principles. ‘

Consequently, although the Company was not incorporated until 19 January 1999, the acquisition
of the ScottishTelecom Businesses and the 50 per cent. shareholding in SOL did not take place until
30 September 1999, the financial information for the year ended 31 March 1999 has been presented
as if the ScottishTelecom Businesses, SOL and the Company have always been part of the same
Group.

The consolidated profit and loss account for the year ended 31 March 2000 reflects the trading
results of the Company for the six month period from 1 October 1999, being.the date the Company
commenced trading to 31 March 2000, the trading results of the businesses which were acquired by
the Company from ScottishPower for the six month period from 1 April 1999 to 30 September 1999
and the trading results of subsidiaries for the year ended 31 March 2000.

The former interest of the relevant ScottishPower subsidiaries in the businesses acquired by the
Company was accounted for as part of the ScottishPower loan account balance within creditors. All
profits and losses generated by these businesses prior to their acquisition by the Company on 30
September 1999 were transferred to the ScottishPower loan account balance.

A summary of the more important Group accounting policies is set out below:

Basis of Consolidation

The financial information includes the financial information of the Company and its subsidiary
undertakings.
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Turnover Definitions

The Group’s turnover comprises revenues from Internet services, interactive services, data and
telecom services and contact centre services, each of which are defined as follows:
Internet Services

Revenues from Internet services comprise monthly ‘access fees paid by Internet dial up
subscribers, ingress receipts; revenue from business access services (including the provision of leased
lines, web design and e-commerce services) and revenues from wholesale Internet services provided
to Virtual Internet Service Providers. :

Interactive Services

"Revenue from interactive servnces compnse the Group’s share of premlum rate call charges. .

Data and Telecom Serwces

Revenues are derived from the prowsron of switched services, capacuty and data services and
facility management serwces - .
Contract Centre Serwces L .

Revenues represent the prowsmn of outsourced contact centres and telemarketlng systems
integration services.
Cost Definitions

The Group’s_costs ‘comprise of cost of sales, selling and distribution and administratio_n costs,

Cost of Sales

Cost of sales consists of interconnect costs and payments to other Public Telecommunications
Operators (PTOs), network costs: and depreciation interactive royalties and related costs and contact
centre costs. ‘ .
Selling and Drstr/butlon Costs

Selling and distribution costs comprise expendlture and marketing, advertising and promotions,
together with the salaries and associated costs of the sales and marketing function. t
Adm/n/stratron Expenses o

Administration expenses compnse expendlture on customer services, human resources
information technology, legal and regulatory compliance and non- operatlonal property together with
depreciation of non-network assets and costs recharged from ScottishPower for central administrative
services. : .
Other Definr"tions‘ _
Company (or THUS)
THUS plc

ScottishTelecom Busmesses
The businesses acquired by the Company on 30 September 1999 together with SOL.

SOL
Scotland on Line Limited

Group

THUS plc and its subsidiaries and, for the periods prior- to. 30 September 1999, the
ScottishTelecom Businesses.

Subsidiary Undertakings
Entities which the Company holds a long-term controlling interest.

ScottishPower _
Scottish Power UK plc and its subsidiaries.
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ScottishPower Facilities Management Contract

The Strategic Network Facilities Management Agreement and Operational Systems Facilities
Management Agreement as detailed in Note 29.

Intangible Fixed Assets.

Licence fees are capitalised at cost, less provision for any impairment in value, and amortised over
the remaining licence period once the relevant network to which a licence relates becomes operational
and a service is launched to the public.

Costs associated with the development of new products or services are capitalised and amortlsed
over the anticipated life of the new product or service once this is launched to the public.

Tangible Fixed Assets

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost, less provision for any impairment in value, and are
depreciated on the straight line method over their estimated operational lives. Tangible fixed assets
include capitalised employee costs and other costs which are directly attributable to the construction
of fixed assets. The main depreciation periods used are as set out below: .

Land and buildings | : Years

Alterations to leasehold premises Over lease period or
' : ' ' useful life if shorter
Buildings: Equipment accommodation modules : 10
Plant and equipment
Underground network ' o : 40
Fibre optic cable ' 20
Electronics, customers’ systems and base stations 10
Customer connections : A
Tools » _ ] , : 4
Other . :
Furniture and fittings 10
Vehicles 4
Computers and related software 3to5
Investments

Investments in subsidiary undertakings are stated in the balance sheet of the parent company at
cost less provision for any impairment in value.

Own Shares Held Under Trust

Shares in the Company purchased for employee share options are held under trust and are
recorded within Investments in the balance sheets at cost.

Stocks

Stocks and work in progress are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Finance and Operating Leases

Assets leased by the Group under finance leases are capitalised and depreciated in line with the
Group’s depreciation policy. The interest element of the finance lease repayments is charged to the
profit and loss account in proportion to the balance of the capital repayments outstanding. Rentals
payable under operating leases are charged to the profit and loss account as incurred. Rent free
periods received by the Group, at the inception of new operating leases for properties are recognised
in the profit and loss account over the period of the lease or, if shorter than the full lease term, over the
period to the renew date at which the rent is first expected to be adjusted to the prevailing market rate.
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Foreign Currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the rate ruling at the date of the transaction. At
the year end, monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
rate of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. Any gain or loss arising on the restatement of such
balances is taken to the profit and loss account. The accounts of the overseas entity and branch are
translated at the rate of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. The exchange difference arising
on the retransiation of opening net assets is taken directly to reserves.

Financial Instruments

The Group enters into forward contracts for the purchase of tangible fixed assets denominated in
a foreign currency in order to manage its exposure to fluctuations in currency rates. Gains and losses
on foreign currency hedges are deferred and recognised as an adjustment to the carrying amount of
the tangible fixed assets when the hedged transaction occurs.

Pensions

The Group participates in Group pension arrangements, consisting of both defined benefit and,
defined contribution schemes, operated by the ScotttshPower Group. Contributions and pension costs’
for the defined benefit arrangements are based on pension costs across the ScottishPower Group as
a whole. Pension costs are accounted for on the basis of charging the expected cost of providing
pensions over the period during which the Company benefits from the employees’ services. The effects
of variations from regular costs are spread over the expected remaining working lifetime of members
of that scheme after making suitable allowances for future withdrawals. Payments to the defined
contribution schemes are charged against profit as incurred.

For a minority of employees the Company pays varying levels of contributions to personal pension
schemes. The costs are charged against profit as incurred.

Government Grants

Government grants are treated as deferred income and are released to the profit and loss account
over the estimated operational lives of the related assets.
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THUS

GROUP‘PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
for the year ended 31 March

2001 2000 1999
Notes £000 £000 £°000
Turnover from continuing operations ............... ‘ 1 233,842 216,903 166,058
Costofsales............. e PR (173,318) (126,994)  (86,839)
i Gross profit from continuing operations ............ 60,524 89,909 79,219
Selling and distribution . . ............ ... .. ... . ..., (38,406) (38,894)  (27,230)
: Administration expenses .................. e (80,074) (59,973)  (40,429)
Operating loss from continuing operations .......... 2 (57,956)  (8,958) 11,560
| Exceptional item_ :
; — Loss on termination of an operation ... .............. 4 — (43,467) —
% Loss on ordinéry activities before interest. ... ....... (57,956)  (52,425) 11,560
{ Net interest charge . . . . . P 5 (8,987) (10,688)  (20,907)
'f Loss on ordinary activities before taxation .......... (66,943) (63,113) (9,347)
g Taxation on loss on ordinary activities .. .. ... e 6 292 6,387 6,099
Loss after taxation .................. T » (66,651)  (56,726) (3,248)
i Minority interest . . ........ ... ... ... 22 1,073 30 220
l Loss for the financial year ........................ : (65,578) (56,696).  (3,028)
Appropriations — non equUIty ... ......... i, 8 (2,500)  (1,127) —
Loss retained before transfer to balance with o ‘ ‘
; ScottishPower . ............. ... . .cciiviiino... (68,078) (57,823) (3,028)
‘ Transfer to balance with ScottishPower ............. 15¢ — 55,192 2,809
! Loss retained .................. e . 21 (68,078) (2,631) (219)
1 Loss per ordinary share (pence) ................... 7 (9.79) (9.02) (0.50)
| Adjusting item — excéptional item (pence) ........... — 6.78 —
‘ Loss per ordinary share before exceptional item :
: (Pence) ... (9.79) (2.24) (0.50)
, Diluted loss per ordinary share (pence) ............. 7 (9.79) {9.02) (0.50)
i Adjusting item — exceptional item (pence) ........... — 6.78 —
i Diluted loss per ordinary share before exceptional
‘ tem (PENCE) . . . oot (9.79) (2.24) (0.50)
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STATEMENT OF TOTAL RECOGNISED GAINS AND LOSSES
for the year ended 31 Maich

2001 2000 1999
_ Notes £'000 £'000 £000
Loss for the financialyear ........................ (65,578) (56,696)  (3,028)
Currency translation differences on overseas net assets.. 21 394 13 —
Total recognised losses for the financial year........ (65,184)  (56,683)  (3,028)
Reconciliation of Movements in Shareholders’ Funds
for the year ended 31 March - .
2001 2000 1999
Notes £000 . £'000 £000
Loss for the financialyear ........................ (65,578) , (56,696)  (3,028)
Appropriations—nonequity ............ ... ... .. ..., 8 (2,500) (1127) = —
Lossretained .......... ... ... ... .. .. ... . - (68,078) (57,823) (3,028)
Currency translation differences on overseas net assets.. 21 394 13 —
Transfer from ScottishPower loan account . ............ 15¢ — 55,192 2,809
Reversal of appropriations—non equity ............... 21 2,500 1,127 —
Share capitalissued............... ... ... .. .. ... . — 334,937 —
Net movement in shareholders’ funds .............. (65,184) - 333,446 - (219)
Opening shareholders’ funds . .. ................... 348,148 14,702 14,921

Closing shareholders’ funds . ..................... 282,964 . 348,148 14,702

ANALYSIS OF CONSOLIDATED LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH

2001 2000 1999
: £'000 £000 - £000
Pre merger period to 30 September 1999 :
Company (from date of incorporation) . ............................ —_ — —
Businesses acquired by the Company on 30 September 1999 ......... — (565,192) (2,809)
Subsidiaries. ....................... S P —_ 109 (219)

— (55,083) (3,028)

Post merger period to 31 March 2001

COMPANY . . .t e e (64,832) (1,697) —
Subsidianies. . . ... . e (746) 84 —

(65,578) (1,613) —_
TOtal o (65,578) (56,696) (3,028)

54




GROUP BALANCE SHEET
as at 31 March

2001 2000 1999
e Notes  £'000 £'000 £'000
R Fixed assets
Intangible assets . ...... ... ... 9 486 1,654 21,994
{ Tangible assets . .. .. S 10 467,500 346,837 231,097
INVESIMENts - . ... 11 24,250 e
% 492,236 348,491 - 253,091
Current assets : ' :
‘ StOCKS ... 12 10,741 8,680 . 11,441
Debtors: :
. —Otherdebtors ....................... e 13 92,480 74,736 57,054
— Funds deposited with ScottishPower ............... 17,550 29,533 . =
; 4 110,030 104,269 57,054
ﬁ Cashatbankandinhand............................. 26 3,484 1,524 919
Totalcurrentassets ................................ - 124,255 114,473 - 69,414
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
Othercreditors . .......... ... .. . . ., 14 (145,798) (107,751) (71,851)
ScottishPower loan account .......................... : — — (225;020)
| Loans and otherborrowings . .. .......... ... .. ... ..... 15 (3,900) (2,153) (3,910)
'i Total creditors falling due withinoneyear ............. (149,698) (109,904) (300,781)
} Net current (liabilities)/assets e e (25,443) 4,569 (231 ,367)
1 Total assets less current liabilities . ................... 466,793 353,060 21,724
i Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year
i Loans and other borrowings: )
‘ — ScottishPower loanaccount . ..................... 15 (180,600) — —
~Loans and other borrowings . . ................. ... 15 (4,306) (4,402) (5,672)
" Total creditors falling due after more than one year ... .. (184,906) (4,402) (5,672)
. Provisions for liabilities and charges............... A VA (195) . (680) - (1,461)
| Deferredincome ........ ... ... ... . ... L. 18 (13) 42 (7Y
! Netassets...................... S 281,679 347,936 14,520
| T = =
| Capital and reserves
: Called-up share capital . .................cccooooun.... 20 42,637 42,637 -~ 15,000
Share premium . ...... ... ... ... . 307,933 307,933 633
Proftand lossaccount ............ .. .. ... ... .. ... 21 (67,606) - (2,422) (931)
Shareholders’funds ... ............ ... ... ... ...... 282,964 348,148 14,702
Equity minority inferest ... ....... ... ... L 22 {1,285) (212) (182)
Capitalemployed . ... ...... ... .. ... ... . ... 281,679 347,936 14,520
Equity Shareholders’ funds . . .......... ... .. ... L 254,337 322,021 14,702
Non equity Shareholders’funds ........................ 28,627 26,127 —
Total Shareholders’ funds ........................... 282,964 348,148 14,702
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GROUP CASH FLOW STATEMENT
for the year ended 31 March

2001 2000 1999
Notes  £000 £'000 £'000
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from continuing operating

activities . . ... ... .. 24 2,468 . (2,331) 20,927
Returns on investments and servicing of finance ... .. e 23a (8,373) (10,357) (20,907)
Taxation — group relief received ........... ... ... ... ... 6,597 6,225 4,932
Free cash flow . ... ... S S 692 (6,463) 4,952
Capital expenditure and flnanC|aI investment. ............. 23b (191,966) (124,481) (101,268)
Cash flow before acquisitions . . . .................. ... (191,274) (130,944) (96,316)
Acquisitions .......... ... e 23c (1,000) (1,000) 1,458
Cash flow before management of liquid resources . .. ... (192,274) (131,944) (94,858)
Management of liquid resources .. .................... .. 23d 11,983 (29,533) —
Cash outflow before financing ....................... (180,291) (161,477) (94,858)
Financing . . ...t 23e 182,563 163,420 - 92,076
Increase/(decrease) incashintheyear .............. .. 26 2,272 . 1,943 (2,782)

Free cash flow represents cash flow from continuing operating activities after adjusting for returns
on investments and servicing of finance and taxation. :

RECONCILIATION OF NET CASH FLOW TO MOVEMENT IN NET (DEBT)/FUNDS
for the year ended 31 March

2001 2000 1999
Notes £'000 £'000 £000 .
Increase/(decrease) in cash intheyear ............... 26 2,272 1,943 (2,782)

Cash (inflow)/outflow from (increase)/reduction in debt ... 23e,26 (182,563) 171,517 (92,076)
Cash (inflow)/outflow from (decrease)/lncrease in llqmd

FESOUICES . . it e e et e e e e 23d,26 (11,983) 29,533 =
Change in net (debt)/funds resulting from cash

flows ... .. .. .. (192,274) 202,993 (94,858)
Netdebtacquired ............ ... ... ... .ot — — (948)
Other non-cashmovements .. ....................... — 55,192 4,996
Movement in net (debt)/fundsintheyear......... ... (192,274) 258,185 (90,810)
Net funds/(debt) at beginning of theyear .. .......... 26 24,502 (233,683) (142,873)
Net (debt)/funds atend of theyear ................. 26 (167,772) 24,502 (233,683)
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NOTES TO THE HISTORICAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION
for the years ended 31 March 2000 and 2001

1. Segmental reporting

Turnover has been analysed between Internet services, interactive services, data and telecom
services, and contact centre services. The Directors consider these to be the same class of business
and accordingly no segmental analysis of operating loss or net assets has been given.

Turnover analysis

Internet services . . . .. N

Turnover by origin

United Kingdom . ... ... . .. e
Burope ... ... e

Turnover by destination

United Kingdom . .................... e
Burope ....... .. ..

2. . Operating loss

Operating loss is stated after charging/(crediting):

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets .............. e
—owned assels. . ......... ...
—underfinance assets .. ........ ... .. . i i
Amortisation of intangible fixed assets ......................
Loss on disposal of tangible fixed assets ....................
Hire of assets under operatingleases.......................
—hire of plantand machinery ............... ... .. .. . ...
—other operating leaserentals ......................... ...
Exchange rate (gains)/flosses. ...,
Release of governmentgrants. .. ......... ... ... ... ... ...
Release of provisions for liabilities andcharges .. .............
Exceptionalitem . ........ .. ... .. ... . .
—year2000 compliance . .......... ... . i
Auditors’ remunerations forauditof. ...... . ... ... oL L
e L1V T PO
= COMPANY . o ettt ettt e e e

2001 2000 1999

£'000 £°000 £°000

... 76,03 74866 53,686
... 22,734 34233 30,340
... 107,486 78,664 69,628
... 27519 29140 12,404
233,842 216,903 166,058

... 228590 212,419 166,058
... 5252 4484 —
233,842 216,903 166,058

... 227,795 211,609 166,058
... 6,047 5294 —
233,842 216,903 166,058
2001 2000 1999

Notes £'000 £'000 £000
34,738 21,032 13,694

621 936 331

9,24 1,182 1247 970
24 438 71 520
— 4 275

10,054 5451 1,197

(6) 138 —

18,24  (29)  (29) —
—  (681) —

0] — 4,043 —

203 170 115
203 170 115

(i) THUS incurred exceptional costs totalling £4,043,000, in the prior year, principally for staff working
to ensure the continuity of operations over the millennium period.
(i) Fees of £414,000 were paid to the auditors in respect of non-audit work in the current year (2000:

£1,664,000, 1999: Nil).
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3. Employees
(a) Employee costs

2001 2000 1999

Note  £000 £'000 £000
Wagesandsalaries............... . . i 68,906 58,339 37,688
Social securitycosts . ......... .. ... L. e 6,699 5473 3,276
Pensioncosts ................... e e B 27 3,130 1,261 814
Totalemployee CoStS. ... ..o i 78,735 65,073 41,778
Less: charged as capital expenditure . .. ........... ... .. ... .. (10,496) (5,840) (4,221)
Charged to the profitand loss account ....................... 68,239 59,233 37,557

{b) Employee numbers

The year end and average number of employees (full-time and part-time) employed by the Group,
including executive Directors, were:

At 31 March Average

: 2001 2000 1999 2001 2000 1999

Operations .. . .. e 703 699 547 691 661 527
Selling and distribution. .. ....................... 337 303 211 359 287 2083
Administration and customer services. ............. 529 531 510 542 502 491
Contactcentres ........... ... iiin.. 1,117 983 901 1,104 929 867
_ 2,686 2,516 2,169 2,696 2,379 2,088

The number of full-time equivalent staff was: . . ... 2,614 2472 2,127 2,624 2,280 2,088

r

4. Exceptional item

The exceptional charge, that arose in the six months to September 1999, of £43,467,000 related
to the costs arising as a result of the Company’s decision to withdraw from the use of fixed radio
access technology, including a provision for impairment of assets of £40,467,000. The provision for
impairment comprised £20,405,000 in respect of the fixed radio access license, £18,094,000 in respect
of plant and equipment and £1,968,000 in respect of stocks.

5. Net interest charge
(a) Analysis of net interest charge

2001 2000 1999
Note  £°000 £'000 . £000

Interest on overdrafts and other borrowings . .................... 9,069 11,461 20,537
Onfinance leases. . ... ... ...t i, 401 612 ~ 408
Total interest payable. . ... ... ... .. ... ... .. ... .. oLL. 9,470 12,073 20,945
External interestreceivable .. ....... ... ... ... . ... ... ... . ... (99) (5) (38)
Interest receivable from ScottishPower ... ............. e 29b  (384) (1,380) —
Netinterestcharge. ... ... .. ... .. .. .. ... . . .. ... 8,987 10,688 20,907

{b) Analysis of total interest payable
- 2001 2000 1999
Notes £000  £000  £'000

— Bank loans and overdrafts.......... [ AR 8 75 56
—Externalloannotes . ........ .. ... .. .. ... L e 158 42 42
— On intragroup borrowings from ScottishPower . ................ 29b 7,026 10,723 20,396
—On loan notes with ScottishPower. . ......................... 29b 40 37 43
- Finance leases with ScottishPower .. ...... .. ... ... ........ 29b 401 612 408
-~ Arrangement fee for revolving working capital facility with

ScottishPower .. ... . . e 29b 250 100 —
~ Commitment fee for revolving working capital facility with

ScottishPower . ... .. .. . 29 1,587 484 —

9,470 12,073 20,945

58



|
|
i
|

6. Taxation credit on loss on ordinary activities

Taxation on the loss for the year:

2001 2000 1999

: £000 £000 £000

UK Corporation tax credit at 30 per cent. (2000: 30 percent.) .............. — 6,387 6,099
Adjustments in respectof prioryear ....... ... ... ... .. . ... ..., 202 — —

292 6,387 6,099

There is no corporation tax payable in either year, due to losses arising.

7. Loss per ordinary share

(@) Loss per ordinary share has been calculated in accordance with FRS 14 “Eamnings per Share” for

"~ both years by dividing the loss for the financial -year, after non equity appropriations, by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the financial year, based on the
following information:

2001 2000 1999
£'000 £'000 £000
Loss for the financial year after non equity appropriations........... (68,078) (57,823) (3,028)
Basic weighted average share capital (number of shares,
thousands) ....... ... it e 695,353 640,951 600,000
Diluted weighted average share capital (number of shares,

thousands) ................ i 695,353 640,951 600,000

The basic weighted average share capital excludes shares held by the Company under trust in
connection with the THUS Employee Share Schemes. The impact of the share options is antidilutive
and has therefore been excluded from the calculation of diluted weighted average share capital.

(b) The calculation of loss per ordinary share, on a basis which excludes the exceptional item, is
based on the following adjusted losses:

2001 2000 1999
Note  £'000 £°000 £'000
Loss for the financial year after non equity appropriations . . .. (68,078) (57,823) (3,028)
Adjusting item — exceptional item .. .......... ... 4 = — 43467 —
Adjustedloss................... .. ...l (68,078) (14,356) (3,028)

Adjuste‘d loss per ordinary share has been presented in addition to loss per ordinary share
calculated in accordance with FRS 14 in order that more meaningful comparisons of financial
performance can be made.

8. Appropriations — non equity

2001 2000 1999
Note £000 £000 £'000

Appropriations:

Cumulative participating non-redeemable preference shares...........

10 per cent. Cumulative preferential appropriation (Note 20 (i)) ........ 21 2,500 1,127 —
In accordance with the provisions of FRS 4 “Capital Instruments”, the cumulative participating

non-redeemable preference shares have been classified as non equity and the Company has,

therefore, appropriated through the profit and loss account an amount equal to the preference share

dividends for the year. As the Company did not have sufficient distributable reserves in order to pay

such preference share dividends, the amount was credited back in the profit and loss account reserve.

This amount has been included in the balance of non equity interests on the face of the Balance Sheet.
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9. Intangible fixed assets

Licences Other Total
Notes  £000 £'000 £'000
Cost '
At T APl 2000 . ... e 22,540 2,029 24,569
AdAItiONS. . ... — 14 . 14
Disposals . ...... ... . e e (22,040) — (22,040)
At31March 2001 ......... ... ... .. .. . . 500 2,043 2,543
Aggregate amortisation
AtT APriE 2000 . . ... e 22,040 875 22915
Chargeoftheyear.......... ... ... .. i i, 2,24 138 1,044 1,182
Releasedondisposal .......... ... ... .. ... . . ... ... ... (22,040} — (22,040)
At31 March 2001 ......... .. ... ... .. i 138 1,919 2,057
Net book value at 31 March 2001 e 362 124 486
Net book value at 31 March2000........................... -500 1,154 = 1,654
10. Tangible fixed assets
Land & Plant & . : L
buildings equipment Other Total
Note  £'000 £000 £'000 £'000
Cost ‘ v ‘_
At1 April2000 ... ... " 13,515 349,476 47,549 410,540
Reclassification. .. ............. ... ... ... ..... 715 (55,184) 54,469 —
Additions . . ... .. S (1,713) 125,455 35,178 158,920
Disposals ....................... e —  (22,770) .(1,783). (24,553)
At31 March2001 ................ e 12,517 396,977 135,413 * 544,907
Aggregate depreciation
AtTApril2000 ... ... 636 56,268 6,799 63,703
Reclassification. ................ . ... .. ... .... 120 (17,201) 17,081 —
Chargefortheyear ........................... 24 1,262 17,125 16,972. 35,359
Releasedondisposal.......................... —  (19,968) (1,687) (21,655)
At 31 March 2001 ... R 2,018 36,224 39,165 77,407
Net book value at 31 March 2001 ............... 10,499 360,753 96,248 467,500
Net book value at 31 March 2000 ................ 12,879 293,208 40,750 346,837

The net book value of tangible fixed assets held under finance leases at 31 March 2001 was
£3,508,000 (2000: £4,129,000). The charge for depreciation against these assets during the year
ended 31 March 2001 was £621,000 (2000: £936,000) (Note 2). :

11. Investments

Cost and net book value

Total
T 2001 2000
o £000  £000
AtTADHE2000 . ...t e - —
Additions ................. e e e e 24250 —

At 31 March 2001 . ... ... e 124,250

Investments comprise own shares held under trust. The Directors do not believe that any provision
is required for the impairment in the value of own shares held at 31 March 2001, as any impairment is
not considered to be permanent.
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Shares in the Company held under trust during the year ended 31 March 2001 are as follows:

Shares Shares Shares Nominal Market
Shares acquired transferred heldat31 valueat value at
Dividends held at1 during the during the March 31 March 31 March
Waived  April 2000 year year 2001 2001 2001
Note 000's 000's 000’s 000's £'000 £°000
Performance Unit Equity
Plan (PUEP). ........ 30 No 1,439 — (639) 800 20 434
UK Profit Sharing
Scheme ............ 30 No 146 — — 146 4 79
Overseas Profit Sharing
Scheme ..... T 30 No 4 — — 4 — 2
THUS pic Sharesave .
Scheme ............ 30 No — 914 89 1,003 25 544
Executive Share Option ’
Scheme ............ 30 No —_ 3,919 90 4,009 100 2,175
THUS pic Discretionary
‘Share Option Scheme )
(2000) ....... e 30 No 13,631 — 13,631 31 7,395
Excess shares held in )
trust ... .......... No —_ 286 —_ 286 7 155
1,589 18,750 {460) 19,879 497 10,784
Details relating to the schemes above are contained within in Note 30.
12. Stocks
2001 2000
£'000 £'000
Raw materials — replacement parts and consumables. ....................... 8,692 6,203
Workinprogress ........................ e 2,049 2,477
10,741 8,680
13. Other debtors
2001 2000
Note £000 £'000
Trade debtors . ... ... ... e 56,776 39,141
Prepayments and accruedincome . ........... ... .. 23,545 17,171
Group relief receivable ................ PP — 6,306
Other taxes and social security ............ ... .o iiiiiinn.. 245 534
Otherdebtors . ... ... . . i e e 466 —
Amounts owed by ScottishPower Group companies................. 29a(i) 11,448 11,585
92,480 74,736
14. Other creditors
2001 " 2000
Notes £000 £'000
Trade creditors . ... ... ... e e 17,906 6,104
TaXation . ... e 449 410
Capital . ... .. 43,452 54,694
Deferred consideration ........... ... ... ... . .. . i, 25 — 1,000
Othercreditors . ......... ..o i e e 10,089 —
Accruals and deferredincome ........... . ... ... ... ., 72,793 42,837
Amounts due to ScottishPower Group companies ................ 29a(ii) 1,109 2,706
145,798 107,751
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15. Loans and other borrowings

2001 2000

_ : Notes £'000 £'000

Bank loansandoverdrafts ............. ... ... ... ... ... ... . ... 26 244 556
ScottishPower loan account . ............. P e 26, 29b 180,600 —
Loan notes — ScoftishPower . .............. .. ... ... ... ...... 20b, (i) 500 500
Loan notes —Other. . ... M 3,060 885
Finance leases — ScoftishPower .. ......... ... ... ... .. ........ 29b 4,402 4,489
Finance leases—~other ........ ... .. ... .. . . i — 125
188,806 6,555

(i) The loan notes are repayable on demand, at the holders’ discretion, and interest accrues on a

daily basis on the loan notes at 2 per cent. above LIBOR.

Scotland on Line Limited is entitled to redeem all or part of the loan notes after two years from
the date of issue. The loan notes have been periodically issues from November 1997 to December

2000.

Repayments fall due as follows:
| 2001

£'000
Within one year,orondemand .......... ... ... ..., 3,900
After more thanoneyear........................... PR 184,906
188,806
Repayments due after more than one year are analysed as follows:
Between one and tWo YearS . . ... ..ttt e e 180,706
Betweentwo andfiveyears......... ... ... ... .. ... 386
After five years .. ..... O 3,814
184,906
(a) ‘Analysis‘of loans and other borrowings:
Bank loans and overdrafts due within one year or on demand:
2001
. Notes £°000
SeCUIEA . . . . e e (i) —_
Unsecured .. ... ... . e 244
244
Other borrowings:
ScottishPower loanaccount . ........ .. .. .. ... ... ... . . i, 26, (iiy 180,600
LOaN NOtES .. .. i i e e e 26 3,560
Finance lease obligations . . . ....... ... ... ... . i i 4,402
188,806

2000

£000
2,153
4,402

351
3,955

4,402

2000
£000
5566

556

1,385
4614

6,555

(i) During the year ended 31 March 2000 certain of the bank overdrafts of THUS were guaranteed

by ScottishPower

(i) The ScottishPower loan account is repayable on 31 December 2002 and interest is charged at 3

per cent. over LIBOR
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2001 2000

. Notes £°000 £°000
(b) Finance lease obligations
Falling due: _
Withinoneyear .......... . . .. i 96 212
Betweenoneandtwoyears ........... ... ... i, 106 96
Betweentwoandfiveyears ............. .. ... ... ... oo 386 351
Afterfiveyears. . ... .. ... . i e ‘ 3,814 3,955
Amounts falling due afteroneyear.............. PP ‘ 4,306 4,402
Total .......... PR PP e | 26 4402 4614
(c) ScottishPower loan account ' . .
At ADHl . e — 225,020
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from/(to) ScottishPower ................ 23e, 26° 180,600 (169,828)
Transfertoprofitand lossaccount . ........... ... ... .. ... ..., —  (65,192)

At3tMarch ........... ..« .. ... PR N 26, 29b © 180,600 —

16. Derivatives and other financial instruments
(a) Financial instruments and risk management

() Overview

The main financial risks faced by the Group are funding and liquidity, counterparty and credit risk,
interest rate and exchange rate risk; the Board has reviewed and agreed policies for managing each
of these risks as summarised below. Speculative trading activities are not permitted.

.THUS established its own treasury function the year. ended March 2001, Previously the
responsibility for the management of these risks was centralised in the ScottishPower treasury
function.

(i) Risk management

Funding and liquidity management

The Group’s objective is to maintain continuity of funding for its -operations: using committed
facilities and overdrafts and to maximise interest on.surplus funds. Finance leases are also used where
considered cost effective. A revolving credit facility with ScottishPower was the Group’s main source
of financing during the year. Drawings under this facility were subject to various covenants with which
the Group complied in full. In addition to this, Scotland on Lme Limited has recelved funding in the form
of loan notes.

Counterparty and credit risk management

~ Cash placements_and derivative transactions give rise to credit risk on the potential default of
counterparties. The Group monitors the exposures and the credit rating of its counterparties regularly
and uses limits to mitigate the credit risk that the Group may have with any one counterparty. It is not
anticipated that any existing counterparties will fail to meet their current obligations.

Interest rate management

The Group’s policy is to have a floating rate interest profile, with the exception of finance leases
and preference shares. The Group’s borrowing facilities and investments are all at sterling LIBOR
floating rate of interest. The interest flows are not hedged and this policy has been applied throughout
the year ended 31 March 2001.

Foreign exchange management

THUS faces currency exposures in NLG and USD from operating activities generated in the
Netherlands and United States and has fixed asset expenditure in USD. In addition, on consolidation,
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THUS is exposed to risk from the translation of net assets and profits/losses earned in its US
subsidiary. THUS does not hedge either the currency exposure on the operating activities to date,
which are not considered to be material, or the translation exposure on consolidation as this is
considered to be an accounting rather than cash exposure. The foreign currency fixed asset purchases
are hedged using forward exchange contracts.

(b) Borrowing facilities o

THUS entered into a revolving working capital facility agreement with ScottishPower in November
1999, whereby ScottishPower agreed to provide the Company with an unsecured revolving loan facility
of up to £220,000,000. This existing facility was renegotiated and extended by a further £100,000,000

to cover, in particular, the national network roll-out and the service development programme which is
planned to be completed in December 2001.

The facility is available for drawing down up to and including 31 December 2002.

Interest accrues daily on advances under the facility at-a rate of LIBOR plus an appllcatlon margin
of 3 per cent. per annum.

~ An arrangement fee of £250,000 (2000: £100,000) (Notes 5b and 30b) was paid by the Company
to ScottishPower upon extension of the existing facility. The Group has the following undrawn
committed borrowing facilities at 31 March in respect of which all conditions precedent have been met.

2001 © 2000

) . - £000 £000
Expiring withinone year . ... ... . i e — —
Expiring betweenoneandtwovyears . ........ .. ... ... i i 140,000° 220,000

(c) Financial Assets and Liabilities

The only significant financial assets are the cash at bank and in hand with a net book value of
£3,484,000 at 31 March 2001 (2000: £1,524,000) of which £1,638,000 was denominated in Sterling
(2000: £1,187,000),"£1,846,000 was denominated in NL Guilders (2000: £Nil) and £Nilin US Dollars
(2000 £337,000) and the funds deposited with ScottishPower totalling £17,550,000 (2000:
£29,533,000). These funds are loaned to ScottishPower on a call account basis, and earn interest at
0.5 per cent. below LIBOR.

The financial liabilities of the Group at 31 March 2001 are bank loans and overdrafts of £244,000
{(2000: £556,000) of which £Nil was denominated in Sterling (2000: £556,000) and £244,000 was
denominated in US Dollars (2000: £Nil), loan notes of £3,560,000 (2000: £1,385,000), finance leases
of £4,402,000 (2000: £4,614,000), deferred consideration of £Nil (2000: £1,000,000), preference
shares of £25,000,000 (2000: £25,000,000) and funds borrowed from ScottishPower totalling
£180,600,000 (2000:- £Nil). The ScottishPower. loan account includes funds borrowed from
ScottishPower under the revolving workmg capital facmty :

The matunty of the Group s financial Ilabllmes at 31 March were as follows

Other

Finance financial Total

Debt leases liabilities 2001

. _ £'000 £'000 £7000 £'000
Withinone year,orondemand ......................... 3,804 96 — 3,900
Betweenoneandtwoyears ...................ovnnn.. 180,600 106 — 180,706
Betweentwo andfiveyears................ .. ... ...... —_ 386 — 386
Afterfiveyears . ......... ... .. .. -— 3,814 25,000 28,814

184,404 4,402 25,000 213,806

Other
Finance financial Total
Debt leases liabilities 2000

£°000 £'000 £'000 £°000

Withinone year,orondemand ............................ 1,841 - 212 1,000 3,153
Betweenone andtwovyears .......... ... ... ... ... ... ... — 96 - 96
Betweentwo andfiveyears............ ... ... ... ... ... — 351 — 351
Afterfiveyears . ... ... ... ... — 3,955 25,000 28,955

1,941 4,614 26,000 32,555
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For the purpose of the disclosures which follow in this note, short term debtors and creditors which
arise directly from the Group’s operations have been excluded as permitted by FRS 13 “Derivatives
and Other Financial Instruments: Disclosures”. '

The Group enters into forward contracts for the purchase of tangible fixed assets denominated in
US Dollars only. There were no outstanding forward contracts at 31 March 2001 (2000: £Nil).

(d) The interest rate risk profile of the Group’s financial assets and liabilities at 31 March were
as foliows: ‘

(i) Financial Assets

Floating Floating
rate rate
financial financial
Total assets Total assets
2001 2001 2000 2000

£'000 £000 £'000 £'000
At 31 March:: '
Currency: Sterling o : ‘ " : -

—Cash at bank and in hand .. ... R S P ‘1,638 1,638 1,187 1,187

— Funds deposited with ScottishPower .......... e .. 17,550 17,550 29,533 29,533
Currency: US Dollars o

—Cashatbankandinhand ............ R e — — 337 337
Currency: NL Guilders ' o
—Cashatbankandinhand ............................ . 1,846 1,846 — —
Gross financialassets . . ........................... ..., 21,034 21,034 31,057 31,057

The floating rate financial assets, in the year ended 31 March 2001, comprise NLG denominated
cash at bank and in hand, and sterling denominated cash at bank and in hand and funds deposited
with - ScottishPower. The NLG denominated”cash ‘at bank and in hand aftracts interest at the
Netherlands ruling spot rate tess an applicable margin, whilst'the sterling denominated funds deposited
with ScottishPower attract interest based on LIBOR less an applicable margin.

The floating rate financial assets, in the year ended 31 March 2000, comprised USD denominated
cash at bank and in hand, and sterling denominated cash at:bank and in hand and funds deposited
with ScottishPower. The funds deposited with ScottishPower attracted interest based on LIBOR less
an applicable margin.

(i) Financial Liabilities

Floating Fixed Weighted  Average’

rate rate average  period for
financial financial interest  which rate
Total liabilities  liabilities rate is fixed
£000 £°000 £000 per cent. years
At 31 March 2001:
Currency: Sterling
— ScottishPower loanaccount ................ 180,600 180,600 —
—loannotes............ ... ... .. .. 3,560 3,560 —
—Financeleases .......................... 4,402 . — 4,402 10 20
— Preference share capital . .................. 25,000 — 25,000 10 *
Currency: US Dollars : : :
—Bank loans and overdrafts ................. 244 244 —
Gross financial liabilities. . . . ............... 213,806 184,404 29,402
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.Floating - Fixed Weighted.- Average

rate ‘rate . average  period for
‘ financial -financial interest  which rate
Total liabilities. = liabilities rate .is fixed

£°000 £000 £000 per cent. years

At 31 March 2000:
Currency: Sterling ' '
Bank loans and overdrafts .................... 556 556 —

Loannotes ........ ... i, 1,385 1,385 —
Deferred consideration .. ..................... 1,000 1,000 —_—
Finance leases ............................. 4614  —. 4614 10 . 20
Preference share capital ... ....... ... R, 25,000 '— 25,000 10 ’ *
Gross financial liabilities . ..................... 32,655 2,941 29,614

*

The preference share capital is not redeemable. The average period for which the weighted
average interest rate is applicable has therefore not been quoted.

The Group does not have any financial liabilities that do not bear interest.

The floating rate liabilities, in the year ended 31 March 2001, comprise USD denominated bank
loans and overdrafts and sterling denominated ScottishPower loan account and loan notes. The USD
denominated bank loans and overdrafts bear interest rates based on the Federal Reserve Central_
Bank short-term interest rate plus an applicable margin. The sterling denominated _ScottlshPower loan
account and loan notes bear interest rates based on LIBOR plus an applicable margin.

The floating rate liabilities, in the year ended 31 March 2000, comprised of sterling denominated,
bank loans and overdrafts, deferred consideration and’the loan notes mentioned above All of these
bore interest based on LIBOR plus an applicable margin.

(e) Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities

The following table provides a comparison by category of the carrying amounts and the fair values
of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities as at 31 March 2001 and 31 March 2000. Fair
value is the amount at which a financial instrument could be-exchanged in an arm’s length transaction
between informed and willing parties, other than a forced liquidation sale and excludes accrued
interest. Where available, market values have been used to determine fair values. :

2001 2001 2000 2000
Book Fair Book Fair
value value value value
' ' ‘ Notes  £'000 £000 £'000 . £000
Primary financial instruments held or issued to finance ' ‘
the Group’s operations:
Financial assets ’
Cashatbankandinhand ........................ 3,484 3,484 1,524 1,524
Funds deposited with ScottishPower. . .............. 17,550 17,550 29,533 29,533
Financial Liabilities '
Deferred consideration. . ......................... 14 — — 1,000 1,000
Borrowings:
C=Shortterm ......... ... 15 3,900 3,900 2,153 2,153

—Llongterm ... .. ... .. .ol [ 15 184,906 184,906 4,402 4,402
i ' 188,806 188,806 6,555 6,555

Other financial liabilities:
—Preferenceshares . ..........;... ... .. ... ... 20 25,000 * 25,000 *

*

A fair value has not been attributed to the £25,000,000 cumulative participating non-redeemable
preference shares as the Company is unable to determine, with sufficient reliability, a fair value
for these shares as they are not traded on an open market, there is not information on a directly
comparable instrument and the future cash flows of the shares are difficult to predict with reliability.
The rights attaching to these shares are detailed in Note 20.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values shown above.
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Short term deposits and borrowing — The fair value of short term deposits, loans and overdrafts
and loan notes approximate to the carrying amount because of the short maturity of these instruments.

Deferred consideration — The fair value of the deferred consideration approximated to carrying
value given the short maturity of these amounts.

Long term borrowings — In the case of finance leases their estimated fair value was based on
the book value as the finance leases were renegotiated in the year ended 31 March 2000. The fair
value of the ScottishPower loan account approximates to the carrying values as the loan is due for
repayment in less two years. The Directors consider it unlikely that there would be a significant
variation between the fair value and the settlement value for both the ScottlshPower loan account and

' the finance leases.

{f) Cﬁrrency exposdfe ’ ‘_ .

-The table below shows the extent to which Group companies have net monetary assets and
liabilities in currencies other than their local currency, after taking into account the effect of forward
foreign currency contracts. Foreign exchange differences on retranslation of these assets and liabilities
.are taken to the Company’s profit and loss account.

Functional currency of operation

Net foreign currency
monetary assets/(liabilities)

US Dollar EU currencies 2001
‘ £'000 £'000 £°000
] (=1 1 [ 5 A
Sterling 729 2,413 1,684

Net foreign currency
monetary assets/(liabilities)

US Dollar EU currencies 2000
£000 £°000 £'000
Sterling ... ... e . 705 _ (48) 657

(9) Hedge accounting

Hedge accounting is only applicable for the tangible fixed asset purchases that are denominated
in a foreign currency. The Group minimises its exposure to exchange rate risk by using forward
contracts. There were no outstanding forward contracts at 31 March 2001 (2000: £Nil).

17. Provisions for liabilities and charges

At Charged Utilised At
1 April in the during 31 March
2000 year the year 2001

‘ £000 - £000 £'000 £°000
Ot ...ttt ettt 680 —  (514) 166
PUEP® .ottt - 29 - 29

680 20 (514) 195

Other provisions for liabilities and charges are in respect of legal disputes conceming defamation
of character, trademark issues and other miscellaneous cases. Full disclosure under the provisions of
FRS 12 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and- Contingent Assets” of the details of such disputes
including the amount and timing of estimated potential payments and the major assumptions on which
these estimates have been based has not been made on the grounds that the Directors consider that
such disclosure in relation to provision of this nature would be seriously prejudicial to the Company.

*  The provision established in the current year is for National Insurance Contributions payable by
the Company, based on the market value of the shares held under the PUEP scheme at 31 March
2001, in accordance with the requirements of UITF 25 “National Insurance Contributions on Share
Option Gains”. :
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18. Deferred income

2001 2000

Government Grants Notes £000 £'000
At April .. AP S 42 71
~Released inyear. ... ... ... e e 2,24 (29) (29)
At31 March .. ... e S 13 42

19. Deferred taxation

No provision for deferred taxation is considered necessary at 31 March 2001, since accumulated
taxation losses are expected to offset any reversal of accelerated capital allowances. Total potentlal
deferred (assets)/liabilities computed at the future rate of corporation tax at 31 March 2001 of 30 per

cent. (2000: 30 per cent.) respectively are as follows:

72001 2000
: ‘ , £'000 £000
Accelerated capital allowances . .. .. .. P, S i ~ 30,596 19,324
Other timing differences. . .................. ... ... .. ... .. ... 0 .. (38,991) - (5,789)
Total deferred tax not provided .. ... ... . (8,395) 13,535
20. Share capital
' 2001 2000
Notes  £'000 £000
Authorised: ‘
705,483,871 ordinary shares of25peach............ ... ... ... ... 17,637 17,637
30,000,000 cumulative pamcvpatmg non-redeemable preference shares of
Bt each. ... i i 30,000 30,000

‘Allotted, called up and fully paid:

705,483,871 ordinary sharesof 25peach . ............. ... ... ... ..... 17,637 17,637

25,000,000 cumulative participating non-redeemable preference shares of v
Bl each. . . 23e 25,000 25,000

Rights attaching to Paﬁicipating Preferences Shares
(i) Dividends
The Participating Preference Shares shall confer upon the holders thereof the right, to receive:

In priority to the payment of any dividend to the holders of the Ordinary Shares, a fixed cumulative
preferential dividend of 10 per cent. per annum per Participating Preference Share (net of any
associated tax credit) payable half-yearly in arrears on 30 April and 31 October (or the nearest
business day after such date) in each year; and

In priority to the payment of any dividend to the holders of the Ordinary Shares, a variable
participating dividend of 1 per cent. on the amount of the Company’s annual consolidated post tax
profits up to £50 million, 0.1 per cent. on the Company’s annual consolidated post tax profits between
£50 million and £100 million and 0.01 per cent. on the Company’s annual consolidated post tax profits
in excess of £100 million.

(i) Voting rights

The Participating Preference Shares shall confer on the holders the right to receive notice of and
to attend all general meetings of the Company but shall only confer the right to speak or vote at any
such meetings if the business of the meeting includes the consideration of a resolution for winding up
the Company or modifying, varying or abrogating any of the rights or privileges attaching to the
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Participating Preference Shares, or if any part of any dividend payable in respect of the Participating
Preference Shares is six months or more in arrears. For any resolution on which holders of the
Participating Preference Shares are entitled to vote, each such holder present in person shall, on a
show of hands, have one vote and, on a poll, each such holder present in person or by proxy, shall
have one vote in respect of every £1 in nominal amount of Participating Preference Share of which he
is the holder. : ‘

(iii) Distribution of assets on liguidation or other return of capital

': In the event of a winding up of the Company or other return of capital (except on conversion,
i redemption or purchase by the Company or any of its shares), the assets of the Company available
for distribution among the shareholders shall be divided in the following manner and order of priority: :

Firstly, in paying to the holders of Participating Preference Shares aII&unpaid arrears and accruals
of dividends (whether or not such unpaid arrears and accruals have become due and payable) to be
calculated down to and mcludmg the date of return of capital;:

Secondly, in paying to the holders of Participating Preference Shares a sum equal to the capital
| paid up or credited as pa|d up in respect of the Participating Preference Shares held by them,
’ respectlvely,

Thirdly, in paying to the holders of the Ordmary Shares a sum equal paud up or credlted as pald
up in respect of the Ordinary Shares held by them; and .

Finally, in paying any surplus to the holders of the Ordinary Shares and the Participating
Preference -Shares, 0.5 per cent. of such surplus being paid to the holders of the Participating
Preference Shares and 99.5 per cent. of such surplus being paid to the holders of the Ordinary Shares
rateably in accordance with the amount paid up or credited as paid up on the Partucnpatmg Preference
Shares and the Ordunary Shares held by them respectively.

21. Profit and loss account
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Profit and
loss
_account
. o : Note  £000
At1April2000. .. ... ... e . (2,422)
Retained 10SS fOr the YEAr . . ... ..ottt e e ‘ (68,078)
| Reversal of appropriation of Preference Share dividends ........... e 8 2,500 .
§ Currency translation differences on overseas netassets ........ e 394
At3tMarch2001 ......................... e e e (67,606)
22. Minority interest
o ' 2001 2000
' £000 £000
Equity minority interest
At1April ... e e (212) (182)
Transfer to profitand loss account . ....................... e e (1,073) (30)

At3T1March ... i R P (1,285) (212)

. 69




S
|
|
|
g
|
i

23. Analysis of cash flows

2001 2000 1999
: Notes £°000 £°000 £'000

(a) Returns on investments and serwcmg of finance
Interest received .. ....... e o : 394 1,385 38
Interestpaid ......... ... .. . .. . ... (8,366) (11,130) (20,537)
Interest element of finance lease rental payments .. ... .. (401) (612) (408)
Net cash outflow for returns on investments and

servicing of finance .. ... e e e (8,373) (10,357) (20, 907)
(b) Capital expenditure and fmancnal investment , '
Purchase of tangible and intangible fixed assets ........ (170,176) (129,463) (101,739)
Purchase of fixed asset investments . ............... .. (24,250) —_ =
Sale of tanglble fixes assets............ e L 2460 4,982 471
Net cash outflow for capltal expendlture and fmancnal ‘ . _ -

investment ........ .. ... .. ... ... ... ... (191,966) (124,481) (101,268)
(c) Acquisitions ... ... ... ... [ SRR o S ‘
Acqmsmons R ST 250 (1,000) (1,000) (1 458)
Net cash outflow from acquisitions .. ............... (1,000)  (1,000) (1 458)
(d) Management of liquid rescurces* ... ... DU S
Funds deposited with ScottishPower . ......... e 11,983 (29,533) -—
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from management of |quld . y

FESOUFCES . ...l . i v i s e 11,983 (29,533) . —
(e)’ Financing " » _ L
Issue of ordinary share capital . ...................... S — 327,000 —
Expenses paid in connection with issue of ordinary share ' ‘

capital ... —  (17,083) -
Issue of preference share capital . ................. ... — - 25,000 —

S — 334,937 —

ScottishPower loan account . .. ...................... 15¢c, 26 180,600 (169,828) 91,643
LOAN MOMES - . v e oo e e e e e e e e 26 2,175 385 500
Capital element of finance lease rental payments ........ 26 (212) (2,074) (67)
Increase/(reductiony indebt .......... ... ... ... ... 26 182,563 (171,517) 92,076
Net cash inflow from financing........... R ' 182,563 163,420 92,076

*

. Liquid resources compnse funds on deposit with ScottishPower which are repayable on demand

24, Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash inflow/(outfiow) from contlnumg operatmg

activities
2001 2000 1999
. : Notes  £°000 £'000 £'000
Operating loss . .. ... e (57,956) (8,958) 11,560
Depreciation on tangible fixed assets .. .................... 10 35,359 21,968 14,995
Amortisation of intangible fixed assets. ..................... 2,9 1,182 1,247 —
Loss on disposal of tangible fixed assets ................ ... 2 438 71 520
Release of government grant deferred income .. ............. 2,18 (29) (29) —
Movements in provisions for liabilities and charges ........... (485) (781) (157).
(Increase)/decreaseinstocks. ...... ... ... ... .. (2,061) 793 (4,537)

Increase indebtors . ... i e e e

(23,960) (17,520) (16,843)

Increaseincreditors . .......... ... ... ... 49,980 878 15,389
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from continuing operating
activities . . ... . . 2,468 (2,331) 20,927

In the year ended 31 March 2000 the operating cash fiow included a}n outflow of £4,043,000 which

related to one off costs for year 2000 compliance.
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25. Analysis of cash flows in respect of acquisitions

2001 2000 1999
Notes £'000 £'000 £°000
Deferred consideration. . ............ .. .. .. .. ... .. 14, 23c (1,000) (1,000) 1,458

There were no acquisitions in either financial year. The cash outflow in.respect -of acquisitions
represents payments of deferred considerations.

26. Analysis of net (debt)/funds

At At.
1 April o 31 March
2000 Cashflow 2001
- Notes £'000 £'000 £'000
Cashatbankandinhand . .......................... 1,524 1,960 3,484
Overdrafts. . ... e 15 (556) 312 . (244)
968 - 2,272 3,240
Loan notes — due withinoneyear..................... 15a  (1,385) (2,175) (3,560)
ScottishPower loan account — due after one year ........ 15c¢, 23e — (180,600) (180,600)
Financeleases.......... ..., 15b, 23¢  (4,614) 212 . (4,402)
(5,999) (182,563) (188,562)
Funds deposited with ScottishPower .................. 29,533 (11,983) 17,550
Total . ... 24,502 (192,274) (167,772)
Other .
non- At
At 1 Aprit cash 31 March
1999 - = Cashflow changes 2000
Notes  £000 £1000 £000 £'000
Cashatbankandinhand ................... 819 605 — 1,524
Overdrafts . . ........ ... ... ... .. oot 15 (1,894) 1,338 — (556)
975 1,943 — 968
Loan notes — due withinoneyear . ............ 15a (1,000) (385) —  (1,385)
ScottishPower loan account — due after one »
VAN . e e 15¢c, 23e (225,020) 169,828 55,192 —
Financeleases ............................ 15b, 23e (6,688) 2,074 —  (4,614)
(232,708) 171,517 55,192 (5,999)
Funds deposited with ScottishPower........... — 29,533 — 29,533

Total ...... ... ... {(233,683) 202,993 55,192 24,502

27. Pension

The Company participates in four defined benefit pension schemes and one defined contribution
pension scheme operated by the ScottishPower Group. The amount payable to each defined benefit
scheme by THUS is defined in the Pensions Agreement between Scottish Power UK plc and THUS
and is known as the Adjusted Regular Pension Cost. The calculation is based on the percentage of
ordinary shares in THUS held by ScottishPower and the regular pension cost and scheme rate
determined by the actuary for each pension scheme. Contributions to the defined contribution scheme
are based on age and range from 3 per cent. to 5 per cent. of pensionable salary. A charge of 1 per
cent. of salaries is added to cover administration expenses for all schemes and paid to Scottish Power
UK ple.

The defined benefit schemes are valued every three years by a professionally qualified
independent actuary. The actuary determines the level of contribution required to meet the benefits for
each scheme. :
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Details of each scheme and the adjusted regular pension cost are as follows:

Adjusted Regular

Pension Fund Scheme Type Pension Cost

ScottishPower Pension Scheme ............... ... .. . . Defined benefit 11.48%
Manweb Pension Scheme ................. e Defined benefit - 12.00%
Southern Water Pension Scheme .. ............. ... .. .. Defined benefit 11.53%
Final Salary LifePlan.................. .. ... ... .. ... Defined benefit - 11.40%
Money Purchase LifePlan. .......................... ... Defined contribution  3.00%-5.00%

The ScottishPower, Manweb and Southern Water pension schemes are closed to new entrants.
New employees joining THUS may be eligible for the Final Salary LifePlan or the Money Purchase
LifePlan, subject to their contract of employment.

- The pension charge included in the financial information is as follows:

2001 2000

Note €000 £000

Pension Funds

ScottishPower Pension Scheme .. ................. ... . ... ... ... .. .. 1,571 523
Manweb Pension Scheme ............... ... ... .. ... .. . . .. .. ... ... 122 98
Southern Water Pension Scheme. ................. ... ... ... ... ... R 59 3
Final Salary LifePlan .. ......................... B 1,117 508
Money Purchase LifePlan ............... ... ... ... .. .. . ... .. ... .. ... 199 129

OtherSchemes .:............ .. . o 62 —
. ‘ ‘ ‘ 3 3,130 1,261

Full details of the pension schemes can be found in the Annual Report and Accounts of Scottish
Power pic, the ultimate parent company of THUS.

Copies of the ultimate parent company’s consolidated accounts may be obtained from The
Secretary, Scottish Power pic, 1 Atlantic Quay, Glasgow, G2 8SP.

28. Financial commitments

2001 2000
. £'000 £'000
(a) Analysis of annual commitments under operating leases
Leases of land and buildings :
Expiring within one year ... .. ... e e e e e 200 142
Expiring between two and five yearsinclusive . . ................ ... ... ... 2,552 1,179
Expiringinoverfiveyears........... .. ... ... ... .. .. . ... 7,382 4,504

10,134 5825

Other operating leases

Expiringwithinoneyear ........ ... ... .. ... .. ... . . ... . . ... . . ... - 8
Expiring between two and five years inclusive . . . ..................... ... . - . 3
Expiringinoverfiveyears.......... ... ... ... ... .. .. . .. . ... 170 170

170 181

(b) Capital commitments ‘
Contracted but not provided ... ..... e e e e 12,465 31,120

29. Related party transactions

On 9 November 1999, THUS and ScottishPower entered into a Relationship agreement under
which they agreed that all transactions and relationships with any member of the ScottishPower Group
and any member of the THUS Group are to be at arm’s length and on a normal commercial basis.

THUS continues to use certain assets and resources of ScottishPower and provides services to
ScottishPower. ScottishPower continues to provide certain services to THUS. -
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The principal agreements entered into by the Company with ScottishPower are summarised
below:

(i) Agreements relating to the use of assets of the ScottishPower Group

Fibre Agreement

THUS uses fibre optic cable installed on ScottishPower's overhead electricity infrastructure as the
backbone of the Company’s network in Scotland. The Company has been granted a 20 year licence
to use optic fibre installed on ScottishPower’s network. In addition, THUS has been granted the right
of first refusal for a period of ten years to install new optic fibre on ScottishPower's overhead
infrastructure and to use éxisting optic fibre on ScottishPower’s overhead infrastructure not currently
used by the Company. An annual licence fee for each optic fibre is payable by the Company -per
kilometre. The Company will also be liable for maintenance charges in respect of any new optic fibre
that it leases or has installed on the ScottishPower infrastructure.

THUS requires a number of consents from third parties in order to operate the optic fibre THUS
licences from ScottishPower. THUS is required to reimburse ScottishPower for all payments which
relate to the optic fibre licensed by THUS ds well as to pay ScottishPower a reasonable admmistratlon
fee for maintaining the consents on the Company’s behalf.

Master Lease Agreement

In addition to the licensed optic fibre, mentioned above, THUS uses space in various premises of
the ScottishPower Group to accommodate and operate telecommunications equipment.

Intellectual Property and branding agreement

This agreement provides primarily for THUS to use certain trademarks and brands owned by
ScottishPower. The agreement is royalty free until ScottishPower is no longer the majority shareholder
of THUS. Thereafter royalties will be agreed between the parties.

(i) Agreements for the continued provision of services to the ScottishPower Group by THUS

Strategic Network Facilities Management Agreement (excluding ScottishPower Southern Water
Group companies) and Operational Systems Facmtles Management Agreement (ScottlshPower
Southern Water Group companies)

THUS provides to ScottishPower Group companies faciliies management and other related
services in respect of the strategic telecommunications network used by ScottishPower Group
companies to monitor, control, protect and operate their eiectricity infrastructure. ScottishPower pays
fees on a basis consistent with the charges levied by THUS for any other customer for similar services.
The Operational Systems Facilities Management Agreement is in all material respects on the same
terms as the Strategic Network Facilities Management Agreement.

Telecommunications Services and Facilities Management Agreement

This agreement provides for the delivery of voice and data services to the ScottishPower Group.

CallCentre Systems Facilities Management Agreement

The agreement provides for facilities management services in respect of the facilities used by
ScottishPower’s Energy Supply Division at its callcentres in England and Scotland by THUS.

(i) Agreements for the continued provision by ScottishPower of services to THUS

Transitional and Administrative Services Agreement

ScottishPower provides THUS with a number of administrative services for example payroll
services, insurance, human resources, pension support and vehicle purchasing and leasing. The
provision of these services together with the costs to be borne by THUS are covered as part of this
agreement.
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information Systems Support Services Agreement

ScottishPower’s joint venture with SAIC, Calanais Limited provided THUS with a variety of
Information Technology support services. On 23 March 2001 ScottishPower disposed of its 50 per
cent. holding in Calanais Limited; as a result it ceased to be a joint venture from this date.

(iv) Other agreements between THUS and ScottishPower

Revolving Working Capital Facility Agreement

THUS entered into a facility agreement with ScottishPower whereby ScottishPower has agreed to
provide THUS with an unsecured revolving loan facility. Loans made under the agreement may be
applied towards the general corporate purposes of the Group Further details relating to the agreement
are contained within Note 15.

Pensions Agreement

The Pensioris Agreement sets out the terms on ‘which THUS is permitted to continue to participate
in the .ScottishPower pension schemes. The agreement also sets out .arrangements_for the
establishment by THUS of alternative pensron arrangements followrng the cessatron of participation in
the ScottishPower schemes.

Provision of benefits agreement

ScottishPower continues to provide THUS employees with a number of benefits available to other
ScottishPower Group employees, which THUS traditiohally received as part of the ScottishPower
Group, for example, the use of learning facilities run by ScomshPower for the benefit of their
employees. .

Counter Indemnity Agreement

ScottishPower has provided guarantees in relation to certain obligations of THUS. ScottishPower
may be required to make payments under the guarantees. Under this agreement a. counter indemnity
is given by THUS in favour of ScottishPower in respect of ScottishPower's obligations under the
guarantees.

(a) Trading transactions and balances arising in the normal course of business

(i) Sales to/(purchases) from other Group companies in the year

Sales
to/(purchases)
from other group
: companies
‘Related party : Related party relationship to the Group 2001 2000
o £'000 £'000
Sales to related party
Scoftish Power UK plc........... - Parent company . . . . 20,326 21,587
Manwebplc ................... 100 per cent. subsidiary of parent company 2,170 6,670
Southern Waterplc ........ A 100 per cent. subsidiary of parent company 5,049 7,805
ScottishPower Telecommunications
(Services) Limited™ . ........... 50 per cent."owned subsidiary undertaking of
parent company —_ 65

27,545 36,127
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Included within the above sales to ScottlshPower was £23,994,000 (2000: £26,233,000) for the
Facilities Management contract.

Purchases from related parties

Scottish Powerpic.............. Parent company (6,764) (11,221)
Manwebplc ........... e 100 per cent. subsidiary of parent company . (488) (373)
ScottishPower Telecommunications :

(Services) Limited* ... ......... 50 per cent. owned subsidiary undertaking of
: parent company -(720)

(7,252) (12,314)

*

‘ScottishPower Telecommunications (Services) Limited was sold in November 1999.

(i) Amounts due from/(to) other Group companies at thé year end Y

- Amounts due
from/(to) other
Group companies
: ‘ at the-year end
Related party Related party relationship to the Company - 2001 2000

‘Notes. ~ £000 ' €000

Amounts due from related

parties RS o
Scottish Power UK plc ....... Parent company - - 9,549 4,091
Manwebplc ............... 100 per cent. subsidiary of parent company . 485 3,137

Southern Waterplc ......... 100 per cent. subsidiary of parent company 1,414 4,357
o T 13 11,448 11,585

Amounts due to related par-

ties _ v ‘ . ‘ o ‘
Scottish Power UK plc. ... ... Parent Company 4 (1,005) (2,461)
Manwebplc................ 100.per cent. subsidiary of parent company . (104),  (177)

Southern Waterplc ......... 100 per cent. _subsndlary of parent company . — ., (68)
' 14 (1,109) (2,706)

(b) Funding transactions and balances arising in the normal course of businéss

Interest’ (payable)
to/receivable
from other
group companies
. . in the year
Related party . . .Related party relationship to the Group 2001 2000
o : Notes  £'000 £°000
Scottish Power UK plc ................ Parent company ‘
~Loanaccount ............ e . , 5b (7,026) (10,723)
- Funds deposited with ScottishPower . . B . .ba 384 861
— Fee for extension/establishment of v :
revolving working capital facility. . . . .. 5b (250) (100)
—loannotes ...................... © 5b -(40) (37)
— Commitment fee for revolving working
capital facility . ..... e " 5b (1,587) (484)
—Financeleases ................... , 5b (401) (612)
ScottishPower Telecommunlcatlons 50 per cent. owned subsidiary
(Services) Limited™ ............ .... undertaking of parent
v ~ company 5a — 519

*

ScottishPower Telecommunications {Services)- Limited was sold in November 1999.
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Amounts due
from/(to) other
group companies

Related party . Related party relationship to the Group 2001 2000
- Notes  £000 £'000
Scottish Power UK plc . ............ Parent company -

—Funds deposited . ............... ‘ , ‘ 17,550 29,533
—-Ltoanaccount................... 15 - (180,600) —_
—loannotes..................... . 15 (500)  (500)
~Financelease .................. ' 15 (4,402) (4,489)

30. Employee share schemes

THUS Employee Share Schemes

‘The Group has six types of share schemes for employees. Options have been granted to eligible
employees to subscribe for Ordinary Shares in THUS in accordance with the rules of each scheme.

An eniployee benefit trust has been established, the trustee of which will acquire the ordinary
shares required to satisfy the rights under the THUS Employee Share Schemes.
THUS plc Sharesave Scheme =

Under the Sharesave scheme, in normal circumstances, share options are exercisable on
completion of a three or five year save-as-you-earn contract as appropriate. Where options are linked
to a five year save-as-you-earn contract employees can elect to receive the maximum bonus by
delaying exercise of the options for a further two years after the end of the contract.

THUS plc Executive Share Option Scheme
The Executive Share Option Scheme applies to certain senior managers and is split into two'parts. :

‘One part is used to grant options on a non-approved basis outside the Inland Revenue limits and the

other is used to grant options on an approved basis within Inland Revenue limits. A national insurance
liability will arise on the exercise of non-approved options granted after 5 April 1999. Each individual’s
participation will be limited so that subject to the grant of replacement options the aggregate price
payabie upon the exercise of all options granted to him or her, in any ten year period, will not exceed
four times. annual earnings.

Options granted under the Executive Share Option Scheme will be exercised only if the
Remuneration Committee is satisfied that there has been sustained underlying financial performance
of the Company over the period from the financial year prior to the date of the grant to the third
financial year following. In addition, options will be split into two halves. One half will not normally be
exercisable unless the Company’s Total Shareholder Return (TSR) ranking at the third anniversary of
the grant is above the median for the companies who were constituent companies of the FT-SE 250
Index on the date of the grant. The other half will not normally be exercisable unless the Company’s
TSR ranking at the third anniversary of the date of the grant is above the median for the companies
who were constituent companies of the Telecommunications sector as classified by the FT-SE
Actuaries All Share Index at the date of the grant. TSR is the aggregate of the share price growth and
dividends paid. This scheme was replaced by the THUS plc Discretionary Share Option Scheme
(2000) and as a result, no further options will be granted under the Executive Share Option Scheme.

THUS plc Discretionary Share Option Scheme (2000)

The THUS plc Discretionary Share Option Scheme (2000) was established in the current year.
The THUS plc Discretionary Share Option Scheme (2000) is used to grant employees options on an
approved basis within Inland Revenue rules as well as on a non-approved basis outside Inland
Revenue limits. Each individual's participation is limited so that the number of options granted in any
twelve month period does not exceed 300 per cent. of base salary.

Participants only benefit under the scheme if demanding performance targets are met. In this
respect, the exercise of options is subject to the Company’s total shareholder return (TSR) being at
least median. For two-thirds of the shares under option, the comparator group is the FT-SE Telecoms
sector, with 50 per cent. of the shares in this part of the option being exercisable for median
performance against this comparator group rising on a straight-line basis to full vesting for upper
quartile performance. The remaining one-third of the shares under option are exercisable dependent
on the Company’s performance against the companies comprising the FT-SE 250 Index (excluding
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telecommunications companies). Again, 50 per cent. of the shares in this parnt of the option are
exercisable for median performance against this comparator group rising on a straight-line basis to full
vesting for upper quartile performance. '

if the performance targets have not been satisfied in full on the third anniversary of the grant of
the option, the options may be retested on two further occasions (being the fourth and fifth
anniversaries of the grant). To the extent that any part of the options have not been vested by that
date, they will lapse.

The performance condition does not apply to the grant of 2,000 options that were made to all staff
(with the exception of the executive Directors) on 6 December 2000.

THUS plc Performance Unit Equity Plan

The Performance Unit Equity Pian (PUEP) was established for the Executive Directors, at the time
of the float, (Mr. Allan, Mr. McAloon and Mr. Male) and certain senior managers. No consideration is
payable by the participants. The THUS Employee Share Trust holds sufficient ordinary shares to
satisfy. the entittements under the PUEP. .

THUS plc Profit Sharing Scheme .. .

‘The THUS plc Profit Sharing Scheme was established as part of the arrangements for eligible
employees to acquire ordinary shares under the Employee free share offer on admission to Stock
Exchange listing. The profit sharing scheme has been established under a trust deed entered into by
the Company and the trustees. The Remuneration Committee will determine the amount or percentage
of profits that shall be available for the acquisition of ordinary shares. The scheme provided various
alternative bases of allocation of ordinary shares amongst employees on a fixed basis or in accordance
with the relative salary or length of service. The maximum value of ordinary shares allocated to any
participant under the profit sharing scheme in any tax year may not exceed the maximum from time to
time permitted by the Income and Corporation Taxes Act 1988.

The ordinary shares received through the profit sharing scheme will be held by the trustee for a
minimum period of two years. For the following year, the trustee will continue to hold such- ordinary
shares unless the employee concerned wishes to sell or 0therw1se dispose of them and thereafter will
transfer them to the employee,

Ordinary shares may, at the trustee’s discretion, .be transferred to a participant or sold on his
behalf at any time prior to the normal release of such shares to the participant from the trust, to satisfy
any tax liability that may arise.

THUS plc (Overseas) Profit Sharing Scheme

‘The THUS (Overseas) Profit Sharing Scheme was established as part of the arrangements for
employees of the Company and its participating subsidiaries who are resident in The Netherlands to
acquire Ordinary Shares in the Employee free share offer on admission to Stock Exchange listing. it is
not approved by the UK Inland Revenue. The terms of this scheme are broadly similar to the THUS
plc Profit Sharing Scheme except that:

(i) ordinary shares received through the Overseas scheme will not be held by the trustee following
the two year period of retention;

(i) ordinary shares allocated under the scheme, may, at the' trustee’s discretion be transferred to a
participant or sold on his behalf at any time prior to the normal release of such shares to the
participant from the trust, to satisfy any tax liability that may arise early.
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(a) Summary of movements in share options in THUS shares

. THUS plc

THUS plc Discretionary
Executive Overseas Share
Employee Share UK Profit Profit Option
Sharesave  Option THUS Sharing  Sharing Scheme
Scheme ' Scheme PUEP Scheme Scheme (2000) Total
(number  (humber (number (number (number = ‘(humber - (number
of shares of shares of shares of shares of shares  of shares  of shares
000s) 000s) 000s) 000s) 000s) 000s) 000s)
Outstanding at 1 April o
1999 .. ... — — — — — — —
Granted ................ 1,032 1,026 1,439 146 4 — 3,647
lapsed ................. — (47) — = — — . (47)
Outstanding at 1 April
2000 ........ e 1,032 979 1,439 146 4 — 3,600
Granted ................ — 3,428 — — —_ ‘13,789 17,217
Exercised ............... C—_ C— (460) — — —  (460)
Lapsed . .. ..ot (518)  (1,144) (179)  — — (815)  (2,656)
Outstanding at 31 March
2001... ... ... ....... 514 3,263 800 12,974 17,701

Y
3
[}

(b) Analysis of share options outstanding at 31 March 2001

THUS plc Sharesave
Scheme.................

Executive Share Options
Scheme

IRapproved ..:............
Non IR approved ...........

Performance Unit Equity Plan
(PUEP) .................

THUS plc Profit Sharing
Scheme.................

Overseas Profit Sharing
Scheme
Non IR approved ...........

THUS plc Discretionary Share
Option Scheme (2000)

Executive Grant ............
IRapproved ...............
Non IR approved ...........
IRapproved ...............
Non IR approved ...........
IR approved ........ e
Non IR approved . ..........
IRapproved ...............
Non IR approved ...........
All Employee Grant
IRapproved ...............
Non IR approved ...........

All options are exercisable over Ordinary Shares.

BFS

Date of Number of Number of :
Grant  participants shares  Options price Normal exercisable date
(000s) {pence)
161199 347 514 272 Feb 2003 Feb 2007
16.11.99 41 311 340 Nov 2002 = Nov 2009
16.11.99 20 295 310 Nov 2002 — Nov 2009
13.06.00 175 1,079 326 - Jun 2003 - Jun 2010
13.06.00 84 1,578 326 “Jun 2003 - Jun 2010
22.10.99 6 800 _Nil Nov 2000 — May 2003
241199 1,822 146 _Nil Nov 2001 — Nov 2002
24.11.99 49 4 _Nil Nov 2001
28.09.00 2 43 141 Sep 2003 — Sep 2007
28.09.00 2 319 141 Sep 2003 - Sep 2007
06.12.00 141 2,509 72 Dec 2003 — Dec 2007
06.12.00 117 4,141 72.  Dec 2003 - Dec 2007
20.12.00 1 42 72 Dec 2003 — Dec 2007
20.12.00 1 958 72 Dec 2003 — Dec 2007
14.02.01 4 56 72 Feb 2004 — Feb 2008
14.02.01 3 104 72 Feb 2004 — Feb 2008
06.12.00 2,325 4,484 72 Dec 2003 — Dec 2007
06.12.00 159 318 72 Dec 2003 — Dec 2007
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31. Directors’ emoluments and interests

(a) Policy

The Remuneration Committee is responS|b|e for making recommendations to the Board on the
Company’s remuneration policy. The objective of THUS’s remuneration policy is to ensure that the
rewards for executives and directors attract and retain executives of high quality, who are incentivised
to achieve performance which exceeds that of compet|tors Furthermore, the objective is to ensure that
incentive schemes are in line with best practice and promote the interests of the shareholders. The
Remuneration Committee determines the detail of each executive’s remuneration package.

[

(b) Total emoluments

The following table provndes a breakdown of the total emoluments of the Directors of the Company
in office during the year ended 31 March 2001. The flgures shown for the prior year represent the
emoluments of the Directors in respect of the period from their date of appointment to 31 March 2000.

10ct 1999 to

Basic Benefits Full year 31 Mar 2000
salary Bonuses inkind Relocation Total 2001 Total
B A e . £ £ £ £ . E
Executive Directors ’ ‘ L
William Allan ................... 255,000 — 13,228 — 268,228 134,389
Gerard McAloon (resigned 13 July

2000) ...... e 46,446 — 3,425 — 49,871 98,734
John Maguire (appomted 18 Dec _ : _

2000) . 53,226 — 1,235 10,000 64,461 —
PhiipMale..................... 200,000 — 18,893 - . — 218,893 - 91,141
Non-executive Directors o
(fees and expenses) :
fanRussell .................... L= — — — - =
CharlesBerry .................. — — — — S - v —
Roy Brown (appointed 4 .Jan :

2001) ... 7,258 — — — 7,258 —
lan Chippendale ................ 30,000 — — — 30,000 26,710
Josephine Connell (appointed 1 Jan - .

2001) ... ... 7,500 — — — 7,500 —
Michael De Kare-Silver (appomted I ‘ ,

228ep2000)..... ...t 17,500 — — — 17,500 L —
Jonathan Sclomon (deceased ‘

21 May 2000) ....... e . 4,194 . — — — 4,194 26,710

The Right Hon. the Lord Mackay of
Drumadoon QC. (resigned 14 Mar
2000) ... —_

Total ......... .. .. .. 621,124

- — 25750
36,781 10,000 667,905 403,434

The following table provides an analysis of the total remuneration paid to the Executive Directors
of the Company in respect of their services either as Directors of the Company for the year ended
31 March 2000, or as Directors or employees of any ScottlshTeIecom Business during the year ended
31 March 2000.

Basic Benefits in

Salary Bonuses kind Total 2000
£ £ £ £
Executive Directors
William Allan .. ....... ... . 165,000 38,250 12,142 215,392
Gerard McAloon . . ........ ... .. 112,000 27,000 6,865 145,865
PhilipMale ... ... .. ... .. . 120,000 27,000 8,818 155,818

397,000 92,250 27,825 517,075
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Mr. Russell and Mr. Berry do not receive any remuneration from THUS, nor Scottish Power plc,
for their services as Non-executive Directors of THUS.

Full details of the emoluments and interests of Mr. Russell and Mr. Berry, who are also Directors
of Scottish Power plc, are contained wnthln The ‘Annual Report and Accounts of Scottish Power plc.

The emoluments of the highest paid Director (Mr. Allan) excluding pension contributions were
£268,228 (2000: £134,389). Pension contributions made by the Company under approved pensnon
arrangements for Mr. Allan amounted to £10, 877 (2000 £3,981).

During the year ended 31 March 2001 Mr. McAloon resigned as a Director of the Company. Mr.
McAloon had a service contract with the Company terminable by the Company, or the individual, on
one year's notice. The Company paid Mr. McAloon compensation for loss of office of £264,227. This
represents one year's salary and benefits and includes £63,000 for the buyout of the ScottishPower
Long Term Incentive Plan. In addmon £13, 617 was paid to the ScottlshPower pension scheme on hlS
behalf.

(c) Directors’ pension benefits

Details of pension benefits earned by the Executive Directors during the year ended 31 March
2001 are shown below:

Transfer value _of

Additional increases after
Transferred pension Accrued indexation (net of
in benefits earned in year entitlement directors’ contribution).
: v £ £ £ £
Defined benefits pension scheme as
at 31 March 2001
Executive Directors .
William Allan . ...................... Nil 1,518 2,297 14,792,
Gerard McAloon (resigned 13 Jul :
2000} ... Nil 428 1,206 - 2,753
John Maguire (appointed 18 Dec ‘
2000) ... .. Nil . 448 448 2,196

PhilipMale ........................ Nil 1,519 2,234 - 6,987

(i)  The accrued entitlement of the highest paid Director (Mr. Allan) was £2,297 {2000: £761).

(i) The pension entittement shown is that which would be paid annually on retirement based -on
service to the end of the year assuming normal retirement at age' 63. Members of the scheme
have the option to pay additional voluntary contributions. Ne|ther the contributions nor the
resulting benefits are included in the above table.

(i) The Executive Directors are subject to the earnings cap introduced in the Finance Act 1989.
Pension entitlements which cannot be provided through the Company’s approved schemes due
to the eamings cap are provided through unapproved pension arrangements. The pension
benefits disclosed above include approved and unapproved pension arrangements.

(iv) The increase in accrued pension during.the year allows for an increase in inflation of RPI as

, measured at 2.9 per cent.

(v} The transfer value has been calculated on the basis of actuarial advice in accordance with
Actuarial Guidance Note GN11, less director’s contributions.

(vi) Transferred in benefits represent pension rights accrued in respect of previous employments.
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(d) Directors’ interests in shares and share options

The interests of the Directors in the shares of THUS at the begmnlng of the year, or date of
appointment if later, and end of the year were as follows:

Ordinary shares as at

31-March
- 2000
31 March or date of
2001 _appointment

Chairman and Executive Directors

lan Russell (resigned 22 May 2001)........ ... oo, 10,000 —
William Allan . ... .. e 54,528 —
John Maguire (appointed 18 Dec 2000) ............................... —_ —
Philip Male . . ... e 27,369 -
Non-executive Directors ‘
CharlesBerry.............. ... il e 1,000 —
Roy Brown (appointed 4 Jan 2001) ................ T — —
lan Chippendale .......................... e e a e 23,225 3,225
; Josephine Connell (appointed 1 Jan2001) ........ .. ... .. ... ... .. ... 17,000 —
. Michael de Kare-Silver (appointed 22 Sep 2000) ............... e 5,000 —
o
. f - Share options .
> as at asat THUSplc asat
i Executive 1 April THUS plc 1 April Discretionary 1 April
1 Employee as at Share 2000 as at Profr 2000 Share Option 2000
| Sharesave 1January Option or 1 April Sharing or Scheme | or
; Scheme 2000 or Scheme date *PUEP 2000 or Scheme  date (2000) date
1 31 March date of 31 March of 31 March date of 31 March of 31 March : . of
} ) 2001 appmt 2001 appmt 2001 appmt 2001 appmt 2001 appmt
f Chairman and Executive
! Directors
tan Russell (resigned 22 May )
: 2001}, ... —_ —_ _ - — — — - — —
! Wiliam Allan . ................. —_ — 234662 — 252,982 337,309 80 80 —_— -
! John Maguire (appointed 18 Dec
i 2000). . ... .o — — —_ = — —_ - — 1,000,000 .
E PhilipMale .................... 2,136 2,136 184,049 — 133,932 178,575 80 @ —_ -
; Non-executive Directors
i CharlesBerry .................. - —_ —_—— —_ — — — — —
Roy Brown (appointed 4 Jan
2001). ... —_ - —_ = - — - — — —

lan Chippendale................ -— — - = —_— —_ - — —_ -
Josephine Connell (appointed 1 Jan ) : :

2001). ... —_ - _—— - — - — — —
Michael de Kare-Silver (appointed

22Sep2000) ........... ... S — —_—

UV The Directors were entitled to acquire 25 per cent. of the shares under the PUEP within six
L months of the first anniversary of the admission to Stock Exchange listing. A further 25 per cent.
: may be acquired within six months of the second anniversary of admission to Stock Exchange
listing and the final 50 per cent. may be acquired within six months of the third anniversary of
admission to Stock Exchange listing.
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Market

price at
At At date of Date from .
1 April 31 March Date exercise which Expiry

Executive Director 2000 Granted Exercised 2001 Exercised (pence) exercisable - date

Employee Sharesave
Scheme .
PhilipMale........... 2,136 — — 2,136 Feb 2003  Feb 2007

Executive Share
Optidén Scheme -

William Altan .. ....... ' — 234,662 — 234,662 . Jun 2003 Jun 2010
Philip Male. ... ... e — 184,049 —_ 184,049 Jun 2003 Jun 2010
— 418,711 — 418,711
PUEP :
William Aflan 337,309 — (84,327) 252,982 15 Mar 01 56.25 Nov 2000 - May 2003
Gerard McAloon
(resigned 13 Jul ' T
2000) ....... ..... 178,575 — (89,288) 89,287 13 Oct 00 106.5 Nov 2000 ' May 2003
PhilipMale........... 178,575 —_ (44,643) 133,932 15 Mar 01 56.25 Nov 2000 May 2003
694,459 —  (218,258) 476,201

- The exercise price (pence) for the PUEP entitlement is Nil.

THUS Profit Sharing
_‘Scheme ~ . )
William Allan ... ...... - .80 . — — 80 S Nov 2001 Nov 2002
Gerard McAloon ‘ i ‘
(resigned 13 Jul : SRR
2000) ... 80 — — 80 Nov 2001 Nov 2002

Philip Male . .......... 80 — — 80 Nov 2001  Nov 2002
240 — — 240 '

THUS Discretionary
Share Option
Scheme (2000)
John Maguire
(appointed 18 Dec B .
2000) ... — 1,000,000 — 1,000,000 Dec 2003  Dec 2007

— 1,000,000 — 1,000,000

The market price of the shares at 31 March 2001 was 54.25p and the range during 2000/2001
was 50p to 444p.

The aggregate of the gains made on the exercise of the PUEP entitlements during the year ended
31 March 2001, was £167,637, of which £47,433 related to the gain attributable to the highest paid
Director (Mr. Allan). There was no exercise of PUEP entitlements in the year ended 31 March 2000.

Following the resignation of Mr. McAloon as a Director and employee of the Company, the
Directors agreed to him retaining the entitlement to the 89,287 shares which had been granted to him
in the year ended 30 March 2000 under the PUEP scheme. The value of the PUEP entitlements
retained, calculated as the difference between the exercise price and the market value at the date of
Mr. McAloon’s resignation, is £235,940. The gain attributable to the PUEP entitlements exercised by
Mr. McAloon during the year ended 31 March 2001 was £95,091. '

32. Contingent liabilities

(a) THUS and ScottishPower currently form a group for the purposes of UK corporation tax on
chargeable gains. If THUS ceases to be a part of the ScottishPower chargeable gains group
before 30 September 2005, the Company will become liable to an amount of corporation tax on
chargeable gains calculated as the difference between the market value at 30 September 1999 of
the assets and liabilities of the ScottishTelecom Businesses acquired by THUS on that date and
the indexed base cost of those assets and liabilities as at 30 September 1999, muitiplied by the
percentage rate of corporation tax applicable to the profits of the Company in the accounting
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33.

period in which THUS ceases to be a member of the ScottishPower chargeable gains group.
Management currently estimate that such liability could be up to £570 million. Management's
estimate is subject to the followrng principal uncertainties:

(i) The rate of corporation tax applicable at the trme of exit from the ScottrshPower Group; and

(i) The valuation attributable to the acquired businesses by the inland Revenue as at 30
September 1999.

In order for THUS to remain in the ScottishPower chargeable gains group, ScottishPower
must continue to own, directly or indirectly, at least 75 per cent. of the ordinary share capital
of THUS (which, for these purposes, will include the Participating Preference Shares) and it
must maintain its effective majority economic ownership of THUS. The ScottishPower
subsidiaries, from which.the ScottishTelecom Businesses were acquired, have agreed to
indemnify THUS for any such corporation tax liability resulting from THUS leaving the
ScottishPower chargeable gains group other than in circumstances where the Company has
left the ScottishPower chargeable gains group as a:result of its voluntary act or omission
- (being ‘an act or omission which has not been consented to in writing by the relevant
ScottishPower - subsidiaries). ScottishPower has guaranteed the obligations of each such
"ScottishPower subsidiary to indemnify THUS. :

THUS has indemnified certain of the ScottlshPower subsidiaries from which the ScomshTelecom
Businesses were acquired, in respect of various legal proceedings, ‘principally concerning
defamation of character, employment and property disputes, and breach of contract in relation to
the provision of number translation services. Notwithstanding the intention of the Directors’ to
vigorously defend these claims, as:at 31 March 2001, a provision of £166,000 had been provided
in respect of such claims. In the opinion of the Directors, after taking appropriate-legal advice,

such indemnifications and the outcome of such actions are unlikely to give rise to-a matenal loss
to THUS.

Ultimate holding company and controlling party
THUS is a majority owned subsidiary of Scottish Power UK plc that is, in turn, a wholly owned

subsidiary of Scottish Power pic. Both the immediate parent company and the ultimate parent company
are registered in Scottand. Copies of the ultimate parent company’s consolidated Accounts may be
obtalned from The Secretary, Scottlsh Power plc, 1 Atlantic Quay, Glasgow, G2 8SP.
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PART 7. RISK FACTORS

You should carefully consider the risks described below, and ensure that you have read this
document in its entirety, before making a decision to invest further in the Company.

The risks described below are not the only ones facing the Company. Additional risks not presently
known to the Company -or that the Company currently considers immaterial may also impair its
business operations. THUS's business, financial condition or results of future operations could be
materially adversely affected by any of these risks. In addition, the trading price of Ordinary Shares
could decline due to any of these risks.

This document also contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties.
THUS’s actual results could differ materially from those anticipated in the forward-looking statements
as a result of many factors, including the risks described below and elsewhere in this document..

Working Capital :

After completion of the Open Offer, either failure by the Court to sanction the Scheme by
30 June 2002 or failure by THUS Group to grant security over the THUS Shares to the Lenders
by 30 June 2002 will constitute an event of default under the Bank Facility. In this event, the
Lenders would have the right to call all funds drawn under the Bank Facility and THUS would
be required to seek alternative sources of finance, without which THUS would no longer have
suﬁlclent working capital to meet its requirements.

Furthermore, even after the Open Offer has become unconditional, -the decision as to
whether or not to proceed with the Demerger would remain one to be taken by the directors of
Scottish Power plc. If Scottish Power plc does not proceed with the Demerger for any reason,
the Company would not be able to draw down funds under the Bank Facility due to the risk of
a degrouping tax charge arising in THUS (details of which are summarised on page 18 of this
document). Accordingly, there is a risk that the Open Offer may become uncondltlonal and that
the Company has insufficient working capital.

Should the Demerger not be completed and the Bank Facility not become available the
Directors would discuss the Group’s position with Scottish Power plc, its majority shareholder,
in the light of the circumstances prevailing at that time. In this event, THUS would be reliant on
Scottish Power plc for funding or would need to obtain their consent to put inplace alternative
fundlng However the Directors cannot guarantee that such funding would be available either
from Scottish Power plc or from alternative sources. If no such fundlng were available, the
Directors believe that the Company would have to seek the appointment of an administrative
receiver or pursue other insolvency procedures. »

Potential changes to terms of Bank Facility

In common with many facilities the Bank Facility is subject to a “market flex” arrangement. Under
this arrangement, the Lenders are entitled during syndication to require the Company to make certain
changes to the structure, terms and pricing of the Bank Facility. Whilst there are restrictions on the scope
of the changes that may be required, no guarantee can be given that the cost of the Bank Facility will
not increase, nor that (i) the Company’s ability to comply with the Bank Facility, (ii) the availability of funds
under the Bank Facility or (jii) the terms for repayment, will not be affected as a result of such changes.

Pledge over THUS shares

If security in all of the shares in THUS is not granted by 30 June 2002, the Bank Facility will cease
to be available and will go into default. It is not currently intended for this security to be granted before
the Demerger in order to avoid the risk that a degrouping tax charge might arise. No guarantee can
be given that the Demerger will have taken place by 30 June 2002. After this security is granted and if
THUS is unable to fulfil its obligations under the Bank Facility, the Lenders may require that THUS
Group sell such shares in order to cover outstanding borrowings.

Degrouping tax charge

If THUS were to cease to be a member of the ScottishPower Group of companies for the purposes
of UK corporation tax on chargeable gains this would trigger a degrouping tax charge in THUS which
it is estimated could be up to £570 million. There are, however, certain circumstances in which an
exemption from such a charge is applicable. Pursuant to certain agreements entered into with
members of the ScottishPower Group prior to the flotation of THUS (as amended by the Tax Indemnity
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Deed on 18 January 2002), THUS would be legally entitied to an indemnity in respect of such a tax
charge from certain members of the ScottishPower Group unless the degrouping arises as a result of
a voluntary act of or an omission to act by THUS, THUS Group or (following the Demerger) certain
companies who are deemed to be under the control of THUS or THUS Group for tax purposes to which
the relevant ScottishPower Group company has not agreed in writing. For these purposes, the relevant
members of the ScottishPower Group and THUS have agreed that certain steps to be taken by THUS
and THUS Group in implementing the Open Offer and the Scheme shall not, if carried out as agreed,
constitute voluntary acts of or omissions to act by THUS or THUS Group. Therefore, provided these
steps are carried out as agreed, THUS will remain entitled to claim under the indemnity should any
degrouping tax charge arise as a result of THUS or THUS Group taking such steps. However, if any
such actions were not carried out in the manner agreed, they would constitute voluntary acts of or
omissions to act by THUS, and THUS would not be entitled to claim under the indemnity should such’
actions give rise to a degrouping charge. ScottishPower has obtained Inland Revenue clearance that‘
a demerger of its shareholding in THUS Group effected by way of a dividend in specie of THUS Group
shares to the ordinary shareholders of Scottish Power plc will be treated as an exempt-distribution.

Where THUS ceases to be a member of the ScottishPower Group only by reason of an exempt
distribution, no degrouping tax charge should arise in THUS. The tax legislation regarding demergers
contains anti-avoidance provisions which provide that, if certain payments (“chargeable payments”)
are made by a company “concerned” in the demerger (which for this purpose is broadly defined and
includes Scottish Power plc, THUS Group, companies who are deemed for tax purposes to be
connected with Scottish Power plc and THUS Group and companies who are deemed for tax purposes’
to be connected with those companies) other than for bona fide commercial reasons or as-part of a
scheme or arrangements the main purpose, or one of the main purposes, of which is the avoidance of
tax within a period of five years following the demerger, the making of such chargeable payments will
trigger the degrouping tax charge in THUS. Clearance has been sought by THUS and THUS Group
that certain known payments will not be treated as chargeable payments. If a person other than THUS,

- THUS Group or certain persons who are deemed for tax purposes to be under the control of THUS or

THUS Group were to make a chargeable payment within such five year period, the tax charge would
still arise in THUS and THUS would be legally entitied to claim from the relevant members of
ScottishPower Group in respect of such a tax charge under the indemnity referred to above. If THUS,
THUS Group or certain persons who are deemed for tax purposes to be under the control of THUS or
THUS Group were to make a chargeable payment during the five year period, the tax charge would
still arise in THUS but THUS would not be entitled to claim under such an indemnity. In that event, the
Company would not be able to pay the resultant tax charge in the foreseeable future.

THUS’s debt covenants limit its financing activity

The agreem